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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE 

WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN 

JEFFREY RYAN FENTON, 

PLAINTIFF CASE NO. l:23-cv-1097 
V. 

VIRGINIA LEE STORY ET AL., 

DEFENDANTS 

SMALL INDIVIDUAL EXHIBITS WITH WEB URLS 

FOR QUICK & EASY REFERENCE (SECTION 4 OF 4) 

!,Jeffrey Ryan Fenton, declare as follows: 

1. My name is Jeffrey Ryan Fenton. 

2. I am the Plaintiff in this federal lawsuit (CASE NO. 1:23-cv-1097). 

3. Please file this exhibit in my case, so that I can reference it in my lawsuit. 

4. Per the Clerk's request last time, I did not bind it. 

5. Thank you. 

Pursuant to 28 U.S. Code § 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and 

correct. 

Executed 3/25/2024 

17195 SILVER PARKWAY, #150 

FENTON, Ml, 48430-3426 

JEFF.FENTON@LIVE.COM 

(P) 615.837.1300 

(F) 810.255.4438 
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IN THE COURT OF APPEALS OF TENNESSEE 
MIDDLE DIVISION, AT NASHVILLE 

JEFFREY RYAN FENTON, 
Appellant/Ex-Husband, 

v. 

FAWN-FENTON, 
Appellee/Ex-Wife 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

COA #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV 
Docket #48419B 

MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT & CORRECT THE RECORD 

COMES NOW the Appellant/Ex-husband, Jeffrey Ryan Fenton, representing myself "Pro 

., Se" in this matter, not being able to afford legal counsel or representation, filing the above-

3 captioned Motion, and for grounds would show as follows: 

4 First, I would like to bring to the court's attention, the disabilities with which I have been 

5 diagnosed, suffer from, and continue ongoing treatment for. Please see my ADA "Request for 

6 Modification Form" (under Judicial Branch Policy 2.07), filed with the Court of Appeals on 

7 7/8/2020, and attached hereto separately, for confidentiality purposes, per Mr. Hivner's 

8 instructions. I hereby request any consideration which the Court is able to allow me under this 

9 policy, as well as due to my poverty and my forced relocation to Michigan, both subsequent to the 

1 0 actions of Ms. Fawn i.- Fenton, Attorney Virginia Lee Story, along with the rulings of the 

1 1 Williamson County Chancery Court. 

12 In accordance with T.R.A.P. RULE 24(g), my goal is to explain briefly ( 1) why the content wasn't 

13 originally included or needs to be corrected, in the Record (2) explain the relevance and importance 

14 of the content, (3) and why the content is "necessary to convey a fair, accurate and complete 

-------------( Page 1 of 18 )-------------
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J 5 account of what transpired in the trial court with respect to those issues that are the bases of (my) 

16 appeal." 

17 I will specify my REQUESTS with a very concise WHY near the top of this document, before 

18 providing you with a more comprehensive and complete explanation, with what I believe justifies 

19 each request below. It is counter-intuitive for me to present my requests prior to the lengthy 

20 justification, however; to simplify, clarify, and expedite this process for the Court, I believe that 

21 in my circumstances that this format will best serve us both. 

22 I'm trying to get some documentation to the Court to correct and complete my record, so that I 

23 can have a chance to Cite what REALLY transpired during my case in Williamson County 

24 Chancery Court. 

25 REQUEST: Please SUPPLEMENT the attached '•EXHIBIT-B" to my 8/29/2019 filing, currently 

26 titled "HUSBAND'S RESPONSE AND COUNTERMOTION TO WIFE'S MOTION FOR 

27 VIOLATION OF THE EX PARTE ORDER OF PROTECTION AND FOR DATE CERTAIN 

28 FOR WALK THROUGH OF HOUSE AND MOTION FOR SCHEDULING ORDER" 

29 ATTACHMENT: "2019-08-29 EXHIBIT-B to HUSBAND'S RESPONSE and COUNTER 

30 MOTION (SUPPLEMENT PLEASE).pdf'' 

31 WHY: Because I had it written and it is referenced in that ONE and ONLY filing which I presented 

32 to the Court. It contains CRUCIAL evidence to support my defense. But since this was my first 

3 3 time representing myself in Court, as I tried to compensate for first the negligence, followed by 

34 the omissions of my Counsel, I attempted to correct ALL the False/Fraudulent/Perjurious 

35 narratives, testimonies, and allegations brought against me to date, through all three actions (which 

36 I believed were OPEN for addressing, due to the broad language of Ms. Story's complaint). 

3 7 Consequentially, I was seriously oveiwhelmed, and worked on this tirelessly for days, right-up 

3 8 until I was already running LA TE for my Court Hearing on the morning of 8/29/2019, forced to 

39 abandon that which I could not complete, or complete correctly. 

-------------( Page 2 of 18 )-------------
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40 You can verify this by viewing the TIMESTAMPS of my filings (TR. vl-v3, p119-380), that I 

41 was already 20-minutes late for Court. I had this "EXHIBIT-B" completely printed at my home 

42 before rushing to Court, but during my panic to hurry while printing/sorting/stacking/binding over 

43 a thousand pages (a copy for the Court, a copy for Ms. Story, and a copy for me, with piles of 

44 misprints), I assembled and GBC Bound this Exhibit last. Somehow the collated pages from my 

45 three copies got mixed-up, and despite my desperate attempts, I simply couldn't get them sorted-

46 out and bound in time. I finally had no choice but to leave this Exhibit at my home, despite its 

4 7 value, so that I could rush to Court, file the documents at the Clerk & Masters, then run to the "Old 

48 Courthouse" in Franklin for my Hearing (which I was thankfully in time for). 

49 REQUEST: Please CORRECT a typographical error in my 8/29/2019 filing, currently titled 

50 "HUSBAND'S RESPONSE AND COUNTERMOTION TO WIFE'S MOTION FOR 

51 VIOLATION OF THE EX PARTE ORDER OF PROTECTION AND FOR DATE CERTAIN 

52 FOR WALK THROUGH OF HOUSE AND MOTION FOR SCHEDULING ORDER" (TR. vl-

53 v2, p119-181). 

54 The typographical ERROR is located at the top of TR. v2, p178 (document p60), on line item #1, 

55 which currently states: "1. The court order a full and final divorce to Husband and Wife, on the 

56 grounds of Irreconcilable Differences. The Order of Protection be made pennanent and that 

57 Husband be required to pay her attorney's fees for having to bring this Motion." 

58 This sentence was meant to only say: "l. The court order a full and final divorce to Husband and 

59 Wife, on the grounds oflrreconcilable Differences." 

60 Please REMOVE/STRIKE the second sentence in that same line, which accidentally reads: 

6 l "The Order of Protection be made permanent and that Husband be required to pay her attorney's 

62 fees for having to bring this Motion. tt 

63 ATTACHED: "PAGE 178 (TR v2) REQUEST to CORRECT Typographical Error (STRIKE 

64 ERROR PLEASE).pdf' 

-------------( Page 3 of 18 )-------------
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65 WHY: I had used Ms. Story's document as a TEMPLATE, having no idea how to draft a response, 

66 and I left parts intact until I reached them, so to maintain some structure from which I could 

67 determine what I should write and where. Obviously in my rush, I forgot to remove this sentence 

68 from Ms. Story's pleading. Obviously I didn't INTEND to ask the Court to Order an OP against 

69 me, nor did I INTEND to ask the Court to Order that I pay all of Ms. Fenton's legal fees, since I 

70 am unemployed, broke, and I couldn't even afford legal counsel for myselfl 

71 In my rush to Court on the morning of 8/29/2018, this document was a bit of a mess, having drafted 

72 it AFTER I had composed all of my Exhibits. As such, I didn't have TIME to proof-read this 

73 document before rushing off to court. The FIRST time that I printed the document, feeling the 

74 immense pressure of running late for Court, but KNOWING that I couldn't leave without 

75 EXECUTING this document, otherwise my past 72-HOURS worth of work were for NOTHING 

76 (which regretfully has happened to me before), I accidentally printed THREE copies of this 

77 document with Ms. Story's name and signature as the author, before I could catch it and replace 

78 her name and signature with my own. That was my last "edit" before running out the door. 

79 There COULD be other similar oversights within this document, which I hope that the Court will 

80 be graceful towards, having done my very best with the time, knowledge, and resources at my 

81 disposal. The formatting is horrible, attempting to indent for sub-topics, but then getting lost, 

82 rendering half the page useless, while I repeat myself in a number of places. I also wasn't sure of 

83 the number of Exhibits, so I started numbering with "EXHIBIT-A" for the most important exhibits, 

84 but at some point, I started backwards with "EXHIBIT-Z" for what I believed to be the least 

85 important of my exhibits, hoping to meet somewhere near the middle. As stated, I simply didn't 

86 have TIME after the fact, to go back and reorder the Exhibits sequentially starting with "A", as 

87 one would typically expect. 

88 REQUEST: I ask that the Court PLEASE read, include, consider the full content of each of my 

89 EXHIBITS, using each Justice's own powers of deduction and reason to "connect-the-dots" 

90 between the EVIDENTIARY VALUE of my EXHIBITS, to my CLAIMS made in any filed 

91 answer, motion, counter-complaint, or otherwise. 

------------( Page 4 of18 )...,__. _________ _ 
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92 I HOPE that the Court will please excuse my lack of legal experience, procedural practices and 

93 failures to CITE the Exhibits correctly, along with my horrible page formatting of that parent 

94 document, so that my full testimony may be heard and considered. 

95 WHY: I didn't/don't understand HOW exhibits work, or are supposed to be referenced 

96 throughout, from the Parent document. I THOUGHT that as long as EXHIBITS were filed along 

97 with the Court response, as an EXHIBIT to that response, that each exhibit would be read in its 

98 entirety, being self-explanatory, and given consideration for the evidence which each contains. I 

99 didn't learn that I need to more specifically spell out references, links, and connections, from the 

100 parent document, until I had TIME to perfonn legal research, months later. I'm still not sure that 

IO 1 I fully understand HOW I should reference Exhibits correctly, but I certainly have a much better 

I 02 idea now than when I drafted the documents currently in my Record. 

103 REQUEST: Please CORRECT the TITLE/STYLE/INDEX/NAME/INTENT/PURPOSE of my 

104 8/29/2019 filing, currently titled "HUSBAND'S RESPONSE AND COUNTERMOTION TO 

105 WIFE'S MOTION FOR VIOLATION OF THE EX PARTE ORDER OF PROTECTION AND 

106 FOR DATE CERTAIN FOR WALK THROUGH OF HOUSE AND MOTION FOR 

107 SCHEDULING ORDER" (TR. vl-v2, pl 19-181). 

108 TO: 

109 ''HUSBAND'S RESPONSE AND COUNTERMOTION TO WIFE'S MOTION FOR 
1 IO VIOLATION OF THE EX PARTE ORDER OF PROTECTION, 
11 1 AND IN OBJECTION TO ORDER GRANTING MOTION TO SELL THE 
112 MARITAL RESIDENCE, AND HUSBAND'S ANSWER AND COUNTER-
113 COMPLAINT TO WIFE'S COMPLAINT FOR DIVORCE, 
114 HEREAFTER REFERRED TO AS HUSBAND'S "ONE AND DONE" 

115 
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J 16 ATTACHMENTS: 

117 • "PAGE 119 (TR vl) HUSBAND1s RESPONSE & COUNTERMOTION - PAGE-I 

118 (ORIGINAL - AS FILED and RECORDED).pdf' 

119 • "PAGE 119 (REQUESTED) HUSBAND1s RESPONSE & COUNTERMOTION - PAGE-

120 1 (CORRECT TITLE PLEASE to MATCH CONTENT).pdf' 

121 • "PAGES 174-181 (TR v2) HUSBAND1S RESPONSE & COUNTERMOTION (PROOF 

1 :!2 contents include DIVORCE ANSWER AND COUNTER).pdf' 

123 • "2019-08-05 Duke & Story Agreed to Extension for Husbands Answer and Counter-

124 Complaint.pdf' 

125 IF: The Title can not be changed, then please denote that this document ALSO CONTAINS my 

126 Answer to Ms. Fenton's Complaint for Divorce, as well as my Counter-Complaint for Divorce. 

1 :! 7 Although this is certainly unconventional, being my first opportunity to SPEAK for MYSELF, 

128 while having suffered catastrophic damages with no TIME to think let alone respond, this was my 

129 absolutely best effort at a "ONE AND DONE!" To address, correct, counter ALL claims made 

130 against me to date, while attempting to mitigate the continuing and inevitable future damages to 

t 31 both parties (without a final decree of divorce), before being abruptly forced out of my home and 

132 consequentially out of the State of Tennessee, with nowhere local to stay or the financial provision 

133 to survive on my own. 

134 WHY: I was TRYING to match the language used by Ms. Story, but really my response ALSO 

135 included my DIVORCE ANSWER and COUNTER-COMPLAINT for DIVORCE. Hoping to 

136 mitigate the losses to both the Appellee and myself the Appellant, because I KNEW that Ms. 

137 Fenton would not stop short of a JUDICIAL DIVORCE DECREE, while I reduced what Ms. 

138 Fenton had previously promised me to less than HALF. 

139 Although I still completely believed that the topic of our DIVORCE had yet to even BEGIN in the 

140 Court, since all that Ms. Story had showed any interest in so far was BINDING ME, EVICTING 

141 ME, and SELLING MY HOME. 
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142 Likewise, I had been instructed by my Counsel, Charles M. (Marty) Duke, that he and Ms. 

14 3 Story had agreed to an extension for filing my "Answer & Counter-Complaint", despite how 

144 far technically overdue. Mr. Duke further informed me in the attached email (which I ask that 

145 you also please supplement to my record, so that I can cite it in my brief), "2019-08-05 Duke & 

146 Story Agreed to Extension for Husbands Answer and Counter-Complaint.pdf' that I should 

14 7 NOT file ANYTHING PRO-SE prior to Shaffer & Duke being relieved as counsel in my case. 

148 The hearing for Shaffer & Duke to be relieved as my Counsel, was scheduled for the morning of 

149 8/29/2019, the very same day as I filed my exhaustive "ONE AND DONE" and had my Trial with 

150 Ms. Story and Chancellor Michael W. Binkley, where she and the Court threw the book at me. 

1 5 1 Despite any accusations or filings to the contrary, to protect people's pride or interests, my initial 

I 52 Counsel, Ms. Brittany Gates completely, negligently, failed to perform. Day after day, and 

153 sometimes hour after hour, she promised to produce a draft of my "Husband's Answer and 

154 Counter-Complaint for Divorce", yet I have still to this day, never seen a single draft of that 

155 document Nor did I ever receive any portion of my Client File which she also promised to provide 

156 me. So that's $4,500 of my mother's money, which I'd sure like to get back, but she has 

157 unfortunately refused. 

158 On Thursday July 25 th at 7:42 PM I finally gave-up and terminated my service with Ms. Gates, as 

159 evidenced by the attached email, and hired Schaffer & Duke in an emergency attempt at saving 

160 everything treasured in my life, which was scheduled for Trial on Thursday August 1st, at 9 AM. 

161 Schaffer & Duke had Friday July 26th (which was devoted to hiring them, signing contracts, 

162 borrowing another $5k from my mom to pay their retainer, on-boarding formalities). Which then 

163 left Shaffer & Duke only Monday July 29th, Tuesday July 30th, and Wednesday July 3 pt , as I 

164 unintentionally overwhelmed them with literally HUNDREDS of pages of"EVIDENCE", as they 

165 worked to get parts of my Client File from Brittany Gates, to write verbal responses due that day, 

166 on Monday per local Court Rules for Williamson County, with only TWO DAYS left (while also 

167 maintaining their pre-existing case loads) to prepare to FIGHT FOR MY LIFE at the Trial with 

168 Chancellor Binkley, scheduled on Thursday August 1st, at 9 AM. 
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169 Schaffer & Duke requested more TIME from both Ms. Story and from Chancellor Binkley, to 

170 study the case and prepare, as they had only been on my case for a few days ( due to Brittany Gates 

1 71 negligence), but both Ms. Story and Chancellor Binkley refused to provide them with any time to 

172 study my case and prepare to SA VE MY LIFE. 

173 Instead, EVERYTHING was LOST in that one hearing, while later that day, after the hearing, I 

1 7 4 learned that Schaffer & Duke had not only exhausted my $5k retainer already, but that I owed their 

I 7 5 firms another thousand dollars. The firm owner Rachel Schaffer contacted me that evening 

1 7 6 notifying me that she needed another $6k immediately, for them to continue representing me. At 

177 which point, I told them that I could no longer afford to retain them. 

178 Since Ms. Fenton had filed for Bankruptcy, so I wasn't going to obtain much if any support from 

179 her (although previously promised $21k per year for 6-years), and the Court had just ordered the 

180 forced sale of my treasured HOME, by Auction with no minimums. Meanwhile, by some slight-

1 81 of-hand by Ms. Story, all my personal property was being treated as marital property, to be 

182 AUCTIONED along with our home - while Ms. Fenton's personal property was all off-site, in her 

183 Apartment in addition to one or two storage units which she had filled-up, so there was nothing 

184 left to fight for. I simply could not justify borrowing thousands of dollars more from my mother, 

185 when unlike Ms. Fenton's family, my mother is NOT wealthy, but rather was a single nurse, who 

186 worked 12-hour shifts, while raising FIVE children. Currently my mother lives in a 780 SqFt 

187 home, left to her by my grandparents, on a very modest budget! 

188 I had just wasted $1 Ok of my mother's money, and we had not even BEGUN to talk about the 

189 DIVORCE yet! As I understand it, that is by definition, LITIGIOUS ABUSE - intentionally 

190 depleting someone's financial resources, defending themselves against FALSE CLAIMS in 

191 DECEPTIVE, ABUSIVE, and UNNECESSARY legal actions, prior to the primary action even 

192 being addressed! 

19 3 I released Shaffer & Duke, not because of differences of opinion as they stated in court to save 

194 face, but because I had no more MONEY to PAY them, and I had PROMISED them as a matter 
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195 of HONOR when they took my case, that I would NEVER ALLOW the Court to FORCE them to 

196 continue representing me FOR FREE! 

197 Since I had no job, income, assets, Mitchell explained to me that I was "uncollectable", so the 

198 owner Rachel Schaffer requested that MY MOTHER sign with their firm as a "guarantor" to an 

199 undefined, open-ended amount of debt to them, to cover any legal fees which I accrued. I was not 

200 willing to do that, nor was my mother. 

:w 1 Mitchell explained to me how at times a Judge will order an attorney to continue representing a 

202 party, even when the party can no longer afford to pay, and that his boss Rachel Schaffer was 

203 merely trying to protect their firm from being required to essentially "work for free". That made 

204 plenty of sense to me, so I gave Mitchell my WORD that I would never allow that to happen to 

205 their firm, even if to prevent it, I needed to "FIRE" them. I would not allow them to be FORCED 

206 to WORK FOR FREE to represent me! 

207 So, despite whatever their motion said, I had asked them to do whatever was needed to get released 

208 from my case, and I would SIGN it. No matter the wording, it was a matter of HONOR for me, 

209 never a DISAGREEMENT in how to proceed. We did see different values in "correcting" Ms. 

210 Story's "false narrative", which I felt was critical since it was the foundation upon which all three 

21 I malicious actions were based. Still, that would have never caused us to part paths. I was never of 

212 any false belief that I would fare better without them. I just could not afford to pay them anymore 

213 (nor even rationalize it), and I did not want them to be required to work for free! The Court 

214 chastised me as though I was an egomaniac favoring self-representation, as if I believed that I 

21 5 could do a better job by myself, but that was not the case. I was just keeping my word, despite the 

21 6 consequences. Some people still do that. 

217 Representing myself Pro-Se at that point, with almost everything lost anyways, I attempted what 

118 I referred to as my "ONE AND DONE". An in depth, comprehensive response, to nearly every 

219 LIE brought against me, during all three related actions, using graphic photographs, unmistakable 

220 text messages and emails between myself and Ms. Fenton, literally 250 pages of Exhibits, bound 
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221 into booklets by subject, type, and purpose, plus a 63 PAGE ANSWER/CONTER (TR.vl-2, 

222 pl 19-181) which I hoped would PUT EVERYTHING TO BED once and for all! 

223 Exposing the vast majority of lies waged against me! Showing without doubt that Ms. Fenton is 

2:!4 not a victim! Showing her in living color with her Assault Weapons, performing military grade 

225 training in the Nevada Desert, along with her array of handguns, her 5,000 rounds of ammunition 

226 which I inventoried and she counted and signed for when she moved out. Displaying her NRA and 

227 TN State Licenses as a CERTIFIED HANDGUN INSTRUCTOR! 

228 We are both Life Members of the NRA, but I casually shoot once every two or three years at a 

229 local range, while she typically spends 4-days in the Nevada Desert, at a World Renowned training 

230 facility known as , .. Front Sight Firearms Institute", where her and her brother Mark (MBA & Ex-

231 Marine) both have LIFE MEMBERSHIPS ( costing around $20k each I believe), where they 

232 typically go through a thousand rounds of ammunition EACH during a 3 to 4 day training class. 

233 Ms. Fenton was also certified by and employed at "Front Sight Firearms Institute", as one of their 

234 LINE COACHES, in their Defensive Handgun class. 

235 I can't remember a time, when I've ever gone to a gun range with Ms. Fenton, where the RANGE 

236 MASTER hasn't told me before leaving, "You better be NICE to her!" Because Ms. Fenton can 

237 outshoot me 10 to 1! For me, it is occasional FUN (and expensive), for her, its a SERIOUS 

238 DISCIPLINE! (I could greatly expound upon this, with documentation galore, but trust me, Ms. 

239 Fenton's greatest danger is to herself.) 

240 I couldn't believe that ANYONE could SEE THE PICTURES included in the EXHIBIT-K filed 

241 on 8/29/2019 (TR.v2-3, p297-336), not to mention Ms. Fenton's Training RESUME, her Firearms 

242 Licenses and Certifications, the Photo of Ms. Fenton shaking hands with Mayor Karl Dean, while 

243 standing beside the Metro Police Chief, and still believe that she was in ANY DANGER of ANY 

244 KIND! 

245 I was SURE that was one of those "GOTCHA" moments, where any man, woman, or child would 

246 say, WOW! That lady looks scary! NOBODYS going to mess with her! But to my great 
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247 disappointment, my shock, and my dismay, it didn't even raise an eyebrow! That was when I 

248 KNEW that I was in trouble! 

249 BEFORE that realization of mine, I felt SURE that the COURT would be FURIOUS with Ms. 

250 Story and with Ms. Fenton, for intentionally "PLAYING THE COURT", manipulating the legal 

251 system, to intentionally harm the clearly disadvantaged party. I honestly believed that the Court 

25:! was going to lash-out in my defense, after all the harm which I experienced under their command, 

253 based primarily upon the FALSE NARRATIVE, lies, manipulation, deception put forth by Ms. 

254 Story and Ms. Fenton. 

255 It astonishes me that I must continue fighting day after day, trying to simply redeem a fraction of 

256 what was ALREADY MINE! While with the evidence which I submitted in my "ONE AND 

257 DONE" it seems like the truth would be self-explanatory, and my name would be redeemed. Yet 

258 that is not the case. 

259 During two short hearings, my life was deprived of everything of substance that I had, while also 

260 branding me with criminal designations such as ordering that I have been proven to be a 

261 "STALK.ER", of having "ABUSED" my beloved wife, while permanently tarnishing my criminal 

262 record with an ORDER OF PROTECTION, all by "DEFAULT JUDGMENTS", without even 

263 considering the 250-PAGES of EVIDENTIARY PROOF which I had served to the Court on a 

264 silver platter! 

265 I don't know any just way to understand or explain that. Even if the Court somehow was 

266 completely tricked by the false and fraudulent narrative of Attorney Virginia Lee Story, I was still 

267 entitled to be HEARD, and the Court had every bit of information in their hands to hear me, 

268 whether I was still residing in Tennessee or forced to relocate to Michigan (merely to survive). 

269 Beyond that, I cried out to the Court for help, notifying them about the perceived intentional abuse 

270 I was experiencing by Ms. Story and Ms. Fenton (see below), plus I reached-out throughout the 

271 Tennessee Court System, emailing the Clerk & Master and Chancellor Binkley through his 

2 72 secretary and Ms. Beeler, as well as repeatedly pointing out the abusive inaccuracies to Ms. Story, 
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273 correcting her false accusations with the truth, trying to ensure there were no "oversights", that 

274 every hannful action was for cause or malice, not due to mistakes. Citing both the law and her 

275 oath of office, attempting to persuade her to at least allow me to LIVE through this and have the 

276 opportunity to start over from scratch, without a dollar to my name or a job or trade which can 

277 sustain me, at 51 years of age! She had told my Counsel Attorney Marty Duke that she was going 

278 to bring an MDA for me to the 8/29/2019 hearing, but she never gave me that opportunity either. 

2 79 My understanding of 1N law is that when these claims about legal abuse are made, the court is 

280 required to STOP and INVESTIGATE the voracity of the claims, but nothing slowed-down my 

281 execution. From what I experienced, there was no way within my means to convince the Court the 

282 TRUTH about anything, no matter how much "evidence" I have. Again, I'm experiencing the 

283 same thing, I'm not allowed to submit any real substantial, verifiable, even certified evidence. 

284 How can I stand up to the legal titans who have slain me, without even considering the evidence 

285 of what really happened? How does that ever give me a chance, if they never allowed me to 

286 participate so that I could defend myself against both the opening assumptions which Ms. Story 

287 leads with (assassinating my character) plus the closing justification of the home being a mess, in 

288 disarray, while I had over 30-days' notice ... her assertions are not true. I have proof. Why can't I 

289 submit any of EVIDENCE about what truthfully happened? 

290 Ms. Story starts off with claiming that I am a monster and I refused to cooperate to sell our home, 

291 if I can't SHOW the Court what really happened, then how am I to meet the "burden of proof', 

292 while the default assumption of the Appellate Court is that the Trial Court ruled correctly? Our 

293 divorce took over a year, it involved the most time working with Sandy Arons, MBA toward a 

294 "Collaborative Divorce", followed by two different legal actions (plus the two extra which Ms. 

295 Story filed simply to harass, abuse, and overwhelm me, draining my financial resources to defend 

296 myself in our actual "divorce") while assassinating my character before I ever entered a court 

297 room. No Court has heard 95% of that journey! Why am I not allowed any "case management" or 

298 to have anyone look at this holistically and try to figure out what is honestly fair, in the spirit of 

299 the law, rather than who can fonn the greatest legal argument and cite the best case law? In which 

300 case I never had a chance. 
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301 I understand the value of reaching the TRUTH, which is exactly what I want. But how can that 

302 happen when they tore my whole life apart in two-months' time, while I had to straddle such 

303 massive transitions, requesting TIME simply to complete my move to Michigan (having been 

304 rendered otherwise homeless). So, if I stayed in Tennessee, what would have happened to me? If 

305 not for my mother (who shouldn't need to intervene at my age, especially with the resources we 

306 HAD) would I just be sleeping in the streets starving or at the Rescue Mission downtown, with no 

307 shelter, provision, or opportunity at all for transition? Because they strategized to withhold notice 

308 from me of Ms. Fenton's financial failure, even when I emailed her and nicely asked? What does 

309 it take to just get someone to look at the legal fees alone which Ms. Fenton spent and determine 

310 that rendering me immediately homeless maybe isn't quite fair? Or in the best interest of either 

311 party, or society at large ... 

3 I 2 I knew that I had no chance against Attorney Virginia Lee Story, but I still honestly believed that 

3 13 the Court would at least hear me, care and give me some consideration before rendering me 

314 homeless and destitute, from a comfortable middle class living! I spent 25-years in Tennessee and 

315 loved it there, without incident. I never dreamed that I was only two-months (two thirty-minute 

316 hearings), comprised of7.1 minutes of testimony away from being HOMELESS! 

3 17 Again, I reached out repeatedly for help, to notify the Court that I was being litigiously abused, 

318 seeking any sort of intervention or Case Management which would help me NOT become 

319 homeless and destitute without being forced to relocate to Michigan to live in my mother's 

3 20 basement, but no one ever even acknowledged my pleas: 

321 (TRvl-2, p148-152) 

32::! As verified by the attached exhibits, the fraudulent narrative, and the motions and petitions 

323 filed by Wife hence far, Husband respectfully asks the court for relief, under the legislation 

324 known as "Stalking by Way of the Courts". Wife has filed abusive motions and petitions in 

325 this divorce, designed to ''harass or maliciously injure" the Husband, by exhausting his 

326 economic resources and trying to force him to make financial concessions. 
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3:!7 This is simply a litigious form of domestic assault. Also referred to as "malicious prosecution 

328 or abuse of the legal process". All filings by Wife under Docket No: 48419B, show some form 

329 of this oppressive harassment, stalking, and domestic abuse. 

330 Additionally, the "MOTION TO DEEM HUSBAND SERVED", and all the attached ugliness, 

331 including our custom "No Trespassing" signs (which Ms. Fenton designed at work using her 

33:! CAD Architectural Software), at the entry, designed collaboratively by Husband and Wife 

333 together. Yet falsely portrayed by Wife, as an irrational act by Husband, further used as 

3 34 justification for the Ex Parte' Order of Protection, filed by Wife against Husband, to further 

335 harass, control, stifle, dominate, and injure Husband's first and second amendment 

336 constitutional rights, knowing exactly how crucial those freedoms are to both Husband and 

337 Wife. 

338 Wife's counsel filed this motion on 6/20/2019, the day AFTER Husband's counsel (then), 

339 Attorney Brittany Gates, communicated with Ms. Story on 6/19/2019, informing her that Ms. 

340 Gates was representing Husband, that Husband had already received service, and that Ms. 

341 Gates was Husband's Counsel of Record. None the less, Wife's counsel filed this motion with 

342 the court, though totally unnecessary, purely for the opportunity to further smear the Husband's 

343 name, with their false and fraudulent narrative, solely for more litigious leverage over 

344 Husband. (They weren't going to let all that good ugliness go to waste.) 

345 Furthermore, Ms. Story's Paralegal Heidi Macy directly emailed the documents to Husband, 

346 though they had already received notice that Ms. Gates was Husband's Counsel of Record. 

34 7 Such created an ex parte' communication, which was wholly abusive and unnecessary 

348 (Exhibit-C). 
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349 TRv2, p 172-173 

350 b Husband prays that the court will defend him in regard to Ms. Story's abusive treatment, 

351 and/or that she be replaced by another member of her firm in this matter, having failed to act 

352 as her office should require. 

353 c Husband has no objection to waiving the Mediation, as Wife has made it clear to Husband 

3 54 that she is in no way wanting to participate in any collaboration, mediation, or any other fair, 

355 neutral third-party assisted solution, or we would be divorced by now. Wife is only interested 

3 56 in a judgment, and refuses to settle by any other means, despite having filed bankruptcy, and 

3 5 7 the dire financial condition of both parties. 

358 i For the purpose or again correcting the narrative of Ms. Story's verbal attacks by legal 

359 process, Husband wants to clarify that Wife's desire to skip mediation has nothing to do with 

360 her fear of Husband, especially for the ridiculous benefit of being mindful of the safety of 

361 everyone else involved in the process. I've never been more falsely harassed by anyone, and 

36:2 again, I appeal to the court to please intervene. 

363 ii The real reason why Wife has refused every attempt to sit down at the same table with 

364 Husband and work towards a fair solution, has absolutely nothing to do with Husband's words, 

365 the intensity of his presence, or any pressure which Husband could emotionally inflict upon 

366 Wife. 

367 iii The reason is because Husband is the one person in the entire World, which Wife really 

368 struggles looking in the eyes and lying to, about her fraudulent, victimized narrative, since 

369 Husband was THERE with Wife, and remembers vividly what really happened and what did 

3 70 not. In contrast, most other people take Wife at face value, seeing her obviously distraught, 

3 71 disheveled, and injured impressions, not realizing that the majority of what they are being told, 

3 72 is either a really twisted version of the truth, or an absolute lie. While the signs of abuse which 

3 73 she portrays, some of which are real, but are self-inflicted, and never ceasing, by Wife's 

3 7 4 relentless desire to discard Husband without a penny of alimony, vocational rehabilitation, a 
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375 roof over his head, or food for his belly. Wife is absolutely destroying herself, fighting to be 

3 76 what she calls "free" or "independent", unwilling to recognize or accept any financial 

3 77 obligation, responsibility, or reparations for the impact which she has had upon the Husband's 

378 life, as it lies all in ruins now, and in two months another family will be living in the home 

3 79 which Husband invested the proceeds of his entire life, both financially, and in labor. 

380 

381 My ultimate goal in all of this, is to expose the truth. While at least RESTORING my PERSON, 

382 my reputation, and my rights as an AMERICAN CITIZEN, so that I can work on rebuilding my 

383 life from ground-zero. My secondary HOPE, is that the Court of Appeals, Williamson County, or 

384 some division of Tennessee Government might take actions to ensure that a more comprehensive 

3 85 system of "checks and balances" exists, that some government investigation be performed before 

386 allowing ANY Court to rule in situations resulting in such monumental damages to an individual, 

387 especially when that is ALL they have! 

388 As I pray for the full force of perjury charges to become more accessible and widely used in the 

389 Tennessee civil Court system. Especially against Attorneys who are granted the "benefit of the 

390 doubt" in Court, yet who abuse that intentionally for profit or sport (domination). 

3 91 Furthermore, that the financial penalties for any Attorney caught lying or deceiving the Court, 

39:2 regardless whether Civil or Criminal, be so ABSURDLY HIGH, that no attorney ever dare attempt 

393 such atrocities again, while acting under the umbrella of authority and trust granted to Members 

394 of the Court. Simultaneously enacting a system of prosecuting such cases automatically at the 

395 STA TE level, rather than in their County Courts, where they have the "home field" advantage! 

396 With everything that I've lost, with as quickly as I lost it, while never even being heard first, I sure 

397 wish there was a way that some change could result which would help protect the next person who 

398 unfortunately finds themselves in my shoes, broke in a rich man's county, lied about by my ex-

399 wife (which happens to some degree in almost every divorce case, yet according to the orders of 
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400 the Court in my case, every word Ms. Fenton spoke was taken verbatim}, backed by an attorney 

401 who is well known and trusted by the Court. 

402 I am going to do my best to write a brief, I appreciate you still extending the opportunity, although 

403 it will never be stand-up to whatever Ms. Story can write in reply. If there is no consideration for 

404 the person, beyond the words and the arguments, then it will all be for nothing, but I must try 

405 before starting another two-year journey seeking justice and restoration somewhere else. 

406 I ask that you please supplement the record with these few items, along with these few corrections, 

407 so that I have an opportunity to have something on record which I can cite to help expose the truth 

408 of what really happened. 

409 Since there are no "agreed orders" in Williamson County for Pro Se litigants, Ms. Story literally 

41 0 got to write every meaningful word in my record to date. Please allow me something to stand upon 

411 in my defense. 

DECLARATION 

I, JEFFREY RY AN FENTON, declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true 
(Insert Appellant/Appellee or counsel] 

and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

Respectfully submitted on: 10/t:.s6e2v 

JEFFREY RYAN FENTON (prose} 

17195 Silver Parkway, #150 

Fenton, Ml, 48430 

ieff.fenton@live.com 

{P) 615.837.1300 

(F) 810.255.4438 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and accurate copy of the foregoing was forwarded either via 
U.S. mail, faxed, emailed, hand-delivered, and/or shipped by courier to: 

Virginia L. Story 
136 4th Ave. South 
Franklin, TN 37064 
Fax:(615)790-7468 
Email: virginia@tnlaw.org 

Clerk & Master 
P.O. Box 1666 
Franklin, TN 37065-1666 
Fax: (615) 790-5626 
Email: elaine.beeler@tncourts.gov 

Court of Appeals 
100 Supreme Court Building 
401 Seventh Avenue North 
Nashville, TN 37219-1407 
Fax: (615) 532-8757 
Email: appellatecourtclerk@tncourts.gov 

Foiwm:ding Date: ~/'ZPZP 

JEFFREY RYAN FENTON (prose} 
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Jeff Fenton 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Categories: 

Jeff: 

Charles M. Duke <marty@mdukelaw.com> 
Monday, August 5, 2019 6:39 PM 
Jett Fenton 
Mitchell Miller 
RE: Fenton v. Fenton 

4-Email: Important Informat ion 

There is no definite date certain by which I agreed with M s. Story t o file an Answer & Counter-Complaint. However, unt il 
t here is an Order entered relieving us as counsel in t his mat ter, you should not file anything prose. 

Thanks. have a good evening. 
Marty 

From: Jeff Fenton 
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2019 5:36 PM 
To: Charles M. Duke 
Cc: Mitchell Miller 
Subject: RE: Fenton v. Fenton 

Thanks Marty. 

Can you simply inform me of any critical dates which I need to self-represent by, as I can not afford further 
representation: 

For example, w hen did you get the ANSWER & COUNTER COMPLAINT extended to? 

Any other time critical dates would be greatly appreciated. 

Thanks. 

JEIT FENTON 
METICULOUS. TECH 
(615) 837-1300 0FTJCE 

(6 15) H37- I 3fl 1 MOOIU 
(615) 837-1302 fAX 

TECHNICAL CONSULTING, SERVICES, AND SOLUTIONS, 

WHEN rr's WORTH DOING RIGHT THE nRST TIM[! 

SUBMIT OR lt£5POND TO A SUPl'Olll TICKET lllRI. 

A OIVISI0!'I Of METICULOUS MARKETING LLC 

2019-08-05 Duke & Story Agreed to Extension for Husbands Answer and Counter-Complaint.pdf 
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I. The court order a foll and final divorce to Husband and Wife, on the grounds 

of Irreconcilable Difforences. The Order of Protection be mads pennansat aud that 

Husband be r0eiuired to pay her attorney's fees fer having to bring this Motion. 

2. That the Temporary Order of Protection be terminated. (Husband is willing to 

sign a "Hold Harmless" with Wife, which can be styled to include both of our families, 

our employers, etc ... so to protect both parties from either defaming them or publishing 

anything online about them, for the restof our lives. Not requiring yearly renewal as with 

an Order of Protection, and also not injuring Husband's vocational potential, like an Order 

of Protection. 

3. If for any reason the court is not willing to terminate the Temporary Order of 

Protection, Husband respectfully requests that it only apply to Davidson and Williamson 

Counties, and that it not be converted into a full order, so not to affect Husbands 

employment potential. (Husband 9s firearms are located in a fiiend's gun vault in 

Goodlettsville. Husband needs to be able to legally pick them up in the U-Haul, while 

driving North toward Michigan, as Husband moves there for the foreseeable future.) 

4. That the-eourt divide any-proceeds remaining ·from- the sale of the-home 50/50, 

while ordering both parties to continue assuming responsibility for the debts in their 

respective names. (Whether that be by bankruptcy or however the parties can.) Husband 

requests that his half of the split be paid directly to his mother, "Marsha A. Fenton" (810) 

_, to help setup a trust for the fhture needs of Husband, educationally or otherwise. 

(Provided there is enough money to justify doing so.) 

5. That in addition to the 50/50 split requested above, that the court repay 

Husband's mother, '~Marsha A- Fenton" (810)_, $10,000 directly out of Wife's 
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' 
IN THE CHANCERY COURT FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY, IENNESSEE 

AT FRANKLIN -

FAWN - FENTON, 
Plaint ill7Wifc, 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

.. ,·r1•'1 -- ::- ·· Ff\l(b, , . -
r 1'- - 45ockct No: 484 I 9B 

V. 

JEFFREY RYA N FENTON, 
Ddendant/1-1 usband. 

HUSBAND'S RESPONSE AND COUNTERMOTION 
TO WIFE 'S MOTION FOR VIOLATION OF THE 

EX PARTE ORDER OF PROTECTION AND FOR DATE CERTAIN FOR 
WALK THROUGH OF HOUSE AND MOTION FOR SCHEDULING 

ORDER 

COM ES NOW the Defendant/Husband, Jeffrey Ryan Fenton, for his response to 

the Wile 's Motion, along with Husband' s Countermotion, stating as fo llows: 

First Husband would like to bring to the court's altention, the disabili ties with which he 

has been diagnosed, and continues ongoing treatment for. If not properl y understood, one 

could easily draw incorrect conclusions, specifically about Husband's communications, in 

how he speaks and even more so, his excessive use of words when writing. Please sec 

Exhibit-A for a thorough explanation regarding this, from both Terry M. HulT (LCSW), 

Husband's Psychotherapist, and Dr. Richard E. Rochester (M.D.), Husband's Psychiatrist. 

Husband suffers from the fo llowing handicaps: 

Obsessive-Compulsive Personality Disorder (OCPD) DSM-5 301.4 (FG0.5) 

Genera li zed Anxiety Disorder (GAD) DSM-5 300.02 (F41 . l) 

Attention-Delicit Hyperacti vity Disorder (ADI-ID) DSM-5 314.01 (F90.2) 
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: . \ ~ '1 I . 1 
, • : ·j' 

IN THE CHANCERY COURT FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY,· TEN·NE.SSEE 
AT FRANKLIN • I ' • • 

2U\-9 ~UG 29 M''i 9! \ 1 
FAWN-FENTON, 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

~:· FOR. E\HRY--
F\L\,.t.bocl<et No: 48419B 

Plaintiff/Wife, 
V. 

JEFFREY RYAN FENTON, 
Defendant/Husband. 

HUSBAND'S RESPONSE AND COUNTERMOTION 
TO WIFE'S MOTION FOR VIOLATION OF THE 

EX PARTE ORDER OF PROTECTION AND FOR DATE CERTAIN FOR 
WALK THROUGH OF HOUSE AND MOTION FOR SCHEDULING 

ORDER 

COMES NOW the Defendant/Husband, Jeffrey Ryan Fenton, for his response to 

the Wife's Motion, along with Husband's Countermotion, stating as follows: 

First Husband would like to bring to the court's attention, the disabilities with which he 

has been diagnosed, and continues ongoing treatment for. If not properly w1dersluutl, um~ 

could easily draw incorrect conclusions, specifically about Husband's communications, in 

how he speaks and even more so, his excessive use of words when writing. Please see 

Exhibit-A for a thorough explanation regarding this, from both Terry M. Huff {LCSW), 

Husband's Psychotherapist, and Dr. Richard E. Rochester (M.D.), Husband's Psychiatrist. 

Husband suffers from the following handicaps: 

Obsessive-Compulsive Personality Disorder (OCPD) DSM-5 301.4 (F60.5) 

Generalized Anxiety Disorder (GAD) DSM-5 300.02 (F41.1) 

Attention-Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD) DSM-5 314.01 (F90.2) 
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IN THE CHANCERY COURT FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
ATFRANKLIN 

FAWN-FENTON, 
Plaintiff/Wife, 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Docket No: 484 l 9B 
V. 

JEFFREY RYAN FENTON, 
Defendant/Husband. 

HUSBAND'S RESPONSE AND COUNTERMOTION TO WIFE'S MOTION 
FOR VIOLATION OF THE EX PARTE ORDER OF PROTECTION, 

AND IN OBJECTION TO ORDER GRANTING MOTION TO SELL THE 
MARITAL RESIDENCE, AND HUSBAND'S ANSWER AND COUNTER-

COMPLAINT TO WIFE'S COMPLAINT FOR DIVORCE, :;Z'6 
HEREAFTER REFERRED TO AS HUSBAND'S "ONE AND DONE" 

COMES NOW the Defendant/Husband, Jeffrey Ryan Fenton, for his response to 

the Wife's Motions, along with Husband's Countermotions, addressing all allegations to 

date, stating as follows: 

First Husband would like to bring to the court's attention, the disabilities with which he 

has been diagnosed, and continues ongoing treatment for. If not properly understood, one 

could easily draw incorrect conclusions, specifically about Husband's communications, in 

how he speaks and even more so, his excessive use of words when writing. Please see 

Exhibit-A for a thorough explanation regarding this, from both Terry M. Huff (LCSW), 

Husband's Psychotherapist, and Dr. Richard E. Rochester (M.D.), Husband's Psychiatrist. 

Husband suffers from the following handicaps: 

Obsessive-Compulsive Personality Disorder (OCPD) DSM-5 301.4 (F60.5) 

Generalized Anxiety Disorder (GAD) DSM-5 300.02 (F41.1) 

Attention-Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD) DSM-5 314.01 (F90.2) 
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7. Husband can' t apply for any insurance, until Husband has either obtain~ 

vocational rehabilitation and subsequentl y found gainful employment, or until Wife starts 

paying adequate al imony to pay for said insmance, as well as meeting some of Husband ' s 

other real financial needs, such as purchasing food, paying fo r meds counseling, etc ... 

Should the court be willing to order such support for Husband, then providing the sum is 

adequate, Husband will be happy to apply for such independent health insurance. 

~- The reality is, that contrary to Wife, Husband can definitively prove each and 

every word written in this response and counter motion. Husband has put forth an 

absolutely exhaustive effort to provide the court with some of the information which 

Husband feels may be pertinent to helping the court discern whether Husband or Wife is 

presenting the truth to the court. At the same time, this is probably 1/1001
h of the 

documentation which Husband possesses in support of his claims. The unfortunate 

outcome of the path which Wife has committed her lite to, and is pursuing with reckless 

abandon, which caused her bankruptcy, which still makes bankruptcy eventually 

inevitable for me, as Wife continues to refuse any solution except for one appointed and 

ordered by the court. 

As we are both completely broke, as recovery is realistically not even plausible for 

Husband, though his financial independence hopefully is, with some structured support 

and vocational training, leading to a technical certification or license in a progressive field, 

with vocational opportunities in the area which Husband resides. Continuing with this 

matter in the court is harmful to all parties, despite Wife's inability to stop injuring herself, 

and consequentially Husband, since Husband will never be able to focus, with his 
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handicaps (ADHD, OCPD, GAD, Sleep Disorder) as long as Husband's life is on trial, and 

due to Husband's financial shortcomings, and Wife's refosal to pay, Husband shall have 

no choice moving forward except to represent himself. 

So at the end of the day, we can either continue as we have here today, for likely the next 

three years, forcing Husband to put recovery, rehabilitation, and all progress to rebuild his 

life on hold, until Husband no longer needs to "play lawyer", so that he can focus upon 

rebuilding some semblance of his life. Husband has serious concerns, about the proceeds 

from the sale being parked with the court for very long, since Wife's abusive and litigious 

counsel works righl a~ross the street from the courthouse, while Husband will not be in 

state or able to adequately defend himself. 

Furthermore, Husband is absolutely terrified to drive over the Cincinnati bridge, as wife 

can well testify. (Husband has not driven over that bridge in a decade, and the last time 

Husband had a serious panic attack, and nearly passed out while driving a U-Haul with 

Wife. 

So Husband's only options are either to take enough Xanax that he can probably drive 

over the bridge safely, to then need to shortly thereafter find a place to park and sleep it 

off, or to have someone else who can drive Husband over the bridge, of which Husband 

knows of no volunteers (mother is now too old for that drive). Therefore, due to these 

exceptionally complex and ham1fol consequences for both parties, to continue in court any 

longer, Husband asks that the court make an exceptional modification to protocol, and 

provide to Husband and Wife a full and final divorce, here today, upon the grounds of 
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irreconcilable differences, and determine as fair of a financial settlement between the 

parties as the court is realistically equipped with the information it has, including the 

exhibits provided herein. Should the court be wHling to grant us a final ajvorce today, but 

require more time to review the abundance of documentation provided, which is honestly 

completely unbiased, and to issue said settlement in the near future, without requiring 

another court appearance, Husband would be very welcoming to such an outcome as well. 

Despite Husband's real need for support in this matter, Husband needs even more to never 

need to drive back over the Cincinnati bridge, to continue tliis violent process against each 

other and our own persons. For reason of mental and physical health, I beg the court to 

end this once and for all today, to save us all the next three years of our lives, wrestling 

over breadcrumbs. Husband's requests for a settlement approximately half of what the 

parties previously discussed, planned, and verbally agreed upon, is outli1ied below, which 

Husband respectfully asks the court to consider granting. Should the court decide to grant 

less to Husband, then Husband shall find no need to object or file fwthermotions, Husband 

shall gratefully accept whatever the court finds fair. Husband does r~ uest that the court 

not decide upon any judgment which can be modified, altered, or which leaves the door 

open for future litigation, by either party. Else Husband fears that this case shall 

perpetually carry on forever, costing both parties more than either party can financially, 

emotionally, and mentally afford. 

Although settlements are typically reached between opposing counsel; due to the abusive 

manner in which Ms. Story has presented herself throughout her filings in this case, 
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Husband respectfully requests that the court make an exception here to help protect 

Husband from needing to sit with Ms. Story and endure her condescending narrative and 

tone. lnstead Husband simply requests that the court make a full and final detennination, 

without any further negotiations or litigation between the parties. 

Therefore, should the court not find Husband' s request to be in the best interest of both 

pru.ties, as well as of that of the court, Husband is reasonably certain that he'll never 

realistically see or benefit from any of the proceeds from the sale of his home. As Wife's 

counsel and other demands nibble away at it, beyond the practical reach of Husband. 

Whereby losing his retirement savings, and everything which Husband has earned during 

his lifetime, which would be one final 11:avesty to end this absolutely toxic divorce. 

Yet whatever it must be, so be it. Husband just asks the court for fair and reasonable 

consideration, and to end this nightmare once and for all. So, Husband can focus on what 

lies ahead, returning from where he once came, but has been fortunate not to need to leave 

since reaching adulthood. 

Should the com1 have any questions or need any information, please feel free to ask. 

Husband can be emailed directly at A mountain of documentation 

pertaining to the marriage is available upon your request. 

Thru.1k you for accepting this late filing, and earnestly considering the plethora of complex 

findings contained herein. 

WHEREFORE, Husband would respectfully request that: 
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1. The court order a full and final divorce to Husband and Wife, on the grounds 

of In-econcilable Differences. Th@ Ord@r of Prot1tGtion b@ mad@ pcnnaR@nt and that 

Husband b@ required to pay her attomey's ~@s fer having to bring this Motion. 

2 . That the Temporary Order of Protection be terminated. (Husband is willing to 

sign a "Hol<l Ha1mless" with Wife, which can be styled to include both of our families, 

our employers, etc . .. so to protect both parties from either defaming them or publishing 

anything online about them, for the rest.of our lives. Not requiring yearly renewal as with 

an Order of Protection, aml also not injming Husband's vocational potential, like an Order 

of Protection. 

3. If for any reason the court is not willing to terminate the Temporary Order of 

Protection, Husband respectfully requests that it only apply to Davidson and Williamson 

Counties, and that it not be converted into a full order, so not to affect Husbands 

employment potential. (Husband's firearms are located in a friend's gun vault in 

Goodlettsville. Husband needs to he able to legally pick them up in the U-Haul, while 

driving No£th toward Michigan, as Husband moves there for the foreseeable future.) 

4 . That the·eourt aivide any proceeds remaining from the sale of the home 50/50; 

while ordering both parties to continue assuming responsibility for the debts in their 

respective names. (Whether that be by bankruptcy or however the parties can.) Husband 

requests that his half of the split be paid directly to his mother, "Marsha A. Fenton" (810) 

- • to help setup a u·ust for the future needs of Husband, educationally or othe1wise. 

(Provided there is enough money to justify doing so.) 

5. That in addition to the 50/50 split requested above, that the court repay 

Husband's mother, "Marsha A. Fenton" $10,000 directly out of Wife's 
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share of the sale proceeds, prior to paying any other debts, obligations, or creditors, except 

for the two mortgages. This is to reimburse Husband's mother for the expense of defending 

Husband against these totally unnecessary litigious claims, without even addressing the 

divorce yet in a conventional manner. Wife had previously assured Husband that she was 

finished with her litigious assaults, yet Wife still elected to execute her largest, most unfair, 

brillianl, but absolutely devastating legal assault upon Husband to date, again, without a 

moments warning. Husband therefore re~uest the court to order Wife to repay Marsha A. 

Fenton for her resulting losses. 

6. That at least a sum of $21,000 be paid to Husband's mother, Marsha A. Fenton, 

to repay Husbands debts to her, prior to paying off any other debts, obligations or creditors, 

except as stated herein. 

7. That the court puyoff the outstanding balances lo Husband's legal counsel 

$8,600 to Marty Duke and $2,579.39 to Schaffer Law Fi1m, directly out of Wife's share 

of the sale proceeds, immediately fotlowing the repayment of Husband's mother, prior to 

paying off any other debts, obligations or creditors, except as stated herein. 

8 That the court award Husband w:ansitional aHrt1.oi1y, which the court 

automatically deducts from wife's paycheck, in the amount of$ t,000 per month, for a 

pe1iod of four years, and wife be ordered to have her bankruptcy plan modified to 

compensate for this. 

9. If there are any emergencies where Wife cannot legally pay alimony for any 

reason, that all missed payments be added onto the end of the four years, so that the overall 

benefit to Husband is not diminished in the end. (With the proposed alimony of$l ,000 per 
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month for a period of 4 years, that would equal a total alimony to be paid by Wife to 

Husband, of$48,000.) 

I 0. That after the full four year term of alimony is paid, by Wife to Husband, 

after having made up for any months missed throughout, that Wife should owe Husband, 

no more alimony or support of any kind, ever again, regardless of Husband's health, need 

or any other circumstances, conditions, or factors. 

11. That Wife's employer keep Husband insured, as Mr. Ken Adkisson 

previously promised until the end of this year, or until Wife is no longer employed with 

that firm, whichever comes first. 

12. That afte1wards, Husband be responsible for his own insurance needs, 

without demand or oversight by this court. 

13. That the court would order that neither the Wife, nor her counsel, can further 

litigate, sue, or harass husband, by means of legal actions or otherwise. 

14. That the court order a "do not contact" on both parties for a period of one 

year, regarding the other. 

15. That both pai1ies execute mutual lifetime "hold harmless" agreements, to 

include protection both to and from their families, employers, and friends, in addition to 

themselves. 

16. The court order the auction date to be extended by a period of three-weeks 

after the final litigation is entered/heard in this matter, or after a 2-month moratoriuJtl is 

ordered by the cornt, forbidding anymore legal filings, until Husband has had an 

opportunity to complete his move to Michigan and get settled. During which time Husband 
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is not to be disturbed by any of the parties in this matter, so that he can focus on packing 

and realistically have a chance to complete it, on such a sho1t deadljne. 

17. An Order be entered allowing Wife to sign any necessaiy listing contracts 

or agreements to sell the home including closing documeilts on behalf of she and Husband. 

According to the LAW ( on the next page), this filing should 
have been sufficient. It is bad enough that the trial court 
refused to give my sworn testimony and evidence, filed on court 
record on 8/29/2019, in what I call my "ONE AND DONE", 
any consideration whatsoever, but for me to have clearly 
pointed all this out in the Court of Appeals, proving the fact 
that I never failed to plead, yet having my life carelessly 
destroyed by fraudulent "default" judgments, from roughly 600 
miles away, while still not being given the benefit of a single 
word of my own sworn testimony and evidence which had been 
on court record for over a year, that's simply unreasonable. 

I spent over a year of my life trying to be heard, while filing over 
one thousand pages of sworn testimony and evidence on record 
between the trial and appellate courts, yet "defaults" stand, 
claiming that I chose not to participate. That is not reasonable. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Jeffrey Ryan Fenton Pro Se) 
1986 Sunnyside Drive 
Brentwood, TN 37027 

(615) 837-1 300 

This Motion is expected to be heard on th ~ 29th day of August, 
2019 at 9:00 a.m. If no written Response to this Motion is fi led 
and served in a time set by Local Rules of Practice, the Motion 
may be granted w ithout a hearing. 

The appellate court has no legal right to 
review VOID judgments based upon the 
alleged merits, because the court was bias, I CERTIFICATE OE_SERVICE 
was never heard and justice never took place. 

I hereby ce1tify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing was forwarded via email, 
hand-delivered, and/or first-class mail to Virginia Lee Story, Attorney for Wife, at 136 4th 

Avenue South, Franklin, TN 37064, on this the~ day of August, 2019. 

I was pro se, technicalities can not matter more than the merits 
of the case. I operated in good-faith and plead in the interests of 
justice. I reported the misconduct by Story and Binkley while 
providing supporting evidence. The court had a responsibility to 
discipline misconduct, to intervene and help the injured party. 

Defendant Binkley was automatically disqualified for bias and criminal misconduct per Tenn. R. Sup. Ct. 2.11 (A)(l), and 28 U.S.C. 
§ 455 (a)(b)(l), but he refused to lawfully recuse himself, hence the entire docket in #48419B is and has always been irrevocably 
VOID and must be vacated as a matter oflaw. 

Furthermore per 28 U.S. Code§ 1334(e)(l), the Chancery Court had no lawful jurisdiction over the marital residence, because it was 
part of a federal bankruptcy estate, predating any action in the state courts, while also being "core" to the bankruptcy, giving the 
federal courts both original and exclusive jurisdiction. The Chancery Court also lost all lawful jurisdiction to hear and decide any 
matters in this docket, and thereafter related to my person, because I was unlawfully forced outside the State of Tennessee's 
jurisdiction by the direct orders of the court, in contravention ofT.C.A. § 39-16-507(a)(3), Coercion or Persuasion of Witness. 
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Society's commitment to institutional justice requires that judges be solicitous of the 

rights of persons who come before the court. *Geiler v. Commission on Judicial Qualiftca'tions, 

(1973) 10 Cal.3d 270,286. 

"Prose pleadings are to be considered without regard to technicality; prose litigants' 

pleadings are not to be held to the same high standards of perfection as lawyers.,, Jenkins v. 

McKeithen, 395 U.S. 411, 421 (1959); Picking v. Pennsylvania R. Co., 151 Fed 2nd 240; Pucket v. 

Cox, 456 2nd 233 ( emphasis added). 

"Pleadings are intended to serve as a means of arriving at fair and just settlements of 

controversies between litigants. They should not raise barriers which prevent the achievement 

of that end. Proper pleading is important, but its importance consists in its effectiveness as a means 

to accomplish the end of a just judgment.,, Ma~ v. Grasse/Ii Chemical Co., 303 U.S. 197 (1938) 

(emphasis added). 

"Due to sloth, inattention or desire to seize tactical advantage, lawyers have long engaged 

in dilatory practices ... the glacial pace of much litigation breeds frustration with the Federal 

Courts and ultimately, disrespect for the law." Roadway Express v. Pipe, 447 U.S. 752 at 757 

(1982) ( emphasis added). 

"Following the simple guide of rule 8(f) that all pleadings shall be so construed as to do 

substantial justice,, ... "The federal rules reject the approach that pleading is a game of skill in which 

one misstep by counsel may be decisive to the outcome and accept the principle that the purpose of 

pleading is to facilitate a proper decision on the merits." The court also cited Rule 8(f) [8(e)] 

FRCP, which holds that all pleadings shall be construed to do substantial justice. Conle:J v. Gibson, 

355 U.S. 41 at 48 {1957) (emphasis added). 
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"Fraud upon the court" has been defined by the 7th Circuit Court of Appeals to 

"embrace that species of fraud which does, or attempts to, defile the court itself, or is a fraud 

perpetrated by officers of the court so that the judicial machinery can not perform in the usual 

manner its impartial task of adjudging cases that are presented for adjudication.,, Kenner v. 

C.LR., 387 F.3d 689 (1968); 7 Moore's Federal Practice, 2d ed., p. 512, 'If 60.23. The 7th Circuit 

further stated "a decision produced by fraud upon the court is not in essence a decision at all, 

and never becomes final." 

"Courts are constituted by authority and they cannot go beyond that power delegated to 

them. If they act beyond that authority, and certainly in contravention of it, their judgements 

and orders are regarded as nullities; they are not voidable, but simply void, and this even 

prior to reversal." WILLIAMSONv. BERRY, 8 HOW. 945,540 12 L. Ed. 1170, 1189 (1850) 

( emphasis added). 

"An unconstitutional act is not law; it confers no rights; it imposes no duties; affords no 

protection; it creates no office; it is in legal contemplation, as inoperative as though it had never 

been passed." Norton v. Shelby County, 118 U.S. 425 p. 442 (emphasis added). 

"Where rights secured by the Constitution are involved, there can be no 'rule making' or 

legislation which would abrogate them." Miranda v. Arizona, 384 U.S. 426, 491; 86 S. Ct. 1603 

( emphasis added). 

In 1994, the U.S. Supreme Court held that "Disqualification is required if an objective 

observer would entertain reasonable questions about the judge's impartiality. If a judge's attitude 

or state of mind leads a detached observer to conclude that a fair and impartial hearing is unlikely, 

the judge must be disqualified." Liteky v. U.S., 114 S.Ct. 1147, 1162 (1994) (emphasis added). 
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Courts have repeatedly held that positive proof of the partiality of a judge is not a 

requirement, only the appearance of partiality. Liljeberg v. Health Services Acquisition Corp., 486 

U.S. 847, 108 S.Ct. 2194 (1988) (emphasis added). 

That Court also stated that Section 455(a) "requires a judge to recuse himself in any 

proceeding in which her impartiality might reasonably be questioned.,, Taylor v. O'Grady, 888 

F.2d 1189 (7th Cir. 1989) (emphasis added). 

The Supreme Court has ruled and has reaffirmed the principle that "justice must satisfy 

the appearance of justice", Levine v. United States, 362 U.S. 610, 80 S.Ct. 1038 (1960), citing 

Ojfuttv. United States, 348 U.S. 11, 14, 75 S.Ct. 11, 13 (1954). 

"Recusal under Section 455 is self-executing; a party need not file affidavits in support of 

recusal and the judge is obligated to recuse herself sua sponte under the stated circumstances." 

Taylorv. O'Grady, 888 F.2d 1189 (7th Cir. 1989) (emphasis added). 

Should a judge not disqualify himself, then the judge is violation of the Due Process 

Clause of the U.S. Constitution. United Statesv. Sciuto, 521 F.2d 842,845 (7th Cir. 1996) ("The 

right to a tribunal free from bias or prejudice is based, not on section 144, but on the Due Process 

Clause.,,) (emphasis added). 

This cannot be ignored its fact recorded! Judgment is a void judgment if court that rendered 

judgment lacked jurisdiction of the subject matter, or of the parties, or acted in a manner 

inconsistent with due process, Fed. Rules Civ. Proc., Rule 60(b)(4), 28 U.S.C.A., U.S.C.A. 

Const. Amend. 5-Klugh v. U.S., 620 F.Supp. 892 (D.S.C. 1985) (emphasis added). 

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2020-10-2B_motlon-to-supplement-and-correct-the-record.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.) 

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK   ECF No. 51,  PageID.4121   Filed 03/25/24   Page 35 of 83



When appeal is taken from a void judgment, the appellate court must declare the 

judgment void, because the appellate court may not address the merits, it must set aside the trial 

court's judgment and dismiss the appeal. A void judgment may be attacked at any time by a person 

whose rights are affected. See El-Kareh v. Texas Akoholic Beverage Comm'n, 874 S.W.2d 192, 194 

{Tex. App.-Houston [14th Dist.] 1994, no writ); see alsoEvansv. C. Woods,Inc.,No.12-99-00153-

CV, 1999 WL 787399, at *1 {Tex. App.-Tyler Aug. 30, 1999, no pet. h.) (emphasis added). 

The Court Has a Responsibility to Correct a Void Judgment: The statute of limitations 

does not apply to a suit in equity to vacate a void judgment. (Cadenasso v. Bank of Italy, p. 569; 

Estate of Pusey, 180 Cal. 368,374 [181 P. 648].) This rule holds as to all void judgments. In the 

other two cases cited, People v. Massengale and In re Sandel, the courts confirmed the judicial power 

and responsibility to correct void judgments ( emphasis added). 

A court cannot confer jurisdiction where none existed and cannot make a void 

proceeding valid. A void judgment which includes judgment entered by a court which lacks 

jurisdiction over the parties or the subject matter, or lacks inherent power to enter the particular 

judgment, or an order procured by fraud, can be attacked at any time, in any court, either directly 

or collaterally, provided that the party is properly before the court. See Long v. Shorebank 

Development Corp., 182 F.3d 548 (C.A. 7 Ill. 1999) (emphasis added). 

When rule providing for relief from void judgments is applicable, relief is not 

discretionary matter, but is mandatory. Omer. V. Sha/ala, 30 F.3d 1307 (Colo. 1994) (emphasis 

added). 

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2020-10-28_motion-to-supplement-and-correct-the-record.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.) 

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK   ECF No. 51,  PageID.4122   Filed 03/25/24   Page 36 of 83



IN THE COURT OF APPEALS OF TENNESSEE 
AT NASHVILLE 

FAWN FENTON v. JEFFREY RYAN FENTON 

Chancery Court for Williamson County 
No. 48419B 

No. M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV 

ORDER 

FILED 
11/19/2020 
Clerk of the 

Appellate Courts 

The record on appeal was filed on June 15, 2020. Under Tenn. R. App. P. 29(a), 
the appellant's brief was originally due on July 15, 2020. On July 10, 2020, this Court 
granted the appellant an extension of time within which to file his brief through 
September 15, 2020. On September 15, 2020, this Court granted the appellant an 
additional extension of time through October 15, 2020, but admonished the appellant that 
no further extensions would be granted absent a showing of exigent circumstances. 
Rather than file a brief, the appellant filed a motion on October 16, 2020, requesting yet 
another, indefinite extension of time. 

On October 27, 2020, this Court granted the appellant "one final opportunity to 
file a brief' and directed the appellant to file a brief on or before November 9, 2020. Our 
order provided that failure to file a brief by November 9, 2020, could result in dismissal 
of the appeal without further notice. As of the date of this order, the appellant has still not 
filed a brief. 

It is, therefore, ordered that this appeal is dismissed. The appellant is taxed with 
the costs for which execution may issue. 

PERCURIAM 

I never requested an "indefinite extension of time". That statement is false. 

I had been trying for months to get the Court of Appeals to supplement and correct my record to show the truth about what took place in the trial 
court, but they refused. I tried for almost a year to get either the trial court or the appellate court to record my 8/29/2019 "transcript of evidence" 
as such, since the trial court chose instead to bury the transcript amongst hundreds of pages ofmy "technical record" (in volume 4, pages 495-523), 
to hide it. The court doesn't want the document to stand out because it shows an absurd level of criminal misconduct by both Binkley and Story, 
where clearly "justice does not satisfy the appearance of justice". If you compare the 8/1/2019 & 8/29/2019 transcripts, they are not congruent. 

I told the Court of Appeals that I DID NOT KNOW HOW TO WRITE AN "APPELLANT BRIEF" due to the overwhelming amount ofFRAUD 
in the case by defendant Story. The case wasn't about an "issue oflaw" which I was contesting, but rather the fact that NOTHING done by the trial 
court was lawful, legal, in good faith, for the purpose of justice, in compliance with the State of Tennessee's rules of judicial & professional conduct. 

Since the Court of Appeals refused to allow me any alternative other than writing an "Appellant Brief', to receive help, I told them I would try, but 
ultimately I was unsuccessful, after struggling with it for months, for the exact reasons which I had told them. Upon failure, I immediately tried to 
assemble booklets which I believed SHOWED (relative to a timeline) what I was unable to ARTICLUATE or WRITE in a comprehensive way. I 
later referred to these booklets, as my "testimony in evidence". Showing the absurdity of what the courts and counsel had done to me, which has 
been beyond my skill level to articulate in both a believable and non-offensive manner. Using heavy markup on court documents throughout the 
case, to tell the truth in-line with the fraudulent narrative of the court and counsel. Due to the abundance of fraud and the influence of the parties 
against me, my burden of proof has been outrageous. I've proven misconduct repeatedly, yet the court rejected my efforts and dismissed my appeal. 
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF TENNESSEE 
AT NASHVILLE 

FAWN FENTON v. JEFFREY RYAN FENTON 

Chancery Court for Williamson County 
No. 484198 

No. M2019-02059-SC-Rll-CV 

ORDER 

FILED 
04/07/2021 

Clerk of the 

Appellate Courts 

Upon consideration of the application for permission to appeal of Jeffrey Ryan 
Fenton and the record before us, the application is denied. 

PERCURIAM 
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Jeff Fenton 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Jeff Fenton 
Wednesday, October 28, 2020 6:42 AM 

a ppel latecou rtclerk 
Lisa Marsh 

URGENT PLEASE: Fenton v. Fenton I COA #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV I MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT & 
CORRECT THE RECORD (Please File) Email 1 of 2 

2020-10-28 Motion to Supplement and Correct the Record.pdf; PAGES 174-181 (TR v2) HUSBAND'S 
RESPONSE & COUNTERMOTION (PROOF contents include DIVORCE ANSWER AND COUNTER).pdf; 
2020-07-08 ADA Request for Modification due to Mental Health (Under Tennessee Judicial Branch 
Policy 2_07).pdf; 2019-08-05 Duke & Story Agreed to Extension for Husbands Answer and Counter
Complaint.pdf; 2019-08-29 EXHIBIT-B to HUSBAND'S RESPONSE and COUNTER MOTION 
(SUPPLEMENT PLEASE).pdf 

Hello Mr. Hivner, 

Please file the attached motion. (EMAIL 1 of 2) 

I have one more email w ith some attachments following. 

Thank you sir! 

Jeff Fenton 
17195 Silver Parkway# 150 
Fenton, MI 48430-3426 

Phone: (6'15) 837-1300 

1 

2020-10-28 COA MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT AND CORRECT THE RECORD: FILED WITH CLERK (HIVNER/MARSH) BY EMAIL 
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Relayed: URGENT PLEASE: Fenton v. Fenton I COA #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV I 
MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT & CORRECT THE RECORD (Please File) Email 1 of 2 

Microsoft Outlook < postmaster@outlook.com > 
Wed 10/28/2020 6:42 AM 

To:appellatecourtclerk < appellatecourtclerk@tncourts.gov> ;Lisa Marsh < Lisa.Marsh@tncourts.gov > 

@ 1 attachments (26 KB) 

URGENT PLEASE: Fenton v. Fenton I COA #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV I MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT & CORRECT THE RECORD 
(Please File) Email 1 of 2; 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent 
by the destination server: 

f!RRel latecourtclerk (f!RRellatecourtclerk@tncourts.gov). 

Lisa Marsh (Lisa .Marsh@tncourts.gov). 

Subject: URGENT PLEASE: Fenton v. Fenton I COA #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV I MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT & 
CORRECT THE RECORD (Please File) Email 1 of 2 

2020-10-28 GOA MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT AND CORRECT THE RECORD: FILED WITH CLERK (HIVNER/MARSH) BY EMAIL 
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Jeff Fenton 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Jeff Fenton 
Wednesday, October 28, 2020 8:51 AM 
appellatecourtclerk 

Lisa Marsh 
RE: URGENT PLEASE: Fenton v. Fenton I COA #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV I MOTION TO 
SUPPLEMENT & CORRECT THE RECORD (Please File) Email 2 of 2 

PAGE 178 (TR v2) REQUEST to CORRECT Typographical Error (STRIKE ERROR PLEASE).pdf; PAGE 119 
(TR v1) HUSBAND's RESPONSE & COUNTERMOTION - PAGE-1 (ORIGINAL -AS FILED and 
RECORDED).pdf; PAGE 119 (REQUESTED) HUSBAND'S RESPONSE & COUNTERMOTION-PAGE-1 

(CORRECT TITLE PLEASE TO MATCH CONTENTI.pdf; Sandy Arons - Divorce Planning (Business 

Card).pdf; 2019-07-25 Brittany Gates - Termination of Services - Failed to Perform (URGENT 
DEADLINES).pdf; 2019-08-02 Schaffer Law Firm - Six Grand More Due Immediately to Continue 
Counsel.pdf; Custom No Trespassing Signs.pdf; FAWN Refused to Honor our Agreement to Sell our 
Home NOT Me.pdf; 2020-02-17 1986 Sunnyside Drive (Resale After $20k Flip).pdf; 2019-08-28 (A) 
Pro Se Notice to Court (Husband Filed 8-29-2019).pdf; 2019-09-19 Ms Story - Letter Threating to Sell 

and Dispose of MY Personal Property (opposite of promised under oath in court).pdf; 2019-01-21 
Fawn Talks about Night Sweats and Narcolepsy Meds Problem (Only Seeping 1-Hour at a Time).pdf; 
2016-05-25 Fawn - Why You Didn't Know Your Friend has Depression.pdf; 2018-10-27 @ 1731 (Email 
F-J) Fawn Outlining her Understanding and Conscent to our Verbal Settlement Agreement.pdf; 
2018-12-24 Fawn - Text Messages - Planning Counseling with Terry.pdf 

Hello Mr. Hivner, 

Please file the attached motion. (EMAIL 2 of 2) 

This combined with the previous email, is every thing. 

Thank you sir! 

Jeff Fenton 
17195 Silver Parkway # 150 
Fenton, Ml 48430-3426 

Phone: (615) 837-1300 

1 

2020-10-28 GOA MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT AND CORRECT THE RECORD: FILED WITH CLERK (HIVNER/MARSH) BY EMAIL 
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Relayed: RE: URGENT PLEASE: Fenton v. Fenton I COA #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV I 
MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT & CORRECT THE RECORD (Please File) Email 2 of 2 

Microsoft Outlook <postmaster@outlook.com> 
Wed 10/28/2020 8:51 AM 

To:appellatecourtclerk <appellatecourtclerk@tncourts.gov> ;Lisa Marsh < Lisa.Marsh@tncourts.gov> 

@ 1 attachments (25 KB) 

RE: URGENT PLEASE: Fenton v. Fenton I COA #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV I MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT & CORRECT THE RECORD 
(Please File) Email 2 of 2; 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent 
by the destination server: 

QRRellatecourtclerk (QRRellatecourtclerk@tncourts.gov). 

Lisa Marsh (Lisa.Marsh@tncourts.gov). 

Subject: RE: URGENT PLEASE: Fenton v. Fenton I COA #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV I MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT & 
CORRECT THE RECORD (Please File) Email 2 of 2 

2020-10-28 COA MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT AND CORRECT THE RECORD: FILED WITH CLERK (HIVNER/MARSH) BY EMAIL 

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2020-10-28_motion-to-supplement-and-correct-the-record.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.) 

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK   ECF No. 51,  PageID.4128   Filed 03/25/24   Page 42 of 83



Jeff Fenton 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Jeff Fenton 
Wednesday, October 28, 2020 9:13 AM 

Virginia Story; Kathryn Yarbrough; Heidi Macy 
elaine.beeler@tncourts.gov; Lisa Marsh 

FW: URGENT PLEASE: Fenton v. Fenton I COA #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV I MOTION TO 
SUPPLEMENT & CORRECT THE RECORD (Please File) Email 1 of 2 
2020-10-28 Motion to Supplement and Correct the Record.pdf; PAGES 174-181 (TR v2) HUSBAND'S 

RESPONSE & COUNTERMOTION (PROOF contents include DIVORCE ANSWER AND COUNTER).pdf; 
2019-08-05 Duke & Story Agreed to Extension for Husbands Answer and Counter-Complaint.pdf; 
2019-08-29 EXHIBIT-B to HUSBAND'S RESPONSE and COUNTER MOTION (SUPPLEMENT 
PLEASE).pdf 

Hello Ms. Story and Ms. Beeler, 

Attached is a motion I just filed this morning, requesting to supplement an Exhibit I didn' t have time 
to bring on 8/29/2019, though it was already completely printed out. I just couldn' t get it sorted, bound, 
and out the door in time. It also reques ts a couple of minor corrections to my "one and done" on 
8/29/2019 aka "HUSBAND'S RESPONSE AND COUNTERMOTION TO WIFE'S MOTION FOR 
VIOLATION OF THE EX PARTE ORDER OF PROTECTION AND FOR DATE CERTAIN FOR WALK 
THROUGH OF HOUSE AND MOTION FOR SCHEDULING ORDER" 

"One and Done" is a little shorter and succinct. I know that "succinct" isn't my best quality, but I think 
that I got it right this time. @ 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

Jeff Fenton 
17195 Silver Parkway# 150 

Fenton, MI 48430-3426 

Phone: (615) 837-1300 

From: Jeff Fenton 

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 6:42 AM 
To: appellatecourtclerk <appellatecourtclerk@tncourts.gov> 
Cc: Lisa Marsh <Lisa.Marsh@tncourts.gov> 
Subject: URGENT PLEASE: Fenton v. Fenton I COA #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV I MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT & CORRECT 

THE RECORD {Please File) Email 1 of 2 

Importance: High 

Hello Mr. Hi vner, 

Please file the attached motion. (EMAIL 1 of 2) 

1 

2020-10-28 COA MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT AND CORRECT THE RECORD (NOTICE): STORY - YARBROUGH - BEELER - MARSH 
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Delivered: FW: URGENT PLEASE: Fenton v. Fenton I COA #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV I 
MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT & CORRECT THE RECORD (Please File) Email 1 of 2 

postmaster@tnlaw.org < postmaster@tnlaw.org > 
Wed 10/28/2020 9:14 AM 

To:Virginia Story <virginia@tnlaw.org> 

@ 1 attachments (52 KB) 

FW: URGENT PLEASE: Fenton v. Fenton I COA #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV I MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT & CORRECT THE RECORD 
(Please File) Email 1 of 2; 

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

Virginia Stoey_(virginia@tnlaw.org). 

Subject: FW: URGENT PLEASE: Fenton v. Fenton I COA #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV I MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT & 
CORRECT THE RECORD (Please File) Email 1 of 2 

2020-10-28 COA MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT AND CORRECT THE RECORD (NOTICE): STORY - YARBROUGH - BEELER - MARSH 
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Delivered: FW: URGENT PLEASE: Fenton v. Fenton I COA #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV I 
MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT & CORRECT THE RECORD (Please File) Email 1 of 2 

postmaster@tnlaw.org < postmaster@tnlaw.org > 
Wed 10/28/2020 9:14 AM 

To:Kathryn Yarbrough < kyarbrough@tnlaw.org > 

® 1 attachments (51 KB) 

FW: URGENT PLEASE: Fenton v. Fenton I COA #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV I MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT & CORRECT THE RECORD 
(Please File) Email 1 of 2; 

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

Kathr,.n Yarbroug.b.J!sv.arbrough@tnlaw.org). 

Subject: FW: URGENT PLEASE: Fenton v. Fenton I COA #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV I MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT & 
CORRECT THE RECORD (Please File) Email 1 of 2 

2020-10-28 COA MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT AND CORRECT THE RECORD (NOTICE): STORY -YARBROUGH - BEELER- MARSH 
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Relayed: FW: URGENT PLEASE: Fenton v. Fenton I COA #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV I 
MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT & CORRECT THE RECORD (Please File) Email 1 of 2 

Microsoft Outlook < postmaster@outlook.com > 

Wed 10/28/2020 9:14 AM 

To:elaine.beeler@tncourts.gov < elaine.beeler@tncourts.gov> ;Lisa Marsh < Lisa.Marsh@tncourts.gov> 

@ 1 attachments (28 KB) 

FW: URGENT PLEASE: Fenton v. Fenton I COA # M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV I MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT & CORRECT THE RECORD 
(Please File) Email 1 of 2; 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent 
by the destination server: 

elaine.beeler@tncourts.gov ( elaine.beeler@tncourts.gov). 

Lisa Marsh (Lisa.Marsh@tncourts.gov)_ 

Subject: FW: URGENT PLEASE: Fenton v. Fenton I COA #M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV I MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT & 
CORRECT THE RECORD (Please File) Email 1 of 2 

2020-10-28 COA MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT AND CORRECT THE RECORD (NOTICE): STORY - YARBROUGH- BEELER- MARSH 
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IN THE COURT OF APPEALS OF TENNESSEE 
AT NASHVILLE FILED 

OCT 3 0 2020 FAWN-FENTON 
Appellee, 

v. 

JEFFREY RYAN FENTON 
Appellant. 

) 
) 
) 

) 
) 
) 
) 

Clerk of the Appellate Courts 
Olf5'f L.....R_ec_'d ...:.By-====' 

No. M2019-H59=COA-R3-CV 
Trial Court No. 48419B 

APPELLEE'S RESPONSE TO APPELLANT'S MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT AND 
CORRECT THE RECORD 

COMES NOW Appellee, Fawn-Fenton ("Appellee"), by and through counsel, and 

hereby submits this Response to Appellant, Jeffrey Ryan Fenton's ("Appellant'') Motion to 

Supplement and Correct the Record. 

SUMMARY OF THE FACTS 

Appellant filed a Notice of Appeal on November 20, 2020. Appellant failed to follow 

proper procedure and did not file a Statement of Evidence or Transcripts of the Proceedings and a 

Notice of Failure to Comply with Rule 24(b),(c) or (d) Administrative Order was entered by this 

Court on February 3, 2020 giving Appellant fifteen (15) days to comply. Thereafter, Appellee 

filed a Motion to Dismiss based on failure to comply with the Tennessee Rules of Appellate 

Procedure on February 5, 2020. On February 18, 2020, Appellant filed a 52-page Response to the 

Notice of Failure to Comply with 27 exhibits and filed the transcripts from a hearing held on 

August 1, 2019. On February 24, 2020, this Court issued an Order denying Appellee's Motion to 

Dismiss and giving Appellee an extension to February 25, 2020, to file the transcript with the 

Court. The technical record was sent by the Chancery Court on March 31, 2020 and was filed with 

this Court on June 15, 2020. Appellant's brief was due on July 15, 2020. On July 9, 2020, 
1 
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Appellant filed a Motion for an Extension to file his brief which this Court granted by Order of 

July 10, 2020. Appellant was given until September 15, 2020 to file his brief. Thereafter, on 

September 11, 2020, Appellant filed a Motion for a SECOND Extension, requesting an additional 

122 days to file his brief. On September 15, 2020, the Court granted Appellant an extension to 

October 15, 2020, to file his brief, noting that no other extensions would be allowed pending 

exigent circumstances. On October 16, 2020 Appellant once again requested an extension and 

was granted his third extension by Order of October 27, 2020 requiring his brief to be filed on 

November 9, 2020. Appellant has now come to this Court with a request to supplement and correct 

the record. 

ARGUMENT 

Appellants Motion and request to supplement the record is improper as it lists numerous 

documents that were never considered by the trial court in this matter and therefore cannot now be 

made a part of the record after the matter has concluded. Additionally, many of the documents 

listed in the Exhibit list were not provided to the trial court for filing and thus the trial court has 

no way of including said documents in the record on appeal. These documents were never 

presented to the trial court and therefore the trial court had no means by which to even include 

many of these documents in the record. Documents that are not provided to the trial court or 

considered by the trial judge are precluded from being included in the appellate record pursuant to 

Tenn. R. App. P. 24. 

Moreover, Appellant's most recent filing is yet another regurgitation of the same 

allegations of being disadvantaged as a pro se party and grievances with the trial court. This most 

recent filing is eighteen (18) pages long with eighteen (18) attachments or "exhibits." Appellant 

clearly has time to put forth drafting and filing numerous lengthy documents to request additional 

time to file his brief, but someone cannot find the time to get his actual brief completed and filed 

2 
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in a timely manner. This is yet another attempt by the Appellant to prolong this litigation and run 

up fees for Appellee. 

CONCLUSION 

Based upon the foregoing, the Motion filed by the Appellant should be DENIED with costs 

taxed to the Appellant and Appellee awarded her attorney's fees. 

Virginia L. Stor , 11700 
Kathryn L. Yarbrough; BPR #32789 
Attorneys for-Fawn Fenton 
136 Fourth Avenue, South 
P.O. Box 1608 
Franklin, TN 37064 
(615) 790-1778 
virginia@tnlaw.og 
kyarbrough@tnlaw.org 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing was forwarded via first-class 
mail to Jeffrey Fenton, Appellant, at 17195 Silver Pkwy. #150, Fenton, MI 48430, on this the 
jc?~ay of October 2020. 
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AT NASHVILLE 
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FILED 
FAWN-FENTON 

Appellee, 

v. 

JEFFREY RYAN FENTON 
Appellant. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

) 
) 

OCT 3 0 2020 
Clerk of the Appellate Courts 

Oi'05'1 L.....R_ec_'d ...:..By-======.l 

No. M2019-~COA-R3-CV 
Trial Court No. 48419B 

APPELLEE'S RESPONSE TO APPELLANT'S MOTION TO SUPPLEMENT AND 
CORRECT THE RECORD 

COMES NOW Appellee, Fawn-Fenton ("Appellee"), by and through counsel, and 

hereby submits this Response to Appellant, Jeffrey Ryan Fenton's ("Appellant'') Motion to 

Supplement and Correct the Record. 

SUMMARY OF THE FACTS 

Appellant filed a Notice of Appeal on November 20, 2020. Appellant failed to follow 

proper procedure and did not file a Statement of Evidence or Transcripts of the Proceedings and a 

Notice of Failure to Comply with Rule 24(b),(c) or (d) Administrative Order was entered by this 

Court on February 3, 2020 giving Appellant fifteen (15) days to comply. Thereafter, Appellee 

filed a Motion to Dismiss based on failure to comply with the Tennessee Rules of Appellate 

Procedure on February 5, 2020. On February 18, 2020, Appellant filed a 52-page Response to the 

Notice of Failure to Comply with 27 exhibits and filed the transcripts from a hearing held on 

August 1, 2019. On February 24, 2020, this Court issued an Order denying Appellee's Motion to 

Dismiss and giving Appellee an extension to February 25, 2020, to file the transcript with the 

Court. The technical record was sent by the Chancery Court on March 31, 2020 and was filed with 

this Court on June 15, 2020. Appellant's brief was due on July 15, 2020. On July 9, 2020, 
1 
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Appellant filed a Motion for an Extension to file his brief which this Court granted by Order of 

July 10, 2020. Appellant was given until September 15, 2020 to file his brief. Thereafter, on 

September 11, 2020, Appellant filed a Motion for a SECOND Extension, requesting an additional 

122 days to file his brief. On September 15, 2020, the Court granted Appellant an extension to 

October 15, 2020, to file his brief, noting that no other extensions would be allowed pending 

exigent circumstances. On October 16, 2020 Appellant once again requested an extension and 

was granted his third extension by Order of October 27, 2020 requiring his brief to be filed on 

November 9, 2020. Appellant has now come to this Court with a request to supplement and correct 

the record. 

ARGUMENT 

Appellants Motion and request to supplement the record is improper as it lists numerous 

documents that were never considered by the trial court in this matter and therefore cannot now be 

made a part of the record after the matter has concluded. Additionally, many of the documents 

listed in the Exhibit list were not provided to the trial court for filing and thus the trial court has 

no way of including said documents in the record on appeal. These documents were never 

presented to the trial court and therefore the trial court had no means by which to even include 

many of these documents in the record. Documents that are not provided to the trial court or 

considered by the trial judge are precluded from being included in the appellate record pursuant to 

Tenn. R. App. P. 24. 

Moreover, Appellant's most recent filing is yet another regurgitation of the same 

allegations of being disadvantaged as a pro se party and grievances with the trial court. This most 

recent filing is eighteen (18) pages long with eighteen (18) attachments or "exhibits." Appellant 

clearly has time to put forth drafting and filing numerous lengthy documents to request additional 

time to file his brief, but someone cannot find the time to get his actual brief completed and filed 
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in a timely manner. This is yet another attempt by the Appellant to prolong this litigation and run 

up fees for Appellee. 

CONCLUSION 

Based upon the foregoing, the Motion filed by the Appellant should be DENIED with costs 

taxed to the Appellant and Appellee awarded her attorney's fees. 

Virginia L. Sto , 11700 
Kathryn L. Yarbrough; BPR #32789 
Attorneys for-Fawn Fenton 
136 Fourth Avenue, South 
P.O. Box 1608 
Franklin, TN 37064 
(615) 790-1778 
virginia@tnlaw.og 
kyarbrough@tnlaw.org 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing was forwarded via first-class 
mail to Jeffrey Fenton, Appellant, at 17195 Silver Pkwy. #150, Fenton, MI 48430, on this the 
JcJ~ay of October 2020. 

~ ~-
VIGINiiiiii~ 
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(gj 'f' .j, ; RE: lN Courts: Help Request Form • Appeal to Supreme Court (REQUESTlO ESCAlAlE CASE FROM AP. , p [I) - 0 X 

File M essage Help Acrobat 

RE: TN Courts: Help Request Form - Appeal to Supreme Court (REQUEST TO ESCALATE CASE FROM APPELLATE T ... 

Jeff Fenton L2_ ~ R,ply <E:J R,ply All ➔ Forward ~ 
1 
Fl 

To Jim H,vner; Lisa Marsh; appellatecourtclerk; elaine.beeler@tncourts.gov; 
john.coke@tncourts.gov; app,llat ecourtclerk 

Tue 1/19/2021 11:47 PM 

Cc Virgrnia Story; Kathryn Yarbrough; m arybeth@rothschi ldbklaw.com; complaints@tbpr.org 

(Dvou repl ,cd to this message on 1/20/2021 12:03 AM. 

2021-01-17 Michigan Unemployment Insurance EXHAUSTED • NEED IMMEDIAlE RELIEF OF OP ID WORK or SUPPORf, Restutution, Damages PLEASE.pdf 
ffl~ V 

2004-02-09 WHY Fawn LOVES Jeff with Markup (Redacted).pdf 
65 KB 

I !Li 2004-0,i-28 Hunts Complaint Letter (Standing-Up for Fawn).pdf 

H e llo M r. Hiv n c r, 

V , 

azillow t? Edit Q Save 

4 bd 3 ba 2,640 sqft 

1986 Sunny Side Dr, Brentwood, TN 37027 

Sold: $540,000 Sold on 02/17 /20 Zestimate• : $559,311 

Est. refi payment: $2.293/mo O Get current rates 

Home value Owner tools Home details 

G 
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To need to spend 12-16 hours every day, sifting through remnants of the li fe that was sto len from you, just to get free ... do you know how 
inhumane that is? 1 have wasted over 4,000 hours of my life this past year, seeki ng the smallest drop of justice . 

• ftlf":'•""l[.,.,....~~•-v...,...-:-,•,.,,~....-r- .~ ~r--r~ 

s~ 'ar~ y~~ biamin[1~~-in ihe papers'. or simply seeking a fair no fault divorce? 

1 know, I'm so sorry. I've tried to put up with the conmct for years, because I 
knew how devastated you would be if we broke up, and I didn't want to do that 
to you. But I just can't keep going, It's killing me inside. 

"Irreconcilable Differences.· 
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[gJ 1' J, [), :; RE: Alt. . l!I - □ X 
File Message Add·ins Help Q Tell me 

RE: Al imony 

• 

Sandy Arons <sandyarons@getasr 
To Jeff Fenton 

G)vou ,~plied to this message on 7/27/2018 12: 17 PM. 

7 <~ - ) L I 
7/27/2018 

Yes, I told Fawn the range for alimony is about 22.5% of her gross. income. 

Sandy 

Sandy Arons, MBA 
Ce11ified Divorce Financial Analyst 
Ce11ified Financial Divorce Specialist 
Accredited Financial Counselor & Mediator 
750 Old HickoJY Blvd . 

.... S.JJil.c;ling.Iwi1 .. S!-!il.e . .l~!! 
Brentwood TN 37027 
Tel: 615-376-8204 Fax· 615-376-8121 
email: sandyarons@gelasmartdivorce.com 
website: 1•,ww.gelasmartdivorce.com 

Please forgive the foct that much of this w as not written for "public release", it w as a rough draft, choppy in places, and written for the free 

legal help website, as well as for the Board of Professional Responsibili ty and the Board of Judicial Conduct, whom I'll also forward this to, 

so please likew ise download the fi les to have the evidence to proceed with my complaints. 

[gj '9 [), :: RE: Offer to settle • Message (HTML) rrJ - 0 X 

RE: Offer to settle 

.. Fawn Fenton 
'~ To Jeff Fenton; Fawn Fenton 

Cc Sandy Arons 

(D You replied to 1h11 message on 6/) 0/2018 6:02 P~I. 

r Reply <~ ReplyAII ➔ Forw~ □ 
Thu 8/30/2018 5:49 PM 

Ken says he is willing to keep paying for you to be on our plan for 1 year, maybe through the end of 2019, "as long as 
you don't cause more problems", heh. 

Beyond that, we' ll have to see where things stand with you, and with my company. 

(Our of fice lease ts up In March 2020, and Ken really wants to retire, and so there's no telling what my Job will be after that.) - -
Hopefully the Tennessee Supreme Court can resolve this m inor issue of imminent importance, w ithout which 1 can't work due to m y 

mother's immuni ty disorder. Hence, I need to work all day every day at som ehow getting Williamson County's noose off from around my 

neck. Through some sort of "peaceful protest", politicil l or legal action, or toward a cure of some human itarian nature. If this foils, then I 

need to escalate this to the Un ited States Court of Appeals, because I can 't wait years longer to be able to work, and I believe tha t I have a 

better shot w ith them than the federal court in Tennessee. 

The only downside is thilt the only federa l portion w hich has been heard so far by the Tennessee federa l courts, is Ms. Fenton's bankruptcy. 

So, my best chance is to file for bank ruptcy fraud in the United States Court o f Appeals for the Six th Circui t. Then 1 believe that I' ll be able to 

add the "color of law", 14th Amendment, HUD violations, ADA exploitation and abuse. I've spoken w i th the FBI and I'm hoping to possibly 

have th e "bad p layers" prosecuted under the RICO Act, since this has created a financial burden upon another state's financial resources and 

wel fare system, to tally without need. 

I 'd hate to risk the potential criminal consequences for M s. Fenton to appeal her bankruptcy fo r fraud, by not d isclosing my equal o r greater 

financial investments, interests, and ownership of our equally deeded marital residence, as "tenants by the entirety" . As well as me being the 

owner of almost all the persona l property inside, as stated in Attorney Story's divorce complaint. 1-ler team had the federal bankruptcy court 

make judgments about my personal property, under horribly bad, manipulative faith, to strategically supersede the State o f Tennessee's 

" Protected Income and Assets" (Affidavit of Claim Exemptions), which I had properly filed. 
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Fawn Fenlon -

• 

ThonksI 

I wos Just reading about the 2018 tax code 

Hove you figured out the Income tax ramIfIca11ons of having no mortgage 
Interest deduction (because you w,tl l,ve In an apartment), plus no spousal 
dependant (another lost S12k write-off). plus not being able to write-off the 
alimony you pay me. combined with the new 2018 tox laws? (Not lo men11on 
the loss ol the 'business In home· and other MM wrlte•offs)? 

seuously. I'm concerned for how you have and continue to set yourself,up for 
your future 

II looks to me, hke youw,11 have double the taxable income that you previously 
hod, whleh won't likely change f0< 5-1 0 years, unlll you can afford to purchase 
another condo ond complete paying my alimony 

Hove you really ran the numbers on all of this and considered for o moment 1f 
maybe there IS some way for you to mitigate your tax losses• 

II looks to me like you hove created and are walking into the worst possible 
scenario tox w,se. which w,11 largely defeat much or the vocallonal success 
you·ve reached In recent yeors 

Am I missing something, mlsteodlng something, not undcrst•ndlng anything 
correctly? Hove you discussed options with a CPA or even your brother, or 
someone w11h on MBA.or at least a lox proless1onal• 

I hate to see you screw yourself. especially to solely benefit Uocle Sam 

Is there no belier way of doln<J !his? 

Correct. my lax situation Is going to suck for a very long time 

I ,I 

Is there nothing we can doh 

To help that' -

Not that I know of . 

f, It 

Have you talked to your brother obOut II or asked on occountanl' -

Yes I've talked to marl< and my dad No haven't talked to an occountont 90k 
gross 31k taxes 21k allmony • 38k net Plus or minus 

F 11 

Dldnt your dad or Mork hove ony suggestions to bring down those insane 
taxes• 

Nope This Is why r cannot orrord to keep house. ond need sole to help pay 
down debts 

t Of<. 01 

Vet the house would save you how much In taxes? 

Debts ore oil from this yeor how did we foll so far so fosP -

Someday when alimony Is done. I can get a Job making only S43k gross and 
have same net or +/· S38k 

That Is crazy the11 must be o smortei woy to spend oll thot you've worked lor• -
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I really don't know which is worse, Attorneys Story, Yarbrough, and Ausbrooks committed so many felony crimes and gross violations of 
professional cond uct in this case. They intentionally mani pulated bankruptcy fraud to solely injure the highly disad vantaged, d isabled, 
unemployed, .ind currently unemployable spouse. While the bankruptcy was s t.iged, having known a year in .idvance when Ms. Fenton's 
employer planned to reti re (.is documented in this case). Every motion in the chancery cou rt was not only frnudulent, it was literally a 
"decoy divorce". Intentionally planned as three separate but simultaneous high-value attacks, to ; trategically exploit my known and fully 
documented disabilities. While the specific exploits targeted and leveraged against me by Story's crew, just happen to be my ex-wife's pet 
peeves .ibout my disabilities. Thnt I'm too slow nnd that I am psychologically incapable of effectively m ulti-tnsking significant concurrent 
tasks. Whi le Ms. Story refused to allow me to take my personal property, to only try to discnrd it later, through a federal court order to 

supersede my protections under Tennessee State lnw. That is about ns unconscionable ns it gets. 

l11en to slap me with default judgments, as if the court fow,d it rensonable to only read part of a sentence, rather thnn reading the whole sentence 

in context. It w.is completely unrensonable to assume that after working myself tirelessly and filing 250+/- pages of evidence & sworn testimony 
on 8/29/2019, that I just quit caring nnd decided not to bother p.irticipating or defend ing myself further. That was not true. In all honesty, since 
Story and Binkley decided to revoke my freedom interest, rendering me literally unemployable, I should have been provided an attorney and 
certainly heard, with fuU due process of law. But they refused. Story filed an unreasonably fraudulent affidavit, upon which, without 
confirmation, judge Binkley ruled to omit me from further participation in the litigation, while ruling harsh punitive default judgments against me. 

Fawn Fenton 

What happened? Why did 
you suddenly decide I am 
trying to get out of paying 
your alimony? (Which isn't 
true, I have always intended 
to pay you as we discussed.) 
Your moo• swin~s are so 
weird. I thought. based upon 
our emails, that we were 
not going to harrass each 
other with legal contracts. 
As I said, the terms of your 
alimony will be immortalized 
in the final divorce filing, 
which we will do after 
the house sells. I don't 
understand why you are 
suddenly freaking out for no 
reason. 

Jan 6. 2019 

You agreed to put it writ ing 
before I leave, now you are 
pretending you never agreed 
to that and refusing. 

Type a message 

9:46 .. ~ .!. i:. 

Fawn Fenton 

Please confirm. 

Your refusal to communicate 
would confirm the opposite 
again, which would result 
in me needing to divert 
from packing to prepare for 
another surprise attack from 
you legally. 

Thanks. 
Jeff 

Jan 7, 2019 

I don't know wtf you're talking 
about, "legal battle". I am not 
wanting anything to do with 
lawyers, I can't afford any 
more, it's a waste of time and 
money. 
Regarding leaving a few 
cameras and wireless etc, I 
guess that's fi ne, I don't see 
why not. 

Jan 8. 2019 

Type a message F> 

Just two 30-minute hearings between close family friends, without due process o r any op portunity to save my property in terests, in either 
my income o r my home. "Under color of law", pretending that the exact opposite of the law happens to be "legal" . 
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I held out good for my raccoon buddy m my hand tonight. and he touched both 
his cold little nose and his paw to my hand. 

I DID IT!!1 

• OMG! raccoon"! .:.:. 

F,:- • ,:- -

Was that not COOL AS HECK7 I did like you told me ... Trying to keep the door 
barely split so he d1dn t come inside, while taking a video with one hand, holding 
out the food in the other hand, trying to focus. call to him And you say that I 
can't mult1-task1 

Ive Interacted with him a ton through the glass. and a little outdoors, but that 
was the first time that we touched each other He was super gentle, with his 
warm soft little tongue eating out of my hand, with never the slightest nip! 

• Love little raccoon" .:;. 

F- • l " • - - - - _,, 
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This case is bla tant & clear criminal misconduct. Every day that I can't work, I get a little more of my evidence sorted out. Eventually I w ill 
be able to clearly articulate the crimes against me, while organizing my evidence good enough to publish it. Then J' II be able to d istribute 
the truth to people throughout state and federa l government as well as the courts, from Te1messee to Michigan to Washington DC. 

l know that my ex-wife told Story, who in turn told Binkley, that I have n rep11tatio11 f or s11ccessfi1ll y exposi11g cr i111i11al 111isco11d11ct against our 
fo mily over the Internet. This happened when our home suffered significant damages by a negligent roofing contractor, who after we sued 

them and won a judgment, they sti ll refused to pay us. 

After which it wasn't until I exposed two bill ion dolla r insurance companies along wi th the roofing contractor that anybody began taking us 
seriously and fina lly paid for our damages. Exposil1g /he trnth is the only thing that anyone has ever had to ''fear" about me. That is the real 
purpose of their fraudulent "order of pro/ectio11 " against me, to ex/or/ 111y silence about the cri111i11nl 111isco11d11cl by the courts and co1111sel. 

NOTE IN HINDSIGHT: When I saw the KnoxNews article in 2021 showing Judge Michael W. Binkley shaming the Tennessean 
Newspaper while he rend the riot net to attorneys, during one of his rants from the courthouse bench, I finally understood. There are few 
things which Judge Michael Binkley hates or fears more than people exposing his criminal misconduct in the media. Captured on video, Judge 
Binkley is shown threatening and extorting both attorneys and the public alike, while he levied his vengeance and retaliation "under color of 
Jaw" against Attorney whistle blower Brian Manookian. Allegedly Attorney Manookian was responsible for leaking Binkley's arrest during a 
prostitution sting back in 2010, which corrupt Judge Casey Moreland was persuaded to both d ismiss and expunge from the court's 
records, "in a highly unusual fashion." Notably, Binkley hired Moreland's own attorney to represent him in that matter. Still Binkley put on a 
show fit for theater, while spewing about how he had 11ever turned in an attorney [for misconduct] in his life, bu t vowing that Attorney 
Brian Manookian would be the exception. Binkley claimed that he had 70 examples of misconduct by Manookian, which he relished in 
reporting to the Tennessee Board of Professional Responsibility. Afterwards they suspended Attorney Manookian 's law license. 

In contrast, Judge Binkley helped attorney Virginia Lee Story commit an obscene number of state and federal felony crimes against me in 
"his" court, in addition to non-slop violations of the Sta te of Tennessee's Rules of Professional Conduct. A judge is not allowed to pick and 
choose who he reports for misconduct. 11,e Board of Professional Responsibility, the very same board leveraged by Judge Binkley to 
"punish" whistle blower Brian Manookian, is the same board whid1 has repeatedly refused to file, vet, and take action upon my many 
complaints directly to Chief Disciplinary Counsel Sandy Garrett, against Attorneys Virginia Story, Kathryn Yarbrough, Mary Beth 
Ausbrooks, Clerk & Master Elaine Beeler, Judge Mid1ael Weimar Binkley, along with other attorneys involved in extreme 111isco11d11ct in my case. 

(Continued on last page.) 
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2018-08-06 OFFERED TO GIVE MS. FENTON MY EQUITY FOR FREE! 
(Regretfully She Declined) 

Message Add•ins Help Q Tell me what you want to do 

OUR HOM E (v2.0) 

"'fl,' Jeff Fenton 
~ lo S..nd) A1on1 

(, f•wn f tnton 

t_l) rou rorw1udtd lht\ mt U.tQt on 8 6 ~Ota t J4 Mil 
fh1, mt\UQf w.i, 1cnt w1 lh thgh Impor1.1n<t 

I lcllo S.,nd\', 

< ) Reply " ) Reply All ·) Fo1wa1d 

I.Ion t , 1, 1 .'b t,1.1 

F.1wn c;1me ,ind got our fish tod.,y .,nd we d1scu r.r,cd OUR I IOME r,ome more. Apparentlv she d id not 

unders tand before that I w.is offo1mg to completely forfe it my equity m our home to her, pro\'1ded 

that she LIVES 11111 (not for the purpose of selling the propc1 t\'). 

I expl,1111ed that I am w1ll111g to stgn ,1 Quit Cla1111 deed, completelv tr,ms fornng 01,·nersh1p of the 
property to Fawn, with a separate contract speafymg ONE stipulation, which 1s that she continue to 

RESIDE here a t our HOME, as her pnmary residence, for a penod of at least FIVE years. 

• In the event that she chooses to put the property on the market, up for sale, transfer ownership 

of the property, lease or sell it by ;iny means, lhen she would owe me a flat S75k for my equity. 

• After five years (from the date of d1\'orcc or legal separation), she can do whate\'er she chooses 

w1U1 U,e home, owmg me NOTHING. 

• We would FACI I be respons ible for ALL the Jcbts, m our OWN n.1mes, rcg,,rdlcss of how we 
d1oose to cle.11 with llwm: hhng b,,nl-.ruptcv, p,w111g them, not pa\'mg them, , t would be l'Ac h of 

our OWN business, .md not related to .UI\' .1ssct/debt computations. 

Our personal 

Ill .1g1 e()n\Cnl File Message Add·111s Help Q Tell me ,,hat you ,,ant to do 
wnhng pn or 

RE: Financial Considera tions to Keep in M ind 

Fawn Fenton 
To Jtll Ftnlon 
• < Sandy A1on, 

(i) l Ou l<Piltd 10 11111 mtllOQt on 8 '23'Z0 18 3.18 Pl,I, 

Fuck no, you are going to have to buy me out. 

From: Jeff Fenton 

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 2:02 PM 

To: Fawn Fenton 

Cc: Sandy Aror1s <, 111dy,11<1r1\(:l>f.t•l,mn.111thvo1tr.co111> 
Subject : Re: Financial Considerations to Keep In Mind 

Nice lht1t you mt1de tht1 l choice for me too l 

• n .'01s 

So a, e you wi lling lo surrender your equity In this house to 
me, so that I can try l o keep our home, so that all Isn't lost 7 

Jeff Fenton 
METICULOUS.tech 

1. (We arc 
ul ti 111 
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The bankruptcy fraud in this case was simple, attorneys Story and Ausbrooks worked together to use the same fraudulent narrative, both 

in state and federal courts, that my ex-wife was the owner of our Brentwood marital residence when that was false. The attorneys as well as 
the bankruptcy trustee had a responsibili ty to check the property deed and tax records, to verify the property ownership, where my name 

was clearly listed on both, as an equally deeded property owner with Ms. Fenton, as "tenants by the entirety". 

They counseled my ex-wife to secretly default upon our mortgage payments. Then they secretly filed a fraudulent bankruptcy peti tion on her 
behalf, ly ing about our property ownership, while specifically requesting to selJ our marita l residence, wi thout notifying me about any of i t. 

From: Charles M . Duke <marty@mdukelaw.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 5:39 PM 
To: Jeff Fenton 
Cc: Mitchell Miller <mitchell@schafferlawfirmtn.com> 
Subject: RE: Fenton v. Fenton 

Jeff: 

There is no definite date certain by which I agreed with Ms. Story to file an Answer & Counter• 
Complaint. However, until there is an Order entered relieving us as counsel in this matter, you should 
not file anything prose. 

Thanks. have a good evening. 
Marty 

From: Jeff Fenton 
Sent: Monday, August OS, 2019 5:36 PM 
To: Charles M. Duke 
Cc: Mitchell Miller 
Subject: RE: Fenton v. Fenton 

Thanks Marty. 

Can you simply inform me of any critical dates which I need to self-represent by, as I can not afford 
further representation: 

For example, w hen did you get the ANSWER & COUNTER COMPLAINT extended to? 

Any other time crit ical dates would be greatly appreciated. 

Thanks. 

JEFF FENTON 
METICULOUS.TECH 
(615) 837-1300 OrncE 
(615) 837-1301 MOBILE 

(615) 837-1302 fAx 

TECHNICAL CONSULTING, SERVICES, ANO SOLUTIONS, 

W HEN IT'S WORTH OOINC RIGHT THE n RST TIME! 

SUl!Mll OR RUPONI> 10 A SUJIPORT llCKrT IILR[. 

A DIVISION ot H tl ICULOVS HARKt UNG LLC 
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Per the F.R.8.P. Ruic #7001 and 11 U.S.C. § 363(h)(3) the bankruptcy court could not legally sell our property, bernuse it didn't meet their 

requirements. Neither cou ld the Chancery Court, because the federal courts had both orig i11al and exclusive jurisdiction . The only way this 
was physically possible was by corruption, deprivation of rights under color of law, and si mila r federal and state crimes. 

For the record, I wanted to be done communicating w ith Ms. Story because she unconscionably abused me repeatedly, whid1 the re are two 
"smoking guns" of evidence documenting in this case. But never d id I want or plan to give up my righ t to protect myself or participate in 
ongoing li tigation against me. My note offered to sacrifice the money lost in our home and the alimony which they "beat the system" to 
criminally cheat me out of. Never, ever, ever did I offer to forfeit my rights as a United States Citizen or to allow an y judge who wasn't even 
willing to hear me, prior to the start of discovery, to end the d ivorce with default judgments against me. That is felony coercion & obstruction! 
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Attorney Marty Duke told me that Ms. Story agreed to a deadline extension for filing my divorce answer and counter complaint, si.nce he and 

attorney Mitchell Miller were brought on to my case as emergency replacement counsel only a few days prior to my first hearing. Ms. 
Story and subsequently judge Binkley refused to give my counsel an extension for addressing the forced sale of my home (though they had 
no lawful jurisd iction, because the federal courts had both origi11al and exclusive jurisdiction). Yet taking my home was clearly Attorney 
Story's priority during both hearings, but she did agree to an extended deadline for answering the divorce complaint. Unfortunately 
attorney Bri ttany Gates, whom I hired first, negligently foiled to perform, promising me drafts of my divorce answer/counter complaint 
d,1y ,1fter d,1y, with my whole life hanging in the billance, unti l I was able to contact attorney Mitchell Mi ller, ilt which point I fired attorney Gates. 

Meanwhile, I have never abused Ms. Fenton. She was in counseling when I met her, we went to counseling both separately and together 
multiple times throughout our marriage. We were involved in a few small churcl, g roups, home fellowships, with an unlimited amount of 
transparency ;ind an open invitntion to speak into our lives. Yet never once in my life, had l heard Ms. Fenton, a counselor, a fr iend, a 
pastor, or a church leader mention the word "ilbuse" rclil tcd to our relationship, i.n any wily. We both brought our own baggage into the 
relationship, which we cad, s till have. However, the multiple acts of fraud which the court and counsel helped Ms. Fenton commit and 
become a party to, is by far the heaviest weight hanging around her neck, dragging down her physical health, while she has also had a 
horrible time with menopause for the past ?-documented years. Now her hormone therapy for menopause has been serio usly 
conflicting with her "Xyrem", the mediation she successfully took for narcolepsy for over a decade (which cost insurance $11,000 per 
month, so I don' t know if she still has access to it, s ince he r boss retired.) Hormone therapy has prevented her from sleeping more than an 

hour or two ilt il time, waking up to constilntly drencl,ed sheets, which she had struggled with for years before moving out, to a lesser degree. 

om a non-threate 
essage or email 
e included our 
r secret bankrupt 

We d idn't sell the house bccilusc Ms. Fenton changed her mind and refused to commit on paper to the $1,750 per month in alimony, for a 
duration of 6-years, as we hild both previously agreed in our "settlement agreement". Hence the folsc claims made by Attorney Story in an 
attempt to justify the forced Sillc of our milritill residence was all "abuse by process" and fra udulent. The "no trespassing" signs which Ms. Story 
used to smcilr my nilme before the court were designed by Ms. Fenton ilt her work, using thei r CAD softw;irc, which I rcvcilled in the Court of 
Appeals. Upon which Story w;is required to withdraw or d isilffirm her fobriciltcd evidence per Tenn. R. Sup. Ct. 3.3(g), yet she refused. I also 
included texts showing that Ms. Fenton's mother liked both our signs ilnd security cameras, because they made her feel like Ms. Fenton was safe. 
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As for the "op" based upon non-threatening text messages and emails, which at the advice of her counsel, my wife decided in 
hindsight, that she no longer wanted to receive, though having never terminated communication with me. All that Ms. Fenton needed to do 
was click "block" on her cell phone. I'm not a mind reader. Clearly I had some extremely legitimate reasons for contacting her 
and being distressed, as she sabotaged our lives financially and then secretly filed bankmptcy, requesting to forfeit our home, yet 
denying me no tice. Followed by incorrectly call ing her credit card debts mine, when I had them almost a ll paid off before she 
decided to get d ivorced . Ms. Fenton used her credit ca rds to financially and legally bully me, hi ring counsel repeatedly for malicious 
actions in multiple courts. I have proof of everything, but so fa r nobody has cared about the truth. Obviously, I had no control over any of that. 

The fraudulent "op" made a ton of outrageously fa lse claims which couldn't be further from the truth. For example, 1 was falsely alleged to 
claim that I was a "111ember of //11: extmctio11 tea111". Never in my life had I said tl1ose words before I read that statement absurdly woven into 
Story's fraudulent narrative, to assassi11ale my cl,amcler before I ever entered the court. That is one of co1111tless violations of 
professional conduct by Attorney Story. 

DIVORCE Properties 

General Secunty Prevlou, Version, Cu,torrize 

Type: 

Location. 

Size: 

!DIVORCE 

Ffo folder 

V:\ 

37.0GB (39.810.912.494 bytes) 

Size on dl,k : 37 1 GB (39.861 .886.976 bytes) 

Conto,ns. 24.357 F'le,. 2.032 Fo~, 

Created: Wedne,doy. October 17. 2018. 3:34 06 PM 

[!l Reod·only (Only oppie, to fies In folder) 

0 Hidden Advanced ... 

OK I _ Cancel ~ply 

We haven't covered 1/l0th of my real evidence yet. 

X 

Attorney Story and Judge Bink ley have manipulated the "op" to use Ms. Fenton as a "human shield" in an effort to protect tlte111selves 
fro 111 public exposure for ti,eir ow11 cri111iirnl 111isco11d11ct, such as that wh ich brought two billion dollar insu rance companies and a multi
million dollar Nashville roofing company to the table, w ith their top-tier corporate atto rneys to draft up a mutually agreeable settlement 
with me and my w ife. They paid us ou r judgment plus interest, plus an additional $10,000 to remove tl1e dedicated You Tube Channel and 
WordPress blog which exposed both their horrib le workmanship as well as thei r fraud ulent and negligent business practices. Let me be 
clear, this exposure of their bad business p ractices filled 95% of the firs t fou r to six pages of Google when searching for their company. 
Despite my many attempts to mitigate both of our damages by trying to encou rage them to pay our judgment before I had to invest more 
time trying to "make them", yet they refused. Un fortunate ly we both experienced exponentially greate r losses as a resu lt, which a lmost 
drove both our family and the roofing company into bankruptcy. 

At the same time, Ms. Fenton had the Davidson County Sheriff's Office levy five of the roofing company's work trucks, including the 

owner's personal truck, to be auctioned off to pay our judgment. While they still had the audacity to hire an a rrogant corporate bankruptcy 
attorney to try to smash "ma a11d pa Fe11/011" w ith a motion to quash while we represented ourselves prose, with only a one or two day 
notice. Their bankruptcy a ttorney's game was that the trucks were the personal property of the owner, not business property. Fortunately I 
had a lready taken high resolutions photos at the impound lot, showing each truck in a ll its glory, outfitted with ladder racks, shingles, and 
shovels in the rear beds. Along with corporate logos on every side. We showed that the company was using deceptive b usiness practices, 
with their assets in their personal names and thei r debts in their business name, while playing games with their operating capita l, 
co-mingling funds, moving money from one bank to another. We p ierced their corporate veil and they were ordered to pay our judgment 
or their trucks would be auctioned as scheduled. 
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Tennessee courts and counsel Cilnnot "legally" deny me public red ress for honest and incidentally criminal actions taken to 

forcefully deprive me of everything in my li fe. While even being inhumane enough to keep a fraudulent noose around my neck, from 600 
miles away, without notice or hearing, p reventing me from even being able to work fo r $10-$15 per hour from home, to help pay 
for my most basic essential and critical living expenses. Such as she lter/housing, soap, shampoo, shaving supplies, toilet paper, menta l 
and physical health care, prescriptions, car insurance, auto maintenance, gas, etc ... for years. That is not only inhumane and a violation of 
every oath of office, code o f conduct, judicial canons, s tate and federal constitutions, civi l and criminal laws, but it is also highly 
d iscriminatory ADA abuse, financial exploitation, coercion, ha rassment, extortion, reta lia tion, and inte rference of unconscionable 

proportions, which no stale acto rs have immunity from. 

Even the Bible says, tha t what is d one in secret, shall be brought into the light. While this is 100% irrefutable evidence why there should be 
increased transparency and accountabil ity in every court room, civil or otherwise. Why do you think it is, that the wealthiest county iJ1 the 
State of Tennessee, keeps no records or even cheap audio recordings of their civil hearings for transparency and protection of the 

people, from exactly th is sort of collusion and corruption? 

This is also definitive proof that no judge shou ld hear an argument by an atto rney whom they are 'friends" with. There can be no justice in a 
court of "friends." This case was just two quick trials, a very complicated marriage and subsequent divo rce, none of which the court or 
counsel cared to address, opting instead for a "decoy d ivorce", to take more, more quickly, than the truth would ever allow. As they say 
with every case of 111nlicio11s litigntio11 and j 11dicinl cor rn11tio11, this is a "case w it/1i11 n case". The inside case of my marital relationship is 
hardly worth rehashing. All that is there is more loss for both of us. But the outer case of how the court and counsel unconscionably violated 
a multitude of state and federal laws, constitutiona l and othe rwise, a long with their oaths of office, and every level of ethical care, without 
the slightest appearance of "impartiality". Zero "equal and due process" o r even providing a means by whid1 I could literally survive 
this divorce without becoming homeless, had my mothe r not intervened a t the age of 50. When I owned a highly desirable $500k 
Brentwood home, which I had my li fe, my pre-ma rita l 401k retirement savings, and around $20k leveraged from the equ ity of my own 
per-marital duplex and home invested into the purchase of our equally deeded marital residence as "/c11n11ts by //,e c11tirety". 

If it looks like a duck, if it quacks like a duck ... . 

It is outrageously absurd to even p retend that the outcome of this case could have been caused by anything less than "close trustin g friends". 
The d amages caused by Attorney Story and Judge Binkley form the perfect arg ument and example for why the State of Tennessee must 

erect protections for the people, between those who decide the law and those w ho argue the law in their courts. 

Thei r greed beca me insatiable, their cruelty unfathomable, their conduct unconscionable, and their orde rs inhum;_ine. 

I hope they are both disbarred and find themselves in prison cells beside Casey Moreland. They h;_ive proven him to be a stand-up guy in 

comparison. While that's not an easy thing to do. 

I hope thilt the s tate o r federal courts, and/or public outcry, holds the bad actors in this case fully accountable, so they can feel what I have 
felt at their abusive hands. 

Fawn Fenton 
(615) - 7377 • mobile 

You are WRONG about my motives for selling the house and you are WRONG 
about me having evil and selfish intentions to Increase or decrease the sale 
value. As usual, you are being a dick when I don·t agree with everything you 
want, and you resort to insulting me and verbally attacking me to try "to get your 
way. 

You just called me a dick and accused me of verbally attacking you, in the same 
sentence. 
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Whether in s tate or federal court, in Tennessee or afa r, as long as Williamson County Chancery Court, Judge Michael Weimar Binkley, 
Attorney Virginia Lee Story, and Elaine Beaty Beeler keep a fraudulent 11oose aro1111d my 11eck, without equal or due process of law, all 
that I can literally do each day is fight to expose their corruption, whi le working toward common sense legal reform throughout the 
s tate of Tennessee. Such as not allowing adversarial counsel to wri te court orders against pro se litigants, without even allowing them 
to participate in the proposed/agreed order process, as is allowed in some of the more ethical judicial districts in Tennessee. It's time to turn 
past the page of "p/r111t-atio11 law" in Tennessee. (Based on the master/servant relationship, instead of equality, with the goal of justice.) 

Right before the s torm came through .... Two hard years of fighting, to get repaired and partially compensated. 

Based upon the malicious litigation & judicial corruption evident in this case, 1 see the following changes as both justified and needed. I sec 
no reason other than corruption to not implement these changes, which I am suggesting to the Tennessee Supreme Court: 

• Be friends with whomever you want, but no one should be allowed to hear an argument by a "friend". Although Judge 
Binkley claimed that he can "separate" or compartmentalize opposing interests in his mind, he in fact did not. Not only did he fai l to 
do so, he never came close. He lied to the people of Tennessee while Attorney Story publicly supported his unreasonable claims. 
Now through her greed, Attorney Story unmist,1kably revealed the truth . Judge Binkley & Attorney Story have perverted the judicial 
integrity of Williamson County. I can sec no justification fo r the state of Tennessee continuing to "piny w i t /, fire" on this issue. 
Without an impartial tribunal, the entire judici,11 system is of no value to the people of Tennessee. It becomes an overwhelming evil 
power yielded by a select few, who were chosen to serve the people, but instead serve themselves along with undisclosed interests. 

• It is time to qui t asking n mnn "(/' l,c cn11 fly", when by simpl e human nature none of us "ca11 fly" . Judges arc not "s11}'Cr l,1111tn11s". 

If they tell us th.'.lt they arc, we need to send them in for psychological evaluations, question thei r motives for such 
irrationnlness, cnring more nbout their own entertainment and recreation than the in tegrity and impartiality of the 
jud iciary throughout our s tate and country. That is a clear violation of the judicial canons, and I don't know why it hasn't been fixed 
yet. But now I believe they hnve pushed the issue in to nbsurd clarity. 
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• The Williamson County Chancery Court told me on a recorded phone conversation that the only reason there is an ADA number at 

the bo ttom of their cou rt su mmonses, is in case someone needs a wheelchai r brought out curbside to help them get from their vehicle 
into the courthouse. Insisting that beyond that, no other ADA modifications are available or provided. That is a stark violation of 
Tennessee's Administrative Policy Index #2.07, a long with the American wi th Disabilities Act. 

• Chancery to ld me in the same recorded phone call, that there a ren't any forms or information available for pro se parties. Repeatedly 
recommending that I hire an attorney instead. I think that is a wonderful idea, but my wife secretly blocked me out of a ll of our active 
marital income and cred it lines. Repeatedly recommending that someone do something which is not within their means is not helpful. 

• I believe that the literature, signage, about the "justice for all" program, TNCourts.gov, and ADA forms should be uniform in every 
courthouse in the state of Tennessee. 

• Furthermore, I do not believe that judicial districts should be allowed to make any "rules" which could in turn discriminate against a 

people group. Whether tha t is "socioeconomic" (it seems that I've read that term somewhere), due to disability, or just because they 
don't want to lose their life's snvings to someone who charges 25x more per hour than they can earn. 

• I came up with a nifty little tag line, "where transpa rency and accountabi lity are s tifled, corruption thrives." If I have my way, 

then Attorney Story wi ll have created her own worst nightmare, by improving the judicial in tegrity of the state of Tennessee. 

• Along with another common sense saying (no "sense" is "common"), "there cn11 be 110 justice iu a court offricll(fs". 

• Cntchy, ch? 

• Ok, I've got to get this on its way. Plensc forgive the magnitude by which I'm overwhelmed, but then I have d isabilities, which have 
been intentionally exploited by multiple compromised members of h igh repute, power, and authority. I may be expected to write a 
brief and stand up ngainst another man or woman, but surely I'm afforded some protections from corruption under the laws of this 
great land. (If 110/, that 111:cds lo cl,a11ge.) 

• Let's finish this up here, fa irly and justly. Never again inside a Williamson County Cou rtroom. lf this matter must be escalated to 

federal district court for bankruptcy fraud or Attorney Story's other crimes against me "under color of law", then she will have really 
made herself out to be a rank member of the court, working in the exact opposite of her fiduciary duties and her client's best interests, 
solely to continue abusing the disadv.intagcd and disabled p.irty which she has u nconscionably harassed, stalked, and abused. 

I Ne~D to A.et a JC)B -fr-em HOMe - - -- -- = == .~ -=- '- ----- .-:;,, '=' = - - ~ - - - - -~ - - --_ _, 

B,eeaus.e of m·y M .Q .. thgr'·~ M1~~.ltt1 
= 

W,hieh I CAN!f [l.0. with thi-s STUP-,ID OP·! -- -- ~ -- - ~ -~- - =~ ---~ - ~~= =' - ~ - ~ ~ - -

P-le.as.e M:a·v~ th~ OP REMQ.\leD g_r)d 
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......... 
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ASTHMA, ALLERGY AND IMMUNOLOGY CENTER 

S. Anne, M.D. R. Botta, M.D. I. Badr, M .0 . H. Mahajan, M.D. H. Azzam, M.D. 

Patient Name: Marsha Fenton 
Visit Date: 7/2/2020 

Thank you very much for lclling me participate in the management of Marsha Fenton, who was seen by telephone 
consultation on 07/02/20. Marsha stntcs that her IgA deficiency has been stable. She denies any upper or lower 
rcspirntory trnct infection. She has been following strict nvoidnncc mcAsurcs from exposing to the COVID-19 infection. 
She is wearing the mask. She is staying h01 ne. Her .:ill!! also slays with her, who 1s not working at this ti1m:. She denies 
any li:vcr, chills, or rigors. She denies nny upper or lower respiratory trnct infection. 

PHYSICAL EXAMINATION: Dl!fcrrcd at this lime since this was clone by telephone consultation. 

IMPRESSION: Ms. Marsh11 Fenton has: 
I. lgA deficiency, and 
2. Chronic rhinosinusitis. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
I. Marsha is prone to develop recurrent inf'cclions. Thcrclc>re, I advised her to follow strict isolation measures from 
exposure to COV!D- 19 infection. 
2. Since her .iQ.!l stays with Marsha, I strongly recommend that her son should do his work from home since it will 
reduce significantly the risk of exposure of Ms. Fenton to the COVID-19 virus. 
3. A follow-up appointment has been scheduled in one year but I advised her to contact me as soon as the pandemic is 
over for further evaluation and treatment. 

Signed Electronically By Suresh Anne, MD 
Signed Date: 7/3/2020 9: 16:00 AM 

E-Faxcd to Ravikumar Pcddireddy, MD On 7/3/2020 9: I 6:00 AM 

MORE EVIDENCE: 
h ttps://rico.jefffen ton.com/evid ence/2019 _ tn-court-motions-in-chronological-order. pd£ 
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Brian Manookian is the attorney whistle blower w ho first reported the misconduct of Judge Casey Moreland to the Tennessee Board 01 

Judicial Conduct, before the FBI arrested him. If Attorney Manookian is also the party who reported that Judge Michael W. Binkley lied tc 
the public when he ran for office, then Brian Manookian deserves an award for integrity and should be protected by the State of TennesseE 
and the Tennessee Supreme Court as a wl,istle blower (if either cares at all about honesty & integrity in Tennessee's judiciary). 

The message this sends currently to the Middle Tennessee legal profession is both unmistakable and a stark violation of Tennessee's own 
constitution, "don't tum in corrupt members of the court, especially judges, or the State of Tennessee's legal apparatus will retaliatl 
against you and revoke your license to practice law." 

That is unconscionable and near "treason" by those running Tennessee and her courts to a llow. Not correcting such criminal racketeering 
through branches of the Tennessee Supreme Court, devalues the integrity of the institution with each d ay and mocks the very purposes 
for which our courts exist and are trusted to serve in society. This furtlwr reinforces the view that our courts are beyond reasonable 
reform or repair, proving to tl1e public that those in power cherish their power more than any common good or service to the people. 

If private attorneys can 't get justice and instead remain under the thumbs of unconstitutionally oppressive government corruption, for 
fear of losing their own livelihoods, then there is no cure left. Law enforcement is overwhelmed and refuses to pursue or prioritize public 
integrity/corruption cases, while refusing to even allow victims to file criminal complaints against corrupt members of government and 
the courts. Now the high court's boards of conduct have been infiltrated by people who are sympathetic to, actively involved in, or afraid 
to confront corruption instead of being devoted to fighting corruption in alignm ent with their oaths of office. That's unacceptable. 

This case seeks a ju ry trial to hold the State of Tennessee accountable for mis-allocating public resources toward the protection, cover-up, 
and advancement of criminal agendas, power structures, and enterprises, while betraying public trust. 
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June 30, 2020 

Re: IGA deficiency 

In October, 2014, I was referred by my Internal Medicine Dr. Peddireddy to consult with Dr. Suresh Anne 
at the Asthma, Allergy, and Immunology Center in Flint Ml. I was diagnosed with a primary immune 
deficiency. I have no detectable irnmunoglobulin A (lgA). 

Dr. Anne told me I could no longer visit hospital patients or work in any part of the hospital. As a retired 
pediatric intensive care nurse, I had wanted to volunteer to work with children. I had to retire from my 
voluntary parish nurse position. I could no longer visit ill church members at home due to the danger of 
contracting an infection. 

This was over 5 years before the dangerous covid-19. I have not gone to a store, church, hair salon, etc. 
since, due to the danger to my health. All food and supplies are delivered. None of my family is allowed 
to visit.. ...... only my son who helps me maintain my health. If he gets exposed, I could easily have a 
disastrous outcome. 

Thank you, 

'/Y)ClJu,W CZ I~ 

Marsha A. Fenton 
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Name: Marsha A Fenton I DOB:_ I MRN: 027467957 I PCP: RAVI KUMAR R PEDDIREDDY, MD 

Letter Details 

MICHIGAN MEDICINE 
UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN 

January 13, 2022 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Michigan Medicine Allergy Clinic I Brighton Center for 
Specialty Care 

Entrance 1, Level 2 
7500 Challis Rd 

Brighton Ml 48116-9416 
Telephone: 734-647-5940 

Fax: 734-615-2436 

I had the pleasure of seeing Marsha Fenton on 12/10/2021. She is currently undergoing 
evaluation for immunodeficiency. I have recommended that she continue to take all 
precautions recommended for unvaccinated people given it is unclear whether she was 
able to produce a normal immune response to the COVID-19 vaccines and may not be 
protected. Therefore, if possible Iler son Jeff Fenton should continue to work remotely in 
order to avoid COVID-19 exposures for Marsha. 

Any further questions can be directed to the office at the phone number listed above. 

From the office of: 
Mariel Rosati Benjamin, MD 

cc 
Marsha A. Fenton 

This letter was initially viewed by Marsha A Fenton at 1/ 13/ 2022 3:44 PM. 

MyChart® licensed from Epic Systems Corporation © 1999 - 2022 - PRD4 
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ASTHMA, ALLERGY AND IMMUNOLOGY CENTER 

S. Anne, M.D. R. Botta, M.D. 

Patient Name: Marsha Fenton 
DOB: [74 years) 
Visit Date: 7/2/2020 

Ravikumar Peddireddy, M.D. 
G- 1071 North Ballenger Highway, Suite 206 
Flint, MI 48504 

Dear Dr. Pcddircddy: 

I. Badr, M.D. R. Mahajan, M.D. H. Azzam, M.D. 

Thank you very much for letting me participate in the management of Marsha Fenlon, who wns seen by telephone 
consultation on 07/02/20. Marsha stntcs that her lgA deficiency hns been stable. She denies any upper or lower 
respiratory tract infect ion. She has been following strict avoidance measures from exposing to the COVID-19 infection. 
She is wcnring the mask. She is staying home. Her son also stays with her, who is nol working at this time. She denies 
any lever, chills, or rigors. She denies any upper or lower respiratory tract infection. 

PHYSICAL EXAMTNATION: Deferred at this time since this was done by telephone consultation. 

IMPRESSION: Ms. Marsha Fenton has: 
I. IgA deficiency, and 
2. Chronic rhinosinusitis. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
I. Marsha is prone to develop recurrent infections. Therefore, I advised her to follow strict isolation measures from 
exposure to COVTD-19 infection. 
2. Since her son stays with Marsha, l strongly recommend that her son should do his work from home since it will 
reduce significantly the risk of exposure of Ms. Fenton to the COVID-19 virns. 
3. A follow-up appointment has been scheduled in one year but I advised her to contact me as soon as the pandemic is 
over for further evaluation and treatment. 

Once again, thank you very much for Jelling me pai1icipatc in the management of Marsha Fenton. Please do not hesitate 
to contact me if you need any fu11hcr infonnation. 

Respectfolly, 

Surcsh Anne', M.D. 

Signed Electronically By Suresh Anne, MD 
Signed Date: 7/3/2020 9: I 6:00 AM 

E-Faxe<l to Ravikumar Peddireddy, MD On 7/3/2020 9: 16:00 AM 

r~"' , ,.,, ------------------------------------------S lSS UOfko Drive 801 Joe M,1nn Dlvd 8J8 W Kin& St. 12S4 H. M,iln SUctl o,z Roche1tr:r RJ 
Sullt l Suitt 101 

Fllnt,Ml l:1!>07 Mid!Jnd, Ml .CSC.42 Owouo, Ml 0867 hpur, Ml 4844& Troy, Ml 41084 

11161 W. Thirteen Mlle Rd. 
Suite C 
Soulhfit ld. Ml 4!0 7C. 

4632S IV. 12 Mlle Rd. 
Sull, 21S 
Uovt. Ml 41)77 
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Lab Results Report 
Asthma, Allergy and Immunology Center 

Patient: FENTON, MARSHA DOB: ■■■■ Gender: F 

Order Number: 0011494 

Account II: 45961 

Collection Time: 05/10/ 2018 10:43 

Received Time: 05/10/2018 10:44 

Specimen: 

Comments: 

IMMUNOGLOBULIN A 

l,\V,IUNOGLOBULIN G 

I/MIUNOGLOBULIN M 

Provider: ANNE, SURESH 

Source (Lab): Quest 

Result Time: 05/11/2018 19:07 

Accession //: WX534222V 

Volume (ml): Fasting: NO 

Additional Information: 

<5 L mg/dl F 

149'1 mg/dl F 

68 mg/dL F 

81 ·463 

694·1618 CB 

48-271 CB 

------------------------------------------- - ------Performing Laboratory Information: 

CB Quesl Dlagnoslics-Wood Dale, 1355 Mlttel Blvd Wood Dale, IL 60191-1024, , Anthony V Thomas, M.D. 

Abnormal Flags: 
L Below low normal 

Page 1 or 1 (5/15/2018 1:40:47 PM) 
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DUE TO COVID!!1 9 
I NEeD t~ get a JOB fr~m HOMe 
Bec-ause of my Mother's He.alt_h 

Whigh I CAN!i o.o wilh-thi§ S-TUPlD OPl 
~le.-ase ha·ve th.e 0~ ~eMOVeE> and ~ --~ ~ - -- - - --~ ~ - --~- =-- - _ .=::;.,,- -- - ~ 

eX~UNGeE> (;}f $tart ~~n.ding Me 
SUPPORT PLEASE! 
ASTHMA, ALLERGY AND IMMUNOLOGY CENTER 

S. Anne, M.D. 

Patient Name: Marsha Fenton 
Visit Date: 7/2/2020 

R. Botta, M.D. I. Sadr, M.D. R. Mahajan, M.D. H. Auam, M.D. 

Thank you very much for letting me pnrticipate in the mnnagemcnt of Marsha Fenton, who wns seen by telephone 
consultation on 07/02/20. Marsha stntes that her JgA deficiency has been stable. She denies any upper or lower 
respiratory tract infection. She has been following strict avoidance measures from exposing to the CQVJD.J 9 infection. 
She is wearing the mask. She is staying home. Her son also stays with her, who is not worlcin5 al this time. She denies 
any fever, chills, or rigors. She denies any upper o-;i;;'wer respiratory Imel infceuon. 

PHYSICAL EXAMINATION: Deferred at this time since this was done by telephone eonsulllllion. 

IMPRESSION: Ms. Marsha Fenton has: 
I. lgA deficiency, and 
2. Chronic rhinosinusitis. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
I. Marsha is prone to develop recurrent infections. Therefore, I advised her to follow strict isolation measures from 
exposure to COVID-19 infection. 
2. Since her son stays with Marsha, I strongly recommend that her son should do his work from home since it will 
reduce signilrci'ntly the risk of exposure of Ms. Fenton to tl1c coVlb-19 virus. 
3. A follow-up appointment has been scheduled in one ycnr but I advised her to contact me as soon as the pandemic is 
over for further evaluation and treatment. 

Signed Electronically By Surcsh Anne, MD 
Signed Date: 7/3/2020 9: 16:00 AM 

E-Faxed to Rnvikumar Peddircddy, MD On 7/3/2020 9: 16:00 AM 

-------------1( Page 289 of 295 ) .. -----------
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In re: 

UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT 
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF T ENNESSEE 

NASHVILLE DIVISION 

Case No. 3: I 9-BK-02693 

FAWN-FENTON 

§ 
§ 
§ 
§ 
§ 
§ Debtor(s) 

CHAPTER 7 TRUSTEE'S FINAL ACCOUNT AND DISTRJBUTION REPORT 
CERTIFICATION THAT THE ESTATE HAS BEEN FULLY ADMINISTERED 

AND APPLICATION TO BE DISCHARGED (TOR) 

John C. McLemore, chapter 7 trustee, submits thi s Final Account, Certification that the 

Estate has been Fully Administered and Application to be Discharged. 

I) All funds on hand have been distributed in accordance with the Trustee' s Final 

Report and, if applicable, any order of the Court modi fy ing the Final Report. The case is fully 

administered and a ll assets and funds which have come under the trustee's control in this case 

have been properly accounted for as provided by law. The trustee hereby requests to be 

discharged from further duties as a trustee. 

2) A summary of assets abandoned, assets exempt, tota l distributions to c laimants, 

claims discharged without payment, and expenses of administration is provided below: 

Assets Abandoned: $ 1,250.00 
(without deducting any secured claim~) 

Total Distri butions to 
Claimants: 

Total Expenses of 
Administration: 

$3,028.98 

$ 1,37 1.02 

Assets Exempt: $ 11 ,000.00 

Cla ims Discharged 
Without Payment: $55,593.59 

ATTORNEY STORY: - $11,514.50 

(SEE PAGE- 4) $44,079 .09 

3) Total gross receipts of $4,400.00 (see Exhibit 1), minus funds paid to the 

debtor(s) and third parties of $0.00 (see Exhibit 2), yielded net receipts of $4,400.00 from the 

liquidation of the prope1ty of the estate, which was distributed as fo llows: 

UST Form 101-7-TDR (10/1/2010) 
Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 136 Filed 01/26/21 Entered 0l/26/2117:46:21 Desc Main 
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CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS 
SCHEDULED ASSERTED ALLOWED PAID 

Secured Claims 
(from Exhibit 3) $11,672.82 $308,190.92 $0.00 $0.00 
Prioritv Claims: 

Chapter 7 
Admin. Fees and NA $1,371.02 $1,371.02 $1,371.02 
Charges 
( from Exhibit 4) 
Prior Chapter 
Admin. Fees and NA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Charges ( from 
Exhibit 5) 
Priority 
Unsecured $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Claims 
(From Exhibit 6) 

General Unsecured 
Claims (from $59,845.46 $37,324.85 $35,314.85 $3,028.98 
Exhibit 7) 

Total 
Disbursements $71,518.28 $346,886. 79 $36,685.87 $4,400.00 

4). This case was originally filed under chapter 0 on 04/26/2019. The case was converted 

to one under Chapter 7 on 12/06/2019. The case was pending for 13 months. 

5). All estate bank statements, deposit slips, and canceled checks have been submitted to 

the United States Trustee. 

6). An individual estate property record and report showing the final accounting of the 
assets of the estate is attached as Exhibit 8. The cash receipts and disbursements records for 
each estate bank account, showing the final accounting of the receipts and disbursements of 

estate funds is attached as Exhibit 9. 

Pursuant to Fed R Bank P 5009, I hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, that the 
foregoing report is true and correct. 

Dated: 0 I /09/2021 By: Isl John C. McLemore 
Trustee 

STATEMENT: This Uniform Form is associated with an open bankruptcy case, therefore, Paperwork Reduction 

Act exemption 5 C.F.R. § 1320.4(a}(2) applies. 

UST Form 101-7-TDR (10/1/2010) 
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EXHIBIT 1 - GROSS RECEIPTS 

DESCRIPTION 

EXHIBITS TO 
FINAL ACCOUNT 

2017 Toyota Prius Mileage: 30,000 Other Information: VIN: 

TOTAL GROSS RECEIPTS 

UNIFORM AMOUNT 
TRAN.CODE RECEIVED 

1129-000 $4,400.00 

$4,400.00 

The Uniform Transaction Code is an accounting code assigned by the trustee for statistical reporting purposes. 

EXHIBIT 2- FUNDS PAID TO DEBTOR & THIRD PARTIES 
NONE 

EXHIBIT 3 - SECURED CLAIMS 
NONE 

CLAIM CLAIMANT UNIFORM CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS 
NUMBER TRAN.CODE SCHEDULED ASSERTED ALLOWED 

6 BancorpSouth 4110-000 $0.00 $54,863.54 $0.00 
Bank 

7 Toyota Motor 4210-000 $11,672.82 $12,600.00 $0.00 
Credit 
Corporation 

8 Specialized Loan 4110-000 $0.00 $240,727.38 $0.00 
Servicing LLC 

TOTAL SECURED CLAIMS $11,672.82 $308, 190.92 $0.00 

EXHIBIT 4 - CHAPTER 7 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES and CHARGES 

PAYEE UNIFORM CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS 
TRAN.CODE SCHEDULED ASSERTED ALLOWED 

John C. McLemore, 2100-000 NA $1,100.00 
Trustee 

John C. Mclemore, 2200-000 NA $83.69 
Trustee 

Pinnacle Bank 2600-000 NA $6.33 

U.S. Bankruptcy 2700-000 NA $181.00 
Court Clerk 

TOTAL CHAPTER 7 ADMIN. FEES AND NA $1,371.02 
CHARGES 

EXHIBIT 5- PRIOR CHAPTER ADMINISTRATIVE FEES and CHARGES 
NONE 

EXHIBIT 6 - PRIORITY UNSECURED CLAIMS 

$1,100.00 

$83.69 

$6.33 

$181.00 

$1,371.02 

CLAIMS 
PAID 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

CLAIMS 
PAID 

$1,100.00 

$83.69 

$6.33 

$181.00 

$1,371.02 

CLAIM CLAIMANT UNIFORM CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS I 
UST Form 101-7-TDR (10/1/2010) 
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NUMBER TRAN. CODE SCHEDULED ASSERTED ALLOWED PAID 

I I RS Insolvency 5800-000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

TOTAL PRIORITY UNSECURED CLAIMS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

EXHIBIT 7 - GENERAL UNSECURED CLAIMS 

CLAIM CLAIMANT UNIFORM CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS 
NUMBER TRAN.CODE SCHEDULED ASSERTED ALLOWED PAID 

2 Ascend Federal 7 100-000 $ 12,900.65 $ 12,900.65 $12,900.65 $1 , 106.50 
Credit Union 

3 Ascend Federal 7 100-000 $4,2 12.89 $5,000.00 $2,990.00 $256.45 
Credit Union 

4 American Express 7100-000 $9,5 18.02 $9,5 18.02 $9,5 18.02 $8 16.37 
National Bank 

5 Capital One Bank 7100-000 $9,906.18 $9,906. 18 $9,906. 18 $849.66 
(USA), N.A. 

BanCorp South 7100-000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Bank of America 7 100-000 $ 11 ,793.22 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Chase Card 7 100-000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Specialized Loan 7 100-000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Servicing, LLC 

Virginia Lee 7 100-000 $ 11,5 14.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Story 

TOTAL GENERAL UNSECURED CLAIMS $59,845.46 $37,324.85 $35,3 14.85 $3,028.98 

UST Form 101-7-TDR (10/ln0 I0) 
Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 136 Filed 01/26/21 Entered 01/26/21 17:46:21 Desc Main 
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Case No.: I 9-02693-CW)-7 

FENTON FAWN Case Name: 

For the Period Ending: 1/9/ 2021 

I 

Asset Description 
(Scheduled and 

Unscheduled (u) Property) 

Ref.# 

I 20 17 Toy ota Prius Mileage: 30,000 Other 

Information: VIN : 

2 Sofa, Rugs, End Table, Coffee Table, Bedroom 

Suite, Bookshelves, Gun Safe, Table & Chairs, 

Toaster. Pots & Pans, M isc. Household items 

3 TV. Tablet 

4 Breyer Horses 

5 AR 15, FN-FAL, Glock 23, Rugger SP I O I 

6 Clothing/Shoes/Purse 

7 Wedding Ring $1 500 and Costume jewelry 

Asset Notes: Jeweler said wonh $300. Burdensome A sset. 

8 Dog, 2 Bunnies, Fish 

9 Items in storage Books, L uggage, Pet Supplies, 

Christmas Decorations 

10 2 Aquarium located at I 02 Plum Nelly Circle 

I I Cash 

12 Checking Firs t Fanners & M erchants 

13 Checking Ascend Federal CU 

14 Savings First Fanners & M erchants 

15 Savings Ascend Federal CU 

16 Checking MIT FCU 

17 Savings MIT FCU 

18 Cell phone. Laptop 

TOTALS (Excluding unknown value) 

(u) 

(u) 

(u) 

Major Aclivitics_ affecting caseeg.~:3: 19-bk-02693 
07/21 /2020 Filed Amended Cla1ms'Recommendat1on. 

FORM I 

INDIVIDUAL ESTATE PROPERTY RECORD AND REPORT 

ASSET CASES 

2 3 4 

Petition/ Estimated Net Value Property 
Unscheduled (Value Determined by Abandoned 

Page No: 

Trustee Name: 

Date Filed (I) or Converted (c): 

§3-H (:t) Meeting Date: 

C laims Bar Date: 

5 

Sales/Funds 
Received by 

Value Trustee1 OA =§ 554{a} abandon. the Estate 
Less Liens, Exemptions, 

and Other Costs) 

$ 14,500.00 $6,188.16 $4.400.00 

$1,420.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$575.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$450.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$2,750.00 $50.00 $0.00 

$500.00 $0.00 $000 

$1,200.00 $300.00 SO.OD 

$0.00 $0.00 SO.DO 

$435.00 SO.OD SO.OD 

$425.00 SO.DO $0.00 

$200.00 SO.DO $0.00 

$1,349.36 $0.00 SO.DO 

$0.00 $0.00 SO.DO 

$1 ,350 .65 $0.00 $0.00 

$272.60 $0.00 $0.00 

$255.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$200.55 SO.OD $0.00 

$550 00 $0.00 $000 

S26,433. 16 S6,538. 16 S4,400.00 

Doc 136 Filed 01/26/21 Entered 01/26/2117:46:21 Desc Main 
Document Page 5 of 8 

Exhibit 8 

John C. Mclemore 

12/06/2019 {c) 

01/06/2020 

05/04/2020 

6 

Asset Fully Administered (FA)/ 
Gross Value of Remaining Assets 

FA 

FA 

FA 

FA 

FA 

FA 

FA 

FA 

FA 

FA 

FA 

FA 

FA 

FA 

FA 

FA 

FA 

FA 

Gross Value of Remaining Assets 

S0.00 
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Case No.: 

Case Nnme: 

I 9-02693-CWJ-7 

FENTON FAWN 

FORM I 
INDI VIDUAL ESTATE PROPERTY RECORD AND REPORT 

ASSET CASES 

T rustee Name: 

Page No: 2 Exhibit 8 

For the Period Emling: 

Date Filed (0 or Converted (c): 

§3-ll(a) Meeting Date: 

John C. Mclemore 

12/06/2019 (c) 

0 1/06/2020 

05/04/2020 

07/07/2020 

07/02/20'20 

05/27/2020 

05/13/2020 

04/ 15/2020 

0-l/01/2020 

03/19/2020 

03/19/2020 

02/19/2020 

02/10/2020 

02/03/2020 

0 1/30/2020 

01/30/2020 

01/28/2020 

01/20/2020 

0 1/08/2020 

01/07/2020 

I 2 3 

Asset Descrit>tion Petition/ Estimated Net Value 
(Scheduled and Unscheduled (Value Determined by 

Unscheduled (u) Property) Value Trustee, 
Less Liens, Exemptions, 

and Other Costs) 

. . -PC with Virgmia Story 61 ) -790- 1778 who represents the Debtor m her Will iamson County Divorce (Judge Bmkley) 

PC from fofT Fenton?? Debtor's former husband talked with him for more than 30 minutes. 

Filed Mt to Allow/Disallow Claims. 

Email to Jodie Thresher re: c laims. 

Fawn Fen!On picked up her ring. 

Email to Jody Thresher and Mary Beth Ausbrooks about Debtor's ring 

Filed Report of Sale. 

Jeweler said diamond ring and wedding band was worth $300. Burdensome asset. Will return ring 10 Debtor. 

Gave diamond ring and wedding band 10 Bobby Colson who will get a valuation. 

Filed Mt to Sell Equity in Vehicle to Debtor for $4,400. 

Claims bar 5/4/2020. 

Debtor wants to buy equity in vehicle 

Email to Jodie Thresher about wedding ring. 

Calculation of value of equity in 2017 Toyota Prius 

PC with Paul Spina counsel for Toyota Motor Credit. 

Claims Bar Date: 

4 5 

Property Sales/Funds 
Abandoned Received by 

OA =§ 554(a) abandon. the Estate 

Email from Jodie Thresher, Debtor's attorney - Just wanted to give you a heads up that we will be filing an Amended Schedule A/8 and C on this case. 

6 

Asset Fully Administered (FA)/ 
Gross Value of Remaining Assets 

Email to Mary Beth - John told Ms. Fenton yesterday that he would like an independent valuation of her 2017 Toyota Prius. See anached instructions to forwa rd 10 your client. 

In itia l Projected Date Of Final Report (TFR): Current Projected Date Of Final Repor t (TFR): Isl JOHN C. MCLEMORE 

JOHN C. MCLEMORE 

Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 136 Filed 01/26/21 Entered 01/26/21 17:46:21 Desc Main 
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Case No. 

Case ·ame: 
I 9-02693-CW3-7 

FENTON FAWN 

Primary Taxpayer ID #: 

Co-Debtor Taxpayer ID #: 

For Period Beginning: 4/26/2019 

1/9/2021 Fo r Period Ending: 

I 

Transaction 
Date 

02/05/2020 

07/3 1/2020 

08/03/2020 

08/03/2020 

09/03/2020 

12/ 12/2020 

12/ 12/2020 

12/ 12/2020 

12/12/2020 

12/ 12/2020 

12/12/2020 

2 3 

Check / Paid to/ 
Ref. # Received Fro:i1 

( I) DianeD. - EX-WIFE'S MOM PAID 

To KEEP NEW PRIUS ! 

Pinnacle Bank 

Pinnacle Bank 

Pinnacle Bank 

3001 U.S. Bankruptcy Court Clerk 

3002 John C. Mclemore 

3003 John C. Mclemore 

3004 Ascend Federal Credit Union 

3005 Ascend Federal Credit Union 

3006 American Express National Bank 

3007 Capital One Bank (USA). NA 

For the period of 4/26/2019 to 1/9/2021 

Total Compensable Receipts: 

Total Non-Compensable Receipts: 

Total Comp/Non Comp Receipts: 

Total lnternalffransfer Receipts: 

Total Compensable Disbursements: 

Total Non-Compensable Disbursements: 

Total Comp/Non Comp Disbursements: 

Total lnternalf fransfcr Disbursements: 

FORM2 
CASH RECEIPTS A D DISBURSEME T S RECORD 

Trustee Name: 

Bank Name: 

Checking Acct #: 

Account Title: 

Blanket bond (per case limit): 

Separate bond (if applicable): 

4 5 

Description of Transaction Uniform Deposit 
Tran Code s 

Equity in 20 17 Toyota Prius per 2-1 0-2020 Motion to 1129-000 $4,400.00 

Se! I [Dkt. No. 99] 

Service Charge 2600-000 

Service Charge 2600-000 

Service Charge 2600-000 

Motion to Sell Filing Fee (Docket No. 99) 2700-000 

Trustee Compensation 2100-000 

Trustee Expenses 2200-000 

Final Distribution 71 00-000 

Final Distribution 7100-000 

Final Distribution 7100-000 

Final Distribution 71 00-000 

TOTALS: $4,400.00 

Less: Bank transfers/CDs $0,00 

Subtotal $4.400.00 

Less: Payments to debtors $0.00 

Net $4,400.00 

Page No: I Exhib it 9 

John C. Mcl.emore 
Pinnacle Bank 

...... 0 194 

$720 000.00 

6 

Disbursement 
s 

$77.00 

($77.00) 

$6.33 

$181.00 

$1 ,100.00 

$83.69 

$1.106.50 

$256.45 

$8 16.37 

$849.66 

$4,400.00 

$0.00 

$4.400.00 

$0.00 

$4,400.00 

7 

Balance 

$4,400.00 

$4,323.00 

$4,400.00 

$4,393.67 

$4,212.67 

$3,112.67 

$3.028.98 

$1.922.48 

Sl.666.03 

$849.66 

$0.00 

$0.00 

For the entire his tory of the account between 02/03/2020 to 1/9/202 1 

$4,400.00 

$0.00 

$4,400.00 

$0.00 

$4,400.00 

$0.00 

$4.400.00 

$0.00 

Total Compensable Receipts: 

Total Non-Compensable Receipts: 

Total Comp/Non Comp Receipts: 

Total lntcrnalrrransfer Receipts: 

Total Compensable Disbursements. 

Total Non-Compensable Disbursements: 

Total Comp/Non Comp Disbursements: 

Total Internal/Transfer Disbursements: 

$4.400.00 

$0.00 

$4,400.00 

$0.00 

$4.400.00 

$0.00 

$4,400.00 

$0.00 

Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 136 Filed 01/26/21 Entered 01/26/2117:46:21 Desc Main 
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Case No. 

Case Name: 

19-02693-CWJ-7 

FENTON FAWN 

Prima ry Taxpayer ID Ii; 

Co-Debtor Taxpayer ID II: 

··-·••41• 

For Period Beginning: 4/26/2019 

1/9/2021 For Period Ending: ---

I 2 3 

Transaction Check / Paid to/ 
Date Ref. II Received From 

For the 11eriod of4/26/20 19 to 1/9/2021 

Total Compensable Receipts: 

Total Non-Compensable Receipts: 

Total Comp/Non Comp Receipts: 

Total Internal/Transfer Receipts: 

Total Compensable Disbursements: 

Total Non-Compensable Disbursements: 

Total Comp/Non Comp Disbursements: 

Total Internal/Transfer Disbursements: 

FORM2 Page No: 2 Exhibit 9 

CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS RECORD 

4 

Description of Transaction 

TOTAL-ALLACCOUi'iTS 

$4,400.00 

$0.00 

$4,400.00 

$0.00 

$-l.400.00 

$0.00 

$4,400.00 

$0.00 

Trustee Name: 

B:ink i'iame: 

C hecking Acct Ii: 

Account Title: 

Blanket bond (per case limit): 

Separ:ite bond (if applicable): 

5 

Uniform Deposit 
Tran Code s 

NET DEPOSITS 

$4,400.00 

John C. McLemore 

Pinnacle Bank 

····••0 194 

$720 000.00 

6 

Disbursement 
s 

NET 
DISBURSE 

$4,400.00 

For the entire his tory o f the case between 12/06/2019 to 1/9/2021 

Total Compensable Receipts: $4,400.00 

Total Non-Compensable Receipts: S0.00 

Total Comp/Non Comp Receipts: $4,400.00 

Total Internal/Transfer Receipts: $0.00 

Total Compensable Disbursements: $4,400.00 

Total Non-Compensable Disbursements: S0.00 

Total Comp/Non Comp Disbursements: $4,400.00 

Total Internal/Transfer Disbursements: $0.00 

Isl JOHN C. MCLEMORE 

JOHN C. MCLEMORE 

7 

Balance 

ACCOUNT 
BALAi'iCES 

$0.00 

Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 136 Filed 01/26/21 Entered 01/26/2117:46:21 Desc Main 
Document Page 8 of 8 
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Jeff Fenton 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Mary Beth Ausbrooks <marybeth@rothschildbklaw.com> 
Wednesday, January 27, 2021 11 :53 AM 
Jeff Fenton; Jim Hivner; Lisa Marsh; appellatecourtclerk; elaine.beeler@tncourts.gov; 
john.coke@tncourts.gov 
Virginia Story; Kathryn Yarbrough; complaints@tbpr.org 

Subject: RE: TN Courts: Help Request Form - Appeal to Supreme Court (REQUEST TO ESCALATE CASE FROM 
APPELLATE TO SUPREME COURT) 

My representation was limited to the bankruptcy filing of Fawn Fenton, and that representation is complete. I am not 
involved in any of this. Please remove me from the emails. 

Mary Beth Ausbrooks 
Attorney at Law 
Board Certified Consumer Bankruptcy Specialist 
Fellow, American College of Bankruptcy 
Rothschild & Ausbrooks, PLLC 
1222 16th Ave. So., Ste. 12 
Nashville, TN 37212 
(615) 242-3996 
Fax: (615) 690-3119 

From: Jeff Fenton 
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 202110:40 AM 
To: Jim Hivner <Jim.Hivner@tncourts.gov>; Lisa Marsh <Lisa.Marsh@tncourts.gov>; appellatecourtclerk 
<appellatecourtclerk@tncourts.gov>; elaine.beeler@tncourts.gov; john.coke@tncourts.gov 
Cc: Virginia Story <virginia@tnlaw.org>; Kathryn Yarbrough <kyarbrough@tnlaw.org>; Mary Beth Ausbrooks 
<marybeth@rothschildbklaw.com>; complaints@tbpr.org 
Subject: RE: TN Courts: Help Request Form -Appeal to Supreme Court (REQUEST TO ESCALATE CASE FROM APPELLATE 
TO SUPREME COURT) 

Hello Mr. Hivner and Everyone Else, 

I've significantly consolidated and updated my filing to the Tennessee Supreme Court and the 
Tennessee Board of Professional Responsibility. 

Please download the latest package with one of the links below. 

PLEASE USE THIS UPDATED LINK: 
https://ldrv.ms/u/s!AlWyA YYGDEXa61FyKIV2wOy ya-O?e=rJXI8c 

This same information is also available on my SECURE (Password Protected) website, intended to 
improve communication with the Court and other supervisory/regulatory/judicial/law enforcement 
agencies at the URL below: 

• h ttps://tennessecci tizen.com/media/2021-01-27 supreme-court.zip 
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• USERNAME: FENTON 
• PASSWORD: FENTON 
• (both all caps) 

This consitutes LEGAL SERVICE to all parties. 

Please let me know if anyone has questions or concerns. 

Thanks. 

Jeff Fenton 
17195 Silver Parkway# 150 
Fenton, MI 48430-3426 

Ph one: (615) 837-1300 
Fax: (810) 255-4438 

From: Jeff Fenton 
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 202112:04 AM 
To: Jeff Fenton Jim Hivner <Jim.Hivner@tncourts.gov>; Lisa Marsh <Lisa.Marsh@tncourts.gov>; 
appellatecourtclerk <appellatecourt clerk@tncourts.gov>; elaine.beeler@tncourt s.gov; john.coke@tncourts.gov; 
a ppel I atecou rtcl erk <a p pe 11 a tecou rtclerk@tnco u rts. gov> 
Cc: Virginia Story <virginia@tnlaw.org>; Kathryn Yarbrough <kyarbrough@tnlaw.org>; marybeth@rothschildbklaw.com; 
complaints@tbpr.org 
Subject: RE: TN Courts: Help Request Form -Appeal to Supreme Court (REQUEST TO ESCALATE CASE FROM APPELLATE 
TO SUPREME COURT) 
Importance: High 

Hello Mr. Hivner, 

IF anybody d id not receive the email below, because the attaclm1ents were too large, I've REVISED the 
ONEDRIVE file, with the attachments bundled inside, to drastically reduce the size of this email. 

PLEASE USE THIS UPDATED LINK BELOW, IF YOU HAD PROBLEMS 
WITH THE LARGER EMAIL (it was too large to email): 

► https://ldrv.ms/u/s!AIWyAYYGDEXa61CnnBWMR70bw6Pc?e=fTa 
Mo4 

Anyone with this link, can download the file, including you Ms. Story, Ms. 
Ausbrooks, and Ms. Beeler, so please download the attached zip file for my appeal 
from the Appellate to the Tennessee Supreme Court. 

2 
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Thank you! © 

Jeff Fenton 
17195 Silver Parkway # 150 
Fenton, MI 48430-3426 

Phone: (615) 837-'1300 
Fax: (810) 255-4438 

From: Jeff Fenton 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 202111:47 PM 
To: Jim Hivner <Jim.Hivner@tncourts.gov>; Lisa Marsh <Lisa.Marsh@tncourts.gov>; appellatecourtclerk 
<appellatecourtclerk@tncourts.gov>; elaine.beeler@tncourts.gov; john.coke@tncourts.gov; appellatecourtclerk 
<appellat ecourtclerk@tncourts.gov> 
Cc: Virginia Story <virgin ia@tnlaw.org>; Kathryn Yarbrough <kyarbrough@tnlaw.org>; marybeth@rothschildbklaw.com; 
complaints@tbpr.org 
Subject: RE: TN Courts: Help Request Form - Appeal to Supreme Court (REQUEST TO ESCALATE CASE FROM APPELLATE 
TO SUPREME COURT) 
Importance: High 

Hello Mr. Hivner, 

azillow 

4 bd 3 ba 2,640 sqft 

1986 Sunny Side Dr, Bre 

Sold: $540,000 Sold on 

Est. refi payment: $2,293, 

Home value Owner to 

PLEASE DOWNLOAD THE COURT FILING & EVIDENCE FROM THE 
LINK BELOW (it was too large to email): 

3 
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► https://ldrv.ms/u/s!AlWyA YYGDEXa6k
ig4i6dTF4pcYm?e=cuZqF2 

Anyone with this link, can download the file, including you Ms. Story, Ms. 
Ausbrooks, and Ms. Beeler, so please download the attached zip file for my appeal 
from the Appellate to the Tennessee Supreme Court. 

4 
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(To need to spend 12-16 hours everyday sifting through remnants of the life that was STOLEN from 
you, just to GET FREE, do you KNOW HOW INHUMANE THAT IS? I have WASTED 4,000 HOURS 
of my LIFE this past year, SEEKING the SMALLEST DROP of JUSTICE!) 

5 
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CRIME & COURTS 

Appeals court removes Tennessee 
judge from case with lawyer who 
revealed his secret arrest 
Jamie Satterfield Knoxville News Sentinel 
Published 10:00 p.m. ET Mar. 21, 2021 

View Comments n -.,, 11 

Williamson County judge Michael Binkley sanctions order struck down 
A Tennessee judge vowed revenge just weeks before he slapped a lawyer with $700,000 in sanctions in 2018. 
The sanctions order has now been struck down. Angela M. Gosnell, Wochit 

A Williamson County judge was convinced a Nashville lawyer with a reputation 
for legal trash-talking had exposed his secret. 

Vengeance, Circuit Court J udge Michael Binkley publicly and repeatedly 
vowed, would be his. 

"My day will come," Binkley told a courtroom of attorneys. 

https: //www.knoxnews.com/story /news/cri me/2021 /03/22/tennessee-appea ls-court-pull s-j udge-michae I-bin kley-casey-morela nd-bria n-ma nookian/ 4450016001 
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Just weeks later, it did, court records show. 

Binkley slapped the attorney, Brian Manookian, and his legal partner with 

more than $700,000 in sanctions in a hotly contested battle between warring 

lawyers in a lawsuit. 

Former Nashville judge Casey Moreland 
Former Nashville Judge Casey Moreland pleaded guilty in May, admitting he attempted to bribe an ex-paramour and that he 
conspired to steal from a program for recovering drug addicts. 

Now, a state appellate court is booting Binkley off the bench in that case 

and striking down his sanctions order in an opinion that lays bare the very thing 
Binkley wanted to hide. 

Binkley had been caught 111 a prostitution sting in 2010, two years before 

he was elected to the bench. But one of Tennessee's most powerful judges -

former Davidson County General Sessions Court Judge Casey Moreland - erased all 
record of it. 

"Once the court revealed its thoughts about Mr. Manookian in open court, 

one might reasonably question whether the court had reached a prejudged 
conclusion as to the contempt order," the Tennessee Court of Appeals opinion stated. 

https: //www.knoxnews.com/story /news/cri me/2021 /03/22/te n nessee-a ppea I s-cou rt-pu 11 s-j udge-michae I-bin k ley-casey-moreland-bria n-manooki a n/4450016001 
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"When the judge mused that 'my day will come,' the judge also said that 
day is 'just about here' - less than a month before awarding supplemental 
damages and finalizing the contempt order." 

Binkley did not return a phone call seeking comment. 

Judicial secrets abound 

Moreland was considered one of Nashville's most powerful judges. The FBI would 

later reveal his dark side: trading court favors for sex, stealing money from the 
recovery court he founded and hosting trips with fellow judges and lawyers at which 

prostitutes were hired and marijuana was smoked. 

Moreland's dark side was still under 

wraps, though, when Binkley - then a 

lawyer who wanted to be a judge - was 

nabbed in a prostitution sting on 

Dickerson Avenue in 2010, according to 

records reviewed by Knox News. 

Moreland erased all record of the charge 

against Binkley the very same day. With 

his secret safe, Binkley ran for election 

to the Williamson County bench in 2012 

and won. 
Williamson County Circuit Court Judge Michael Binkley 
was removed from a case by an appellate court that 
ruled his impartiality was compromised by threats of 
retribution he made about one of the lawyers in the 
case. Tennessee Supreme Court 

An anonymous complaint to the Tennessee Board of Judicial Conduct 

about Moreland's behavior and the secret expungement of Binkley's arrest became 

public when it was leaked to Nashville journalists in February 2017. 

Binkley was convinced Manookian had something to do with that leak, though it's 

still not clear why the attorney was at the top of his suspect list. 

https: //www.knoxnews.com/s tory /news/cri me/2021 /03/2 2/ten nessee-a ppea Is-cou rt-pu IIs-j udge-mi chael-bi n kley-casey-morelan d-bria n-ma n ookian/4450016001 
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'My day will come' 

Binkley - who even now refuses to publicly acknowledge his 2010 arrest 

and Moreland's secret expungement - suspected Manookian as early as May 2017, 

the appellate opinion states. 

Nashville lawyer Brian Manookian was hit with $700,000 in contempt sanctions by Williamson County Circuit Court Judge 
Michael Binkley before an appellate court pulled Binkley from the case and struck down the sanctions. Submitted 

Manookian is a wealthy attorney known for his harsh rhetoric in interactions with 

opposing lawyers and even judges. He's been repeatedly slapped with complaints to 

the Tennessee Board of Professional Responsibility and has drawn temporary 

suspensions more than once. 

Binkley publicly vowed revenge against Manookian in a speech to attorneys obtained 

by Knox News and from the bench. 

"Now, what do I do when I'm sitting there watching (a media report), and my family is 

watching it, and all my friends are watching it?" Binkley said from the bench during a 

case that had nothing to do with Manookian. 

"And as a judge it's probably good that I don't say a word," Binkley continued. "It's 

very difficult. But my day will come. And it's just about here ... I feel like it's necessary 
for me to be crystal clear, transparent and clear. I did not like what Mr. Manookian 

did at all, and my day will come." 

https: I lwww. k noxnews. com/story In ews/cri me/2 021103/22/te n nessee-a ppea ls-cou rt-pul ls-j udge-michael-bi n kley-ca sey-moreland-brian-ma nookian/4450016001 
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Just weeks later, in July 2018, Binkley hit Manookian with more than 

$700,000 in contempt sanctions, labeling the attorney a leak and a liar. 
Manookian said he was innocent of both claims and wanted a new hearing before a 
new judge. 

Binkley refused. 

"What people are doing to judges, making 

up stuff m the media when it's 

totally false, it's happening," Binkley 

told a crowd of lawyers m a speech 

a few months later. "I've never 

turned m a lawyer m my entire 

career. But there's one, Brian 

Manookian, I'm going to turn in. And 

I've got 70 different examples, and 

I'm not stopping." 

Court: Vengeance is not 
yours 

Binkley followed through with his threat, 

filing a series of complaints with the 

Tennessee Board of Professional 

Responsibility against Manookian. 

The U.S. Attorney's Office, Middle District of Tennessee, 
discusses the charges against Judge Casey Moreland 
on March 28, 2017. Moreland later resigned; however, 
city officials continue scrutinizing cases in his court. 
Shel/eyMayslFilelUSA Today Network - Tennessee 

Manookian, meanwhile, appealed the sanctions order. 

In a ruling issued last month, the appellate court said there was no way the public 
could have faith in Binkley's fairness to Manookian given the judge's vows of revenge. 

"Taken in context, a reasonable person would construe (Binkley's vow of revenge) as 

indicating that the judge may have sought retribution against Mr. Manookian for a 

perceived wrongdoing unrelated to the contempt charges," the appellate court ruled. 

"Because the trial comt's impa1tiality might reasonably be questioned, the court 

should have recused itself," the opinion stated. 

h tips ://www. knoxn ews. com/story /news/cri me/2 021 /03/22/te n nessee-a ppea I s-cou rt-pu IIs-j udge-m ichael-bin kl ey-casey-morela nd-brian-ma nookia n/4450016001 
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The appellate court is striking down Binkley's sanctions order and ordering up 

a new hearing before a new judge. Manookian, meanwhile, is fighting 

Binkley's board complaints. In a document obtained by Knox News, Binkley 1s 

demanding secrecy if he submits to a deposition about his board complaints. 

Jamie Satterfield is East Tennessee's award-winning expert in legal and investigative journalism. 

Facebook I Twitter I Email I 865-3 10-8499 
Make our community, our society and our republic stronger by supporting robust local 
journalism. Subscribe on line at knoxnews. com/subscribe. 

knox news. 
PARTOFTHEUSATODAYNETWORK 
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AO 91 (Rev. ll/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

United States of America 
V. 

Cason Moreland 

Defendant(s) 

for the 

Middle District of Tennessee 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

CRIM:JNAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of Feb. 1, 2017 to Feb. 14, 2018 in the county of Davidson 

Middle District of Tennessee , the defendant(s) v iolated: 

Code Section 

18 U.S.C. 1512 
18 U.S.C. 1519 

Offense Description 

Tampering with a witness, victim, or an informant 
Destruction, alteration, or fa lsification of records in Federal investigations 

in the 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Managed out of the Memphis Field Office 

"Nashville Resident Agency" (Satellite) 
2868 Elm Hill Pike, Nashville, TN 37214 

See the attached Afidavit of FBI Special Agent Mark Shafer. 

~ Continued on the attached sheet. 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 02/28/2018 

City and state: Nashville, TN 

h tips ://rico. jefffe nto n. com/ev idence/2021-12-0 2 _ fbi-m a rk-sha fer-bin kley-s to ry-co rru ptio n. pdf 

FBI Special Agent Mark Shafer 
Email: mshafer@fbi.gov 
Phone: (615) 232-7513 

FBI Special Agent Mark Shafer 
Printed name and title 

Magistrate Judge Joe B. Brown 
Printed name and title 

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.) 
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MEMPHIS 
News Wanted By The FB,___ inity Outreach 

Featured Story 

FBI Honors Fallen During 2022 
Police Week Events 

As the nation recognlz.es Police Week FBI 

Director Christopher Wray expressed 111s 
gratitude lo law enforcement officers nationwide 

Tweets =-1@F8U,lempt11s 

FBI Mempt11s 0 
_:•f'BIW 1r " 

The 11Fel wants to prevent )'OU from 
becoming victims of virtual ~Jdnapplng for 
ransom schemes Victims gel calls from 
cnmmals claiming to have Kidnapped 
then loved ones and threaten lo harm 
them unless a ransom 1s paid. Learn 
more here: o·.v I,-1rB•~50JGThu. 

Emcee 

I.lore 

Recent News 

06.16.2022 FBI Warns Tennesseans About 
Sexual Assaults on Airplanes 

06.14.2022 Former Memphis Police Officer 
Indicted for Sexually Assaulting a Female 
Crime Victim 

06.07.2022 Memphis Man Sentenced to 11 

Years for Leading Role in Cocaine 
Distr1but1on Conspiracy 

More 

Reporting Crime 

You can report suspicious activities 

and crime by contacting your local 

FBI office 24 hours a day, seven days 

a week. You can also submit a tip 

electronically at tips.fbi .gov. 

Hiring and Recruitment 

Visit FBIJobs.gov for information 

on current hiring and recruitment 

opportunities, including 

internships and collegiate hiring. 

Contact Us 

225 North Humphreys Boulevard 

Suite 3000 

Memphis, TN 38120 

(901) 747-4300 

Special Agent in Charge 

Douglas Korneski 

Assistant Special Agents in 
Charge 

■ Jeremy N. Baker 

■ Matt Foster 

■ Bryan McCloskey 

Resident Agencies 

Along with our main office in 

Memphis, we have five satellite 
offices, known as resident agencies, 

in the area. 

Clarksv i lle ► 

Columbia ► 

Cookeville ► 

Jackson ► 

Nashville • 
Counties covered: Davidson, Sumner, 

Rutherford , and Williamson 

ffi FBI FEDERAL BUREAU 
OF INVESTIGATION .-.A. 

FBI.gov Contact i.;enter 

https://rico .jefffen lo n. com/ev id e nce/2021-1 2-02 _ fb i-m ark-sh a fer-bi nkley-sto ry-corru pli on. pd f Case 1 :23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.) 
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Details Contact s 

FBI Building Off-Market 

2868 Elm Hill Pike. Naslwille. TN 37214 

Property Type 

Office - Government Office 

Lot Size 

3 Acre 

Par·ki119 Ratio 

4.40/ 1,000 SF 

Buildi11g C!oss 

B 

Sales 

Purchase Date 

13 Jan, 2022 

Document s 

Proper1y Size 

31,000 SF 

Tax 

Porking Spoces Avail. 

136 

Property Tenoncy 

Single Tenant 

Yeor Built 

2005 

Purchase Price 

Locc1tion 

https://rico.jefffenton .com/evidence/2021-12-02_ fbi-mark-shafer-binkley-story-corruption. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.) 
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Location 

1111 
,ms 
Center 
nway 

Street 

r 

G DONELSON 

·" ' L 
->C ..... 
<> 
f;; 

I.J 

" > 

Nashville 
International 

Airport 

Frequently Asked Questions 

What is the total square footage of FBI Building? 

FBI Building tot als 31.000 square feet. 

When was this property built? 

FBI Building 1,vas built in 2005. 

W hen was FBI Building last sold? 

FBI Building was last solcl on 13 Jan. 2022. 

Nashville Shores m 
Lakeside Resort Y 

Map Satellite 

Cc 
L 

Ke)'board ahortcu1n Map data ©2022 Google Terms of Use 

FBI Building, Nashville, TN 37214 - Office Space 

FBI Building is locotecl ot 2868 Elm Hill Pike in the Donelson neighborhood. TN. Nashville, 37214. 

The Class B Office bui lding was completecl in 2005 ancl features a totol of 31.000 SF. 
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Case Summary 

3: 18-mj-03002 All Defendants USA v. Moreland 
Date filed: 02/28/2018 

Cason Moreland (!). 
Office: Nashville 
County: Davidson 
Other Court Case: None 

Date of last filing: 03/14/2018 

Filed: 02/28/2018 
Terminated: Reopened: 

Complaint Citation: Offense Level: 4 
18:1512 Tamper with a witness, victim or informant, 18:1519 Destruction, alteration, or falsification of 

records in a federal investigation 
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AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

United States of America 
v. 

Cason Moreland 

Defendant(s) 

for the 

Middle District of Tennessee 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my lmowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of Feb. 1, 2017 to Feb. 14, 2018 in the county of Davidson 

Middle District of Tennessee , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section 

18 u.s.c. 1512 

Offense Description 

Tampering with a witness, victim, or an informant 
18 u.s.c. 1519 Destruction, alteration, or falsification of records in Federal investigations 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

See the attached Afidavit of FBI Special Agent Mark Shafer. 

rif Continued on the attached sheet. 

\Com~ 

FBI Special Agent Mark Shafer 
Printed name and tide 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 02/28/2018 

City and state: Nashville, TN Magistrate Judge Joe B. Brown 
Printed name and title 

in the 
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to whom I or others have spoken or whose reports I have read and reviewed. Such statements are 

among many statements made by others and are stated in substance and in part unless otherwise 

indicated. Where statements from recorded calls or meetings are set forth in quotation marks, these 

quotes represent an attempt at rough transcription based on the recordings, which have not been 

officially transcribed. This affidavit does not contain all the information lmown to me regarding 

this investigation but only what I believe to be sufficient facts for the sole pmpose of establishing 

probable cause for the arrest of Cason ("Casey'') MORELAND. Therefore, I have not set forth 

each and every fact that I have learned during the ·course of this investigation. Facts not set forth 

herein are not being relied upon in reaching my conclusion that an arrest warrant should be issued 

Nor do I request that the Court rely on any facts not set forth herein. 

3. This affidavit is presented in support of an arrest warrant for Cason ("Casey'') 

MORELAND, and a complait~.t charging that, beginning in or about February 2017 and continuing 

on through at least February 13, 2018, in _the Middle District of Tennessee and elsewhere, 

MORELAND did lmowingly obstruct justice through destruction of records, in violation of Title 

18, United States Code, Sections 1519 and 2, and attempt to obstruct justice through witness 

tampering, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1512(b)(l). 

THE FEDERAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION INTO MORELAND 

Background of the Investigation & Indictment 

4. Until on or about April 4, 2017, MORELAND was a Judge on the General Sessions 

Court of Metropolitan Nashville & Davidson County, Tennessee. MORELAND presided over 

Division X of the General Sessions Court and heard civil, criminal, and traffic cases. 

MORELAND had previously served as Presiding Judge of the General Sessions Court and directed 

the administration of two specialized court programs-the General Sessions Drug Treatment Court 

2 
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STATEMENT IN SUPPORT OF COMPLAINT 

I, Mark Shafer, being duly sworn, deposes and states as follows: 

1. I am a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of Investigation ("FBI") and have 

been so employed for twenty years. As a Special Agent, I am charged with the responsibility of 

investigating violations of the laws of the United States Code, including, but not limited to, 

violations of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 666 (federal programs theft/bribery), 1341, 

1343, and 1346 (honest services fraud), 1951 (Hobbs Act extortion under color of official right), 

as well as Sections 1503, 1510, 1512, 1513, and 1519 (obstruction of justice), and collecting 

evidence in matters in which the United States is or may be a party of interest. I have received 

specialized training to perform those official duties and responsibilities. I have been exposed to a 

variety of investigative techniques and resources, which include, but are not limited to, physical 

surveillance, electronic surveillance, monitoring court-authorized wiretaps, managing the use of 

confidential sources ("CS"), consensual monitoring of conversations, the use of vehicle tracking 

devices, conducting searches of physical locations, and conducting searches of electronic storage 

media, e.g., computers, cell phones, and other digital storage devices, all of which may be utilized 

to retain information such as, among other things, documents, e-mails, text messages, pictures, 

voice notes, contact lists and call logs. 

2. I have personally participated in the investigation set forth below. I am familiar 

with the facts and circumstances of the investigation from discussions with Special Agents and 

Analysts with the FBI; from my discussions with witnesses involved in the investigation; from 

my review of recordings made during the course of the investigation; and from my review of other 

records and reports relating to the investigation. Unless otherwise noted, wherever in this affidavit 

I assert that a statement was made, the information was provided by an FBI Special Agent or 

Analyst, or a witness who may have had either direct or hearsay lmowledge of that statement and 
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(now lmown as the General Sessions Recovery Court), and the Cherished H.E.A.R. T.S. program

until his resignation from those positions on or about February 3, 2017. 

5. On or about January 25, 2017, the FBI opened a federal criminal investigation into-

whether MORELAND and others violated federal anti-corruption statutes, including 18 U.S.C. 

Sections 1341, 1343, and 1346 (honest services fraud); and 18 U.S.C. Section 1951 (Hobbs Act 

extortion under color of official right). 

6. In or about February 2017, a federal grandjury in the Middle District of Tennessee 

began to investigate whether MORELAND and others had violated federal anti-corruption laws. 

The grand jury issued its first subpoena in furtherance of the investigation on or about February 

15, 2017. 

7. The federal criminal investigation initially centered on allegations that 

MORELAND solicited, accepted, and extorted things of value-including sexual favors, travel, 

and lodging-from persons with whom he had close personal relationships, in return for 

performing official acts that benefitted these persons and their associates. As described in greater 

detail below, the federal criminal investigation also encompasses allegations that MORELAND 

participated in a scheme to steal, for his own personal use, funds belonging to the Davidson County 

Drug Court Foundation (the "Drug Court Foundation"), 1 in violation of 18 U.S.C. Section 666. 

8. On or about March 28, 2017, I submitted a criminal complaint in the Middle District 

of Tennessee, stating that MORELAND had violated 18 U.S.C. Sections 1510, 1512, and 1513; 

on or about April 26, 2017, a federal grand jury in the Middle District of Tennessee returned a 

five-count indictment, alleging that MORELAND had violated 18 U.S.C. Sections 2, 1510(a), 

1512(b)(3), 1512(c)(2), 1513(e), and 1519 by, among other things, attempting to persuade and 

1 The Drug Court Foundation is now known as the Tennessee Recovery Foundation. 

3 
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bribe a woman with whom he had had a sexual relationship to sign an affidavit containing false 

statements, and scheming to plant drugs in that woman's car to discredit her. Specifically with 

respect to the bribe, the indictment alleges that on- or about March 11, 2017, MORELAND 

provided $5,100 in cash to be used to persuade the woman to sign the affidavit, and that he 

provided an additional $1,000 in cash later that same day. The indictment is pending in the Middle 

District of Tennessee. 

MORELAND's Knowledge of the Investigation in February 2017 

9. There is probable cause to believe that MORELAND was well aware of the federal 

investigation in February 2017. 

10. On or about February 1, 2017, FBI agents, identifying themselves as such, made 

contact with MORELAND and attempted to interview him. CS-1, discussed in more detail below, 

was present and observed FBI agents contacting MORELAND. MORELAND advised the agents 

to speak to his attorney. MORELAND's attorney then contacted the U.S. Attorney's Office. 

11. On or about February 23, 2017, MORELAND's attorney met with the U.S. 

Attorney's Office to discuss the status of the criminal investigation. 

12. On or about February 7, 2017, the local media publicly reported the existence of 

the federal criminal investigation into MORELAND's conduct. See Stacey Barchenger, FBI Looks 

Into Allegations Involving Nashville Judge Casey Moreland, THE TENNESSEAN, Feb. 7, 2017; Ben 

Hall & Phil Williams, FBI Investigates Nashville Judge's Relationships, NEWSCHANNEL 5, Feb. 

7, 2017. 

4 

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2021-12-02_fbi-mark-shafer-binkley-story-corruption.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.) 

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK   ECF No. 52,  PageID.4189   Filed 03/25/24   Page 20 of 88



MORELAND'S RELATIONSHIPS WITH 
THE DRUG COURT FOUNDATION AND CS-1 

Tlte Drug Treatment Court & the Drug Cou,·t Foundation 

13. The General Sessions Drug Treatment Court was a program designed to address 

certain criminal defendants' substance abuse issues by, among other things, referring them to, and 

monitoring their participation in, outpatient drug treatment and counseling programs. 

MORELAND oversaw the Drug Treatment Court before resigning from that position. Numerous 

others assisted MORELAND as part of a "team" monitoring Drug Treatment Court participants' 

progress, including representatives from the local Office of the District Attorney General, the 

Public Defender's Office, and treatment providers. 

14. The Drug Court Foundation was created in or about 2009 as an independent 

nonprofit entity organized under 26 U.S.C. Section 501 ( c )(3). Although it was ostensibly managed 

by a Board of Directors, of which MORELAND was not a member, MORELAND took an active 

role in the Drug Court Foundation's management. Additionally, MORELAND's judicial assistant 

( employed in that position by Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County) was 

employed by the Drug Court Foundation as its bookkeeper. In that capacity, MORELAND's 

judicial assistant controlled the Drug Court Foundation's checkbook and had authority to write 

checks on its behalf. 

15. In or about 2012, the Drug Court Foundation launched the Court Foundation 

Center. 2 The Court Foundation Center was an outpatient treatment facility designed to provide 

substance abuse counseling services, in the form of group sessions held approximately three times 

2 The Court Foundation Center is now lmown as the Tennessee Center for Change. 

5 

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2021-12-02_fbi-mark-shafer-binkley-story-corruption.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.) 

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK   ECF No. 52,  PageID.4190   Filed 03/25/24   Page 21 of 88



each week. The day-to-day manager of the Court Foundation Center was CS-1, who conducted 

various administrative and managerial tasks and personally ran some group counseling sessions. 

16. The vast majority of participants in the Court Foundation- Center's treatment 

services were referred there by the General Sessions Drug Trea1ment Court team, over which 

MORELAND presided. Costs associated with these participants, including an hourly wage for 

CS-1 (up to an agreed-upon cap based on the availability of funds), were reimbursed by the Drug 

Court Foundation.3 Invoices for the Court Foundation Center's costs were routinely submitted to 

MORELAND's judicial assistant, who would routinely write checks from the Drug Court 

Foundation in response. 

17. In addition to participants referred by the Drug Treatment Court team, the Court 

Foundation Center treated people who were not before the Drug Treatment Court, such as certain 

individuals charged with driving under the influence of alcohol who were eligible to participate in 

an outpatient treatment program in exchange for a reduction in their prison sentences. These 

individuals, known as "self-pay'' clients, were required to pay for their treatment in cash or via 

money order; self-pay clients were initially charged approximately $500 for a six-month course of 

outpatient counseling sessions, although at some point that amount increased to approximately 

$750. However, self-pay clients participated in the same group counseling sessions as participants 

referred from Drug Treatment Court; thus, expenses associated with their treatment such as rent, 

utilities, and an hourly wage for CS-1 were effectively paid by the Drug Court Foundation. 

3 For a period after the Court Foundation Center was created, funding from the Drug Court 
Foundation was occasionally inadequate to cover the costs associated with all participants, and the 
Court Foundation Center effectively treated some participants for free. 

6 
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18. Court Foundation Center staff maintained records of attendance at counseling 

sessions by all participants ("attendance logs"), as well as records reflecting payments by self-pay 

clients ("receipts"). 

MORELAND's and CS-1 's Arrangement to Keep Cash4 

19. Until in or about 2016, with MORELAND's lmowledge and approval, CS-1 kept 

the cash paid by self-pay clients for herself in addition to billing the Drug Court Foundation for 

her time. Between the creation of the Court Foundation Center and the end of 2016, the volume 

of self-pay clients increased, and by early 2016 CS-1 was keeping thousands of dollars in cash 

each month. 

20. In or about spring 2016, CS-1 became uncomfortable with the large quantities of 

cash she was taking, and she approached MORELAND with her concerns. MORELAND 

suggested that CS-1 begin bringing him half of the cash she kept each month: he told her to bring 

half of the cash in an envelope to his personal office in the General Sessions courthouse. CS-1 

complied, bringing MORELAND half of the cash from self-pay clients she received each month, 

typically leaving a plain white envelope containing the cash on MORELAND.'s desk while 

MORELAND himself was not present. 

21. Later in 2016, CS-1 returned to MORELAND and again expressed discomfort with 

the cash she was taking. CS-1 told MORELAND that, instead of keeping cash from self-pay 

clients, she would prefer to be permitted to submit invoices for all of her hours worked without 

having to reduce them to a specified limit. MORELAND agreed, telling CS-1 that she could 

submit invoices for all of her hours worked, and that in exchange CS-1 should begin delivering all 

4 Unless otherwise indicated, the facts recounted in this section are based on CS-1 's account 
of events. 
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of the cash she received from self-pay clients to him. CS-I began doing so, again typically leaving 

a plain white envelope containing the cash on MORELAND 's desk while MORELAND was 

absent from his office. 

22. CS-l's payments to MORELAND continued until in or about February 2017, as 

the federal investigation was underway. 

MORELAND's Request that CS-1 Store Casli5 

23. In or about February 2017, CS-1 and MORELAND were both present in the 

General Sessions courthouse, having participated in a Drug Treatment Court meeting. 

MORELAND asked CS-1 to meet him in the building's parking garage following the meeting; in 

the parking garage, he handed her an envelope full of cash, which appeared to CS-1 to be identical 

to the envelopes full of cash she had routinely brought to MORELAND's office. MORELAND 

told CS-1 to hold onto the money, and to buy a lockbox in which to store it. On or about February 

15, 2017, CS-I purchased a lockbox (after texting a picture of the lockbox to MORELAND for 

MORELAND's approval) and kept the cash MORELAND had given her inside the lockbox, which 

she stored in a filing cabinet at the Court Foundation Center. CS-1 sought and obtained 

reimbursement for her purchase of the lockbox from MORELAND's judicial assistant. 

24. Several weeks later, in or about March 2017, MORELAND contacted CS-1 and 

asked her to bring him the cash at his sister's house. CS-1 brought him the cash as requested. 

MORELAND removed the cash from the envelope and counted it in front of CS-1; the total amount 

of cash in the envelope came to approximately $6,000, and the denominations of the bills were 

consistent with the denominations of the bills CS-1 routinely brought to MORELAND's office. 

5 Unless otherwise indicated, the facts recounted in this section are based on CS-1 's account 
of events. 
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25. MORELAND told CS-1 that the money would ensure "she told the truth," or words 

to that effect. Based on the timing and context of that conversation, I believe it is reasonable to 

conclude that MORELAND was referring to the bribe payment referred to above in paragraph 8 

in connection with a draft affidavit. 

MORELAND'S SCHEN.IE TO DESTROY 
COURT FOUNDATION CENTER RECORDS6 

26. In or about mid-February 2017, MORELAND and CS-1 discussed the records that 

the Court Foundation Center maintained. MORELAND suggested that CS-1 destroy all records 

that would reflect cash paid to the Court Foundation Center: specifically with respect to those 

records, MORELAND told CS-1 words to the effect of: "Make sure everything is taken care of." 

CS-1 believed based on that conversation that MORELAND wanted those records to be 

inaccessible to law enforcement. 

27. On or about March 2, 2017, CS-1 gathered up the Court Foundation Center's 

receipts and attendance logs covering the period from approximately 2012 through approximately 

2016. CS-1 tore up those records into pieces and deposited the pieces in a dumpster behind the 

Court Foundation Center building. 

28. Following CS-1 's destruction of the Court Foundation Center's records, 

MORELAND and CS-1 had another conversation, during which MORELAND asked CS-1 

whether "everything was taken care of over there,'' or words to that effect. CS-1 informed 

MORELAND that the records were destroyed, and MORELAND responded approvingly. 

29. Following that interaction, CS-1 and MORELAND continued to stay in touch with 

one another, including on occasion by meeting in person for lunch. These contacts included a 

6 Unless otherwise indicated, the facts recounted in this section are based on CS-1 's account 
of events. 
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lunch meeting between the two of them on or about December 22, 2017, and a series of text 

messages regarding a potential future lunch meeting between the two of them on or about January 

22,2018. -

MORELAND'S RECORDED CONVERSATIONS WITH CS-1 
AND ms ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE CS-l'S TESTIMONY 

30. Beginning on or about January 29, 2018, CS-1 met several times with FBI agents 

conducting the above-described investigation. CS-1 agreed to meet and consensually record a 

conversation with MORELAND. At the FBl's direction, CS-1 arranged to meet with 

MORELAND for lunch on or about February 9, 2018, by telling him that she wanted to talk about 

having been approached by federal investigators. CS-1 agreed to tell MORELAND that she had 

been subpoenaed to testify before a grand jury, and to express concerns that investigators would 

learn about the cash she had brought MORELAND from the self-pay clients. In addition to that 

recorded conversation during the lunch meeting, CS-1 consensually recorded a telephone call with 

MORELAND after their lunch on or about February 9, 2018; exchanged text messages with 

MORELAND following the telephone call on or about February 9, 2018; consensually recorded a 

telephone call with MORELAND on or about February 13, 2018; and consensually recorded a 

telephone call with MORELAND on or about February 14, 2018. 

31. On or about February 9, 2018, during their consensually recorded conversation at 

lunch, CS-1 told MORELAND that she had received a subpoena for the "Wednesday [i.e., 

February 14, 2018] grand jury." MORELAND repeatedly pressed CS-1 for details of what the 

FBI had asked her, 7 and during the subsequent consensually recorded telephone call he asked her 

7 In response to one such inquiry, CS-1 told MORELAND that investigators "asked 
about-they want all the receipts and books and all of that, and the receipt book, of course, is gone, 
you lmow, like we talked about last time. But there is an attendance log, and that shows all of the 
people that-cash people." MORELAND replied, "Just 'cause they came don't mean they paid." 

10 
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to call him after she testified before the grand jury. MORELAND further requested that she 

provide him with a copy of all documents she produced in response to the grand jury subpoena. 

When CS-1 advised him that the full document production would be voluminous, MORELAND 

asked that she instead provide him with a list of documents produced. 

32. During the lunch meeting on or about February 9, 2018, and in various recorded 

conversations that followed, CS-1 repeatedly told MORELAND that she was concerned about 

whether anyone else lmew that she had delivered envelopes full of cash to his office. At certain 

points, MORELAND denied any knowledge of these cash payments. At other points, however, 

MORELAND responded in ways that indicated he was in fact well aware of them. For example: 

a. On or about February 9, 2018, CS-1 asked MORELAND whether particular named 

individuals lmew about her bringing cash to him in his office. In response, 

MORELAND assured her that "not a soul" lmew, "not even Jackie." I believe that 

MORELAND's reference to "Jackie" was a reference to his wife. 

b. On or about February 9, 2018, CS-1 told MORELAND that she was worried that 

there would be "cameras or something" that would show her putting envelopes on 

his desk. In response, MORELAND stated, "I had stuff put on my desk all the 

fun• " e. 

c. On or about February 14, 2018, CS-1 told MORELAND that she hadjust testified 

in front of the grand jury and had "told them about me collecting the cash, about 

me giving you cash, about the lockbox, about me bringing cash out to your sister's 

CS-1 asked, "But what if they lmow it? What if they contact those people?" MORELAND 
responded, "That's a lot of contacting." 
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house. I told them all of it." After a long pause, MORELAND responded, "All 

right" 

33. During the lunch meeting on or about February 9, 2018, and in various recorded 

conversations that followed, CS-1 also repeatedly asked MORELAND what she should do about 

the fact that she, while acting at his direction, had destroyed the receipt book containing records 

of the clients who had paid cash. MORELAND's responses corroborated CS-1 's statements that 

MORELAND had in fact directed her to destroy the receipt book. For example: 

a. On or about February 9, 2018, CS-1 asked MORELAND what she should say if 

"they ask me about the receipt book? Where's the receipt book?" MORELAND 

responded, ''Where is it?" After several seconds during which no intelligible 

conversation can be heard on the audio recording of their conversation, CS-1 stated, 

"Yes, it's gone. Just like we talked about." MORELAND stated, "!fit's gone, it's 

gone." CS-1 then asked, "But what are they gonna say? What are they gonna say 

about why it's gone? 'Well, [CS-1], where are these receipt books?"' 

MORELAND told CS-1: "Well, just say, look, for the longest time you didn't write 

receipts. Very few paid. Most people had grants and stuff like that. All that money 

went to the Foundation." 

b. On or about February 9, 2018, CS-1 told MORELAND that the FBI had spoken to 

her about "all the records I need to bring'' to grand jury. CS-I added, "And of 

course there's going to be the glaring hole about the receipt book. And that, you 

lmow, was destroyed last year. What am I going to say about that?" MORELAND 

responded, "Well, if it's lost, it's lost. If it's gone, it's gone. Ain't the only thing 
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to have gone missing down there. I mean, we don't deal with the most honest 

people in the world to begin with." 

c. On or about February 9, 2018, CS-1 again told MORELAND that the FBI "want[s] 

receipt books, I don't have those." MORELAND responded, "You got some now, 

though, don't you?" CS-1 aclmowledged that she did have new receipts books, but 

that they only went back to 2017. CS-1 again predicted that she would be asked 

''what happened to the ~nes before then?" MORELAND asked her what she would 

say if asked, and CS-1 responded, "I can't say, well, I destroyed them, because 

[unintelligible] I was giving money." MORELAND laughed in response, and 

added, "Well, if they're gone; they're gone. They're gone." 

d. On or about February 14, 2018, CS-1 also advised MORELAND that, during her 

grand jury testimony, she had "told them about you talking to me about tearing up 

the receipt book. They !mow all of it now. I couldn't lie." After a long pause, 

MORELAND responded, "All right" 

34. Throughout the conversations between on or about February 9 and on or about 

February 13, 2018, MORELAND repeatedly suggested various false cover stories that CS-1 could 

provide to the grand jury to explain what happened to the cash that CS-1 was collecting at the 

Center, and the receipt books documenting that collection. For exam.pie: 

a. During the lunchtime conversation on or about February 9, 2018, MORELAND 

suggested to CS-1 at various points: that many attendees never paid anything; that 

CS-1 ''bought stuff with that cash"; that CS-1 "bought chairs" and "other things" 

such as ''meals for parties and stuff like that"; and that employees at the Center and 

attendees in the program may have stolen the cash, stating, ''Money's been taken 

13 
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out of drawers down there. And there's cash, there's been cash come up 

missing. . . . I mean, we are dealing with criminals." 

b. In an exchange of text messages on or about February 9, 2018, MORELAND asked 

CS-1, "Didn't the foundation spend a lot of cash on that family whose house burnt?" 

CS-1 replied, "Sort of remember that Why?" MORELAND responded, "Where 

some of the cash may have went along with helping clients here and there[.]" CS-

1 asked, "Is that what I should say?" MORELAND replied, "Just saying the 

foundation used the money to help clients, cash and checks[.]" CS-1 responded, 

"Anytime we helped clients it was. With a check. I'm worried about the 

undocumented cash." MORELAND replied, "We gave cash at times! I know I 

dug into my pocket many times[.]" CS-1 responded, "Digging in your pocket 

doesn't help explain where the foundation cash is." MORELAND reiterated, "I'm 

just saying we gave out cash here and there many times[.]" 

c. During the consensually recorded conversation on or about February 13, 2018, 

MORELAND told CS-1, "I can't believe you didn't recall that guy whose house 

burnt!" CS-1 replied, "I mean, that was, that was, like, three years ago. Or way in 

the past." MORELAND responded, "Well, but I mean, I'm just using that as an 

example of times that we probably would've used cash. Took 'em on a Walmart 

spree, things like that. Christmas parties. Thanksgiving." 

d During the lunch meeting on or about February 9, 2018, MORELAND also 

suggested to CS-1 that she should tell the grand jury that any receipt books prior to 

2017 were simply unavailable, repeatedly stating, "If they're gone, they're gone," 

14 
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or similar words to that effect. MORELAND further explained to CS-1 that 

"shoddy bookkeeping'' is "not a crime." 

35. -During the lunch meeting on or about February 9, 2018, MORELAND also asked 

CS-1 to tell the grand jury that he had no involvement with the Center and did not lmow about any 

cash. MORELAND stated, "I don't even lmow about money. And you can tell 'em that, if you 

don't mind. That I never had anything to do with any money, because I didn't." MORELAND 

subsequently reiterated, "I'd appreciate it if you tell 'em I never had anything to do with that place 

down there. And y'all wouldn't-." CS-1 interrupted to ask, ''What, the Center?" MORELAND 

replied, "Uh-huh." 

36. During the lunch meeting on or about February 9, 2018, MORELAND twice 

assured CS-1 that she could only get in trouble with investigators if she gave them information. 

At one point, CS-1 told MORELAND, "I'm just, cannot-and plus, you know, I lmow the 

Foundation, if this comes out, my life's gonna be destroyed." MORELAND replied, "There's no 

way it'll come out. Unless you say something." Later during the lunch meeting, CS-1 told 

MORELAND, "I'm just so scared." MORELAND replied, ''They're not after you." CS-1 

responded, ''They can get after me though." MORELAND told CS-1, "Only if you let 'em." 

CONCLUSION 

3 7. The numerous explanations and rationalizations that MORELAND proposed in the 

above paragraphs to account for missing cash-including the claim that MORELAND had no 

lmowledge of the cash, the claim that receipts were never kept for some participants, the claim that 

CS-1 did not handle cash for some time, the claim that cash was used to buy office supplies or 

meals, the claim that cash was used as petty ~ash, the claim that cash and the receipt book were 

likely stolen, the claim that bookkeeping was generally shoddy, and the claim that cash was 

15 
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frequently used to help clients-are all inconsistent with CS-1 's recollection. Based on the above

described conversations between MORELAND and CS-1, as well as CS-1 's description of her 

independent recollection of keeping cash from self-pay clients and delivering that cash to 

MORELAND, I believe there is probable cause to beli~ve that MORELAND attempted to obstruct 

justice through witness tampering, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1512(b )(1 ). 

38. Likewise, based on CS-1 's independent recollection about the destruction of Court 

Foundation Center records, as well as my review of the consensually recorded conversations 

between CS-1 and MORELAND-including MORELAND's repeated aclmowledgement that 

records from the Court Foundation Center were gone, and his reaction when told that CS-1 had 

told the grand jury that she had destroyed the records at his direction-I believe there is probable 

cause to believe that MORELAND lmowingly directed the destruction of records in a Federal 

investigation, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1519 and 2. 

39. Based upon my training and experience, and the totality of the facts described 

above, I believe there is probable cause to believe that, beginning not later than February 1, 2017, 

continuing on through at least February 13, 2018, in the Middle District of Tennessee and 

elsewhere, MORELAND did lmowingly obstruct justice through destruction of records, in 

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1519 and 2, and attempt to obstruct justice 

through witness tampering, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1512(b)(l). 

~ 
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.,._ ...... , ... 
• Street View ... ..,._ ~ 

', .. - -- , ... _ __ _ 

- -~ - -~-: 

azillow· ! Report Generated on January 3rd, 2022 I 

4 bd 3 ba 2,640 sq ft 

1986 Sunnyside Dr, Brentwood, TN 37027 

Sold: $540,000 Sold on 02/18/20 Zest imate<A>: $814,200 

Home value 

~ 
Insid e the Zestimat e 

Zestimate 

$814,200~ 

Zestimate_range 

$749,000 - $887,000 

Last 30-day change 

+ $13,226 (+1.7%) 

Zestimate per sqft 
······----------------------·-----

$308 

The Zestimate is Zillow's best estimate of a home's value. It is based on a blend of 
valuation methods, each of which may produce a different est imate depending on 
the available data. 

ESTIMATE BASED ON 

Comparable homes 

Local tax assessments 

Local Home Values · 

- This home ·-

Jan 2014 Jan 2016 Jan 2018 

$891 ,1 93 V 

$767,843 V 

1 year 5 years 10 years 

SSOOK 

S700K 

S600K 

SSOOK 

SJOOK 

0 SJOOK 
Jan 2020 
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• RENTAL ZESTIMATE : $3,221/mo 
! Report Generated on January 3rd, 2022 ! 
Close A 

Estimated net proceeds 

$325,558 

Est. sell ing price of your home $ 814,200 

------------• 

Est. remaining mortgage 1 $ 416,931 

-----------• -

Est. prep & repai r costs 1 $6,QQQ V 

Est. closing costs 7 $65,712 V 

Est. total selling costs (9%) $71 ,71 2 

All calculations are estimates and provided for informational purposes only. Actual amounts 

may vary. 

Comparable homes 

These are recent ly sold hom es with similar features to this home. such as bedrooms, 

bathrooms. location. and sqtIare footage. 

OUR NEIGHBOR'S HOUSE 

G) This home 0 1969 Sunny Side Dr 0 2011 Sunny Side Dr 0 201 

$814,200 $820,000 $720,000 $720,0 

Sold © Sold 8 months ago Sold 12 months ago Sold 

4 b eefs 3 beds 4 beds 4 beds 

3 b aths 3 baths 3 baths 3 bath. 

2640 sqft 2598 sqft 3429 sqft 3429 s 

$308 I sqft $316 / sqft s210 / sqft S210 / 

fl - ~ 7 • 

" 

0 
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rt 

J Report Generated on January 3rd, 2022 ! 
Snct<J lld I'/ 

0 

\ 
1 

12022 G0091e 

Grassland Middle School 

9 n Grasslond 
\ Y Elementary School 

Mop data ~2022 G009I 

Comparative value 

Here's how this home's va lue estimate compares to sim ilar homes nearby. 

0 
Q 

0 

$450k $650k $850k 

Overview 

ALL BRICK RANCH*CUL-DE -SAC LOCATION*HUGE BEDROOMS & BONUS 

ROOM*9FT CEILINGS & CROWN MOLDING IN LIVING RM, DIN ING RM, & 

FOYER* HEATED FLR IN GUEST BATH*PRIVATE WOODED LOT* CONVENIENT TO 

NASHVILLE, BRENTWOOD & FRANKLIN 

Facts and features 

. [ill Singlefam ily 

~ . Built in 1977 

fil Forced air, electric 

Interior details 

Bedrooms and bathrooms 

Bedrooms: 4 

Ba throoms: 3 

Full bathrooms: 2 

1 /2 bathrooms: 1 

Basement 

Basement: Unfin ished 

Flooring 

Flooring: Hardwood 

Heating 

Heating features: Forced air, Electr ic 

Edit 

* Central 

~ 5 Parking spaces 

b. 1.05 Acres 

Cooling 

Cooling features: Central 

Appliances 

Appliances included: Dishwasher, 

Garbage disposal, Microwave, Range I 

Oven 

Other interior features 

Total interior livable area: 2,640 sqft 

Fireplace: Yes 
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Report Generated on January 3rd, 2022. 

As of the dote of this report, the Owner appears 
to be usine the Property a s • Rental. 

Thoueh It seems stronee to pay $540k to purchase • 
home for• RENTAL. Based upon my 17-Yeors as• 

Licensed Tennessee Real Estate Aeont, I believe that 
the Owner is doine this, to '"HOLD"" the property. 
Essentially for free, while poylne down the debt. 

As the VALUE of t his property exponentially 
INCREA5ES over the next 10-15 years. 

Property details 

Parking 

! Report Generated on January 3rd, 2022 ! 
Total spaces: 5 

Parking features: Garage - Attached, 

Off-street, Covered 

Property 

Exterior features: Sh ingle, Brick, 

Cement I Concrete 

View description: Park, Mountain 

Construction details 

Type and style 

Home type: SingleFamily 

Material information 
Foundation: Crawl/Raised 

Roof: Asphalt 

Utility 

Water information: City Water 

Lot 

Lot size: 1 .05 Acres 

Other property information 

Parcel number: 094013JA03500 

Condit ion 
Year built: 1977 

Community and Neighborhood Details 

Location 

Region: Brentwood 

Other financial information 

Annual tax amount: $2,147 

Other facts 

Basement Description: Crawl 

Floor Types: Finished Wood 

Oven Source: Electric 

Sewer System: Septic Tank 

Bedroom 1 Description: Master BR 

Downstairs 

Construction Type: All Brick 

Cooling System: Central 

Garage Capacity: 2 

Heating Source: Electric 

Heating System: Central 
Water Source: City Water 

Garage Description: Attached - SIDE 

Interior Other: Ceiling Fan, Storage, 

Wood Burning FP 

Living Room Description: Fi replace 

Oven Description: Double Oven 

Range Description: Cooktop 
Patio/Deck: Deck 

Built Information: Renovated 

Basement Type: Other 

Kitchen Descr iption: Eat-In 
Master Bath Description: Ceramic 

Dining Room Description: Separate 

Range Source: Gas 

Fence Type: Partial 

Area: 10-Williamson County 

County: Williamson County, TN 

Cooling Source: Gas 

Contingency Type: Inspection 
Property Class: Residential 

Sq. Ft. Measurement Source: Prior 

Appraisal 
Acreage Source: Calculated from Plat 

Full Baths Main: 2 

New Construction: O 

Number Of Fireplaces: 1 
Number Of Stories: 2.00 

Half Baths Main: 1 
Kitchen Dimensions: 13x11 

Rec Room Dimensions: 25x20 

Tax Amount: 2080 
Sq. Ft. Main Floor: 2640 
Mis Status: Under Contract - Showing 

Standard Status: Active Under 

Contract 

Listing Type: STAND 
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Due to the LOCATION, the massive i:rowth of the 
Greater Nashville Arca, alone with the unique 

charac1cristics of this property, I had estimated that 
it would be worth a MILLION DOLLARS and that we 
would have it completely paid-off within that time 

period. (Our Retirement " Nest Ecc",) 

So for the property has been outpcrforminc even 
my investment expectations. Between 2/18/2020 & 

1/ 3/2022, It appreciated another $300k in VALUE. 
WORTH over $800k, while we only owed $300k. 

Which is the RETURN on our Pre-Marita l Retirement 
Funds, INVESTED in Williamson County Real Estate! 

STOLEN: "Under Color of law" by Judea Michael W. 
Binkley, Attorney Viri:inia lee Story, Attorney Mary 
Beth Ausbrooks, with the help of a HALF-DOZEN of 

their POWERFUL FRIENDS and ASSOCIATES! 

OUR COURT ORDERED AUCTION 
After WE INVESTED $200k MORE 

PLUS 9-Years of Hard Work! 

Price history 

Date Event 

2/18/2020 Sold 

, u I ul Ii r •t ~,cl Report 

1/13/2020 Price change 
11 ir c Ben, 1111 ;11 [/,•.illy. 11 ( Report 

12/27/2019 Price change 
1 I l '11 r 1r r) 1 I Report 

12/5/2019 Listed for sale 
1 I c Report 

10/30/2019 

We INSTANTLY LOST about $250k _ _,_ 

the DAY that our home AUCTIONED! 

! Report Generated on January 3rd, 2022 ! 

5/12/2011 Sold 
Ol 11 J Ii ,>, '( I I Report 

4/22/2011 List ing removed 

' •1 I I c 11 , Report 

9/30/2010 
1tl11 

7/13/2005 

Listed for sale 

111 Report 

Sold 

<;rn1ffP r uill1( fl<'ro1 I Report 

8/10/1998 Sold 
)1 J r 11 I Report 

Public tax history 

Year 

2020 

2019 

2018 

2017 

2016 

2015 

2014 

2013 

2012 

2011 

Property Taxes 

$2.147 

$2.1 47 (+3.2%) 

$2,080 

$2.080 

Price 

Auction Investor Resold 4-Months Later 
On the Market for a $200,000 Profit! 

/ 
$540,000 ( -10%) $205/sqft 

$599,990 (-3.2%) $227/sqft 

$619,900 (-3.1 %) $235/sqft 

$639,900 (+97.3%) $242/sqft 

$324,359 (-7.3%) $123/sqft 

$350,000 ..._,______ $133/sqft 

Our Initial Purchase. Home Needed Massive 
Core Improvements for Health & Safety! 

$360,000 $136/sqft 

$360,000 (+42.3%) $136/sqft 

$253,000 (+ 11 %) $96/sqft 

$228,000 $86/sqft 

Tax Assessment 

$96,725 

$96,725 

$96,725 

$96,725 

$96,725 (+23.7%) 

$78,175 

$78,175 

$78,1 75 

$78,175 

$78,175 (+23.5%) 
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SURROUNDED BY HUNDREDS OF 

ACRES OF PROTECTED WOODLANDS! 

! Report Generated on January 3rd, 2022 I 

2007 

2006 

2005 

$1,462 

$1 ,462 ( +9.8%) 

$1,331 

Neighborhood: 37027 

Nearby homes 

4 bd 3 ba 2.Gk sqft 
1986 Sunny Side Dr, Brentwood. TN 370 ... 

Sold 

MLS 10 ll21033i1 

$63,278 

$63,278 (+35%) 

$46,873 

- bd 2 ba 80 sqft 
1980 Sunny Side Dr, Brentwood, TN 370 ... 
• Off Market 

Nearby schools in Brentwood 

Elementary: Grassland Elementary 
Middle: Grassland Middle School 

Higl1: Franklin High School 

GreatSchools __ rating 

• • • 

Grassland Elementary 
Grades: K-5 Distance: 0.8 mi 

Grassland Middle School 
Grades: 6-8 Distance: 0.9 mi 

Franklin High School 
Grades: 8-12 Distance: 5 mi 

> 
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!§ M off1c1al website of the Urn ted Sta te~ government HPrr 's hqw you Yr1ow v 

THI:: UN ITl:O S TATl:S 

DEPARTMENT rt/ JUSTICE 

ABOUT OUR AGENCY TOPICS NEWS RESOURCES CAREERS 

llome " v.S. Trustee Program 

Region 8 

General Information 

\\'hat s:"lcw 

Regional Office 

► ~I em phis. T:"I Offi ce 

, :'\a~h,ille. T~ Office 

, Chattanooga. TN 
Office 

, Lexington. K\' Office 

, Louisville. K\' Office 

Paul A. Randolph 
Forwarded Referral To: 

Megan Seliber 
Trial Attorney, Office of 
the United States Trustee 

(615) 695-4060 (office) 
megan.seliber@usdoj.gov 

318 Customs House, 
701 Broadway 

Nashville, TN 37203 

19-02693 Fenton: Fraud 
Referral 

UST - REGION 8 

Fe deral Judicial Dis tr icts Es t a blis h ed for the Dis tr icts of.Tennessee 
and Kentucky 

The L:nited States Trustee Program is a component of the t:.S. Department of Justice that 
supen·ises the administration of bankruptcy cases. The t:nited States Trustee for Region 8 
ser"es the federal judicial districts established for the Districls of Tennessee and Kentucky. The 
regional office is located in Memphis. TN. The links on this site contain information about the 
regional office of the United States Trustee and the field offices "ithin Region 8. 

IMPORTANT NOTICES 

USTP FOIUIS FOR THE FILI~G OF PERIODIC OPERATl:lG 
REPORTS Dl ~ON-S:;IALL liiUSINESS CHAPTER 11 CASES 
~O\'V EFFECTIVE 

On June 21. 2 021. the l'nited States Trustee Programs rule titled Procedures for 
Completing l'niform Periodic Reports in Non-Small Business Cases Filed l·nder Chapter 
11 of Title 11. (z8 C.F.R. § 58.8) became effecth-e. The Final Rule gowms the filing of pre
confim1ation monthl1·operating reports (~JO Rs) and quarterly post-confirmation reports 
(PCRs) by all debtors except those \\'ho are small business debtors or who. in accordance 
"itl1 the CARES Act, elect relief under subchapter \' of chapter 11. To obtain the required 
~!OR and PCR forms. instructions for completing and filing MOR and PCR forms. and 
other important information. please Yisit the United States Trustee Program's Chapter 11 

Operating Reports resource page at ""'"·.justice.gov/ ust chaptcr-11-opcratiug-repom. 

U.S. TRUSTEE PROGRA:;I E:>..'TENDS TELEPHONIC OR VIDEO 
SECTION 3 41 MEETING 
fndc1r, Au:ust 18 1020 

The r.s. Trustee Program has extended the requirement that section 341 meetings be 
conducted by telephone or ,·idea appearance to all cases fJed during the period of the 
Presidents "Proclamation on Declaring a Xational Emergency Concerning the No,·el 
Corona\'irus Disease (CO\'ID-19) Outbreak· issued 1l arch 13. 2 0 2 0. and ending on the 
date that is 60 days after such declaration terminates. HoweYer. the U.S. Trustee may 
appro,·e a request by a trustee in a particular case to continue the section 3.11 meeting to 
an in-person meeting in a manner that complies "ith local public health guidance, if the 
t:.S. Trustee detem1ines that an in-person examination of tl1e debtor is required to ensure 
the completeness of the meeting or the protection of estate property. This policy mar be 
mised at the discretion of the Director of the l'nited States Trustee Program. 

U.S. TRUSTEE PROGRA.vl E:>..'TENDS TELEPHONIC SECTION 
341 '.\IEETINGS TO CASES FILED THROUGH Ivl-\Y 10, 2020 
Wcdncsdiw :\pnl 1 2020 

The r.s. Trustee Program is •~tending the requirement that section 3+1 meetings be 
conducted on~- through telephonic or other altemati"e means not requiring in-person 
appearance to all cases filed through >lay 10. 2020. Appropriate notice ,,i ll be pro\'ided to 
parties in accordance \\1th bankruptcy law and rules. 

l".S. Trustee Prob'Tam 

About Bankruptcy & the L'nited States Trustee Program 
:"latio,11, ide Office Locator 
l'STP Regions 
Press & l'ublic AJfa1rs 
Private Trustee Listings & Libra,-.. 
Appro,·ed Credit Counseling Agencies 
Appro,·ed Debtor Education Pro,iders 

Quick Links 

\\11ats New 
Emplo)1nem Opportunities 
Chapter 11 Quarterly Fees 
Schedule 

LT.S. Bankruptcy Courts 

Search this site 

CONTACT 

JM;i#;. 

1: 1:,,;n LOCA i. RESOL'RCES 

~--~ 
U5. TRUSTEE PROGRAM 

RECION 8 

LEADERSHIP 

Paul A. M.Utiulpla 
Aeling l'nited States Trustee 

CONTACT 

Office of The t:. S. Trustee 
(901) 5,1.1-3251 

Paul A. Randolph (USTP) 

Acting United States Trustee 
Region 8 (Nashville} 

202-590-8690 (work cell) 
901 -544-3251 (office) 

314-539-2990 (fax) 
paul.a.randolph@usdoj.gov 

Assistant U.S. Trustee 
Eastern District of Missouri 

(Region 13) 
***************************** 

19-02693 Fenton: Fraud 
Referral 
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Jeff Fenton 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Randolph, Paul (USTP) <Paul.A.Randolph@usdoj.gov> 
Tuesday, January 18, 2022 11 :45 AM 
Jeff Fenton 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fraud Upon the Court, Conspiracy Against Rights, Deprivation of Rights & Property 
Under Color of Law, ADA, FED, & HUD Violations - Protecting Disabled, Vulnerable, and Aged from 
Financial Exploitation: ALL Started with a Falsified Secret BK 

Mr. Fenton: 

I have received your six emails and will send them to our Nashville office to review. Please note that neither the U.S. 
Trustee nor any of its employees can provide you with legal representation or advice. You should take whatever legal 
steps you deem appropriate to protect your interests. Thank you for your referral. 

Paul Randolph 

Paul A. Randolph 

Acting United States Trustee 
Region 8 and 
Assistant U.S. Trustee 
Eastern District of Missouri (Region 13) 
202-590-8690 (work cell) 
314-539-2990 (fax) 

1 
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Jeff Fenton 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Mr. l ;en ton, 

Seliber, Megan (USTP) <Megan.Seliber@usdoj .gov> 
Tuesday, March 15, 2022 6:08 PM 
Jeff Fenton 
Fenton 19-02693: sale motion complaint 
fenton 319-02693 deed.pdf 

IF the BANKRUPTCY COURT had OBEYED the FRBP, then the Bankruptcy Trustee would have been FORCED 
by the Federal Bankruptcy Court or the Federal District Court to REMOVE the Marital Residence from my Ex
wife's "BANKRUPTCY ESTATE" as a "BURDENSOME ASSET" long before I ever even MET Judge Binkley! BOTH 
my INTERESTS and my TENANT'S LEASEHOLD INTERESTS were PROTECTED under Federal Bankruptcy Laws! 

l further inves tigated your complaint that you were not given notice of the motion to sell 1986 Sunnyside 
Drive as a co-owner in bankruptcy court. I confirmed that you did not receive notice. Because J udge 
Binkley gr.ve your ex "<Yife the power to close the saJe in fam:ily court, it does not appear that any objeccion 
in bankrup tcy court would have been avail:ing even if you had been given notice. For your records, I've 
attached the warranty deed and the family court order that was recorded. 

Although you arc welcome to seek bankruptcy counsel to investigate the matter further, I believe that 
because the family court had dual jurisdiction 0 10:er the property, you vvill need to seek 81:1)" further remedy 
in state court. As the property has already been sold to a third party purchaser, it is also unclear if any 
remedies ,i;ould be antilable. 

This concludes my investigation into your complaint. 

Best, 

Megan Selibcr 
Trial Attorney, Orrice or the United States T rustee 
318 Customs I louse. 70 I Broadway 
Nashvi lle, TN 37203 
(6 15) 695-4060 

The State Court DID NOT have DUAL JURISDICTION, that is a 
LIE! The Federal Court always has ORIGINAL JURISDICTION, 
and usually EXCLUSIVE JURISDICTION over all property, where 
it sits, as it sits, upon the day the BANKRUPTCY IS FILED! 

The State Court is actually SPECIFICIALLY FORBIDDEN from 
taking Jurisdiction over the property because of the 
circumstances, and the Bankruptcy having been filed 39-DAYS 
before the DIVORCE! 

REMEDIES are ALWAYS available for RACKETEERING and 
FRAUD, especially with as many bad-actors, in a Conspiracy to 
intentionally CIRCUMVENT the FRBP and FEDERAL 
BANKRUPTCY LAWS via CRIMES UNDER COLOR OF LAW, 
without EQUAL or DUE PROCESS, in a Corrupt State Court! 

The CRIMINAL EVIDENCE of CONPIRACY AGAINST RIGHTS (AND PROPERTY) UNDER COLOR OF LAW, FRAUD UPON BOTH 
COURTS, HOBBS ACT EXTORTION, and a BUNCH OF FEDERAL BANKRUPTCY CRIMES is ALL in the TIME-LINE: 

DAYS between when BANKRUPTCY WAS FILED on 4/26/2019 and when DIVORCE was FILED on 6/04/2019: 39-DAYS 

DAYS between when BANKRUPTCY WAS FILED on 4/26/2019 and when I was SERVED DIVORCE PAPERS 6/15/2019: SO-DAYS 

DAYS between when BANKRUPTCY WAS FILED on 4/26/2019 and when fraudulent "Order of Protection Ex Parte was Served on 
6/20/2019: 55-DAYS 

DAYS between when BANKRUPTCY was FILED on 4/26/2029 and when I had my FIRST HEARING in CHANCERY COURT on 
8/1/2019: 97-DAYS (The Bankruptcy Attorney HAD TO KNOW this far in ADVANCE, that Judge Binkley would "PLAY BALL"!) 
Otherwise the Bankruptcy Attorney would have gotten CAUGHT filing a FRAUDULENT BANKRUPTY PETITION, as would the 
TRUSTEE. The Bankruptcy Attorney would have been responsible for all losses, faced serious sanctions, and removal from office! 
She HAD TO KNOW that Judge Binkley would illegally FORCE THE AUCTION OF MY HOME, on my VERY FIRST DAY in Court, before 
she could WAIT for 97-DAYS for what she was REQUIRED to do within the first 14-DAYS of FILING the FRAUDULENT BANKRUPTCY! 

DAYS between when BANKRUPTCY WAS FILED on 4/26/2019 and when I was FORCEFULLY EVICTED from my home on 9/3/2019: 
130-DAYS 
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RETIREMENT/PROPERTY INVESTMENT VALUE APPRECIATION AS OF 5/31 /2023 
Will Easily Reach $1,000,000 VALUE within the Next Decade as Planned, while without Interference 
It would have been completely PAID-OFF with in that period, with less WORK than I'm doing NOW! 

CAPITAL GAINS TAX does NOT apply for a PRIMARY RESIDENCE, this would have been TAX FREE! 

t) 1986 Sunny Side Dr, Brentwoor X v - D X 

~ -,• C Q O 8 I-::ps'/;:.,•,,:1 zillow.com111or,~dc',11i,/l9uG-Sc,nny-' ~ <{;J ~i ■ Ill\ 8 L!l ± lJ » = 

!STATEMENT OF CLAIMI s;gn ;n 

~ Edit Q Save P Share 000 More 

4 bd 3 ba 2,640 sqft 

1986 Sunny Side Dr, Brentwood, TN 37027 

• Off market Zestimate8 : $884,500 Rent Zestimate®: $3,999 

Est. refi payment: $5,237/mo 8 Refinance your loan 

Home value Owner tools Hom e details Neighborhood details 

Home value 

Zestimate 

$88A;50j)J 

Z~_~tim~te_ ~~n~e 

$ 814,000 - $973,000 

Last 30-day change 

+ $ 16,116 (+1.9%) 

z~_sti_rn~_t_~ _p~r _s9~t 

$ 335 

Zestimate history & details v 

Now with a Court Judgment, the recovery will be subject to an estimated 37% Tax Rate, placing this at roughly a 1.5 
Million Dollar Lifetime Property Loss & Claim. In addition to damages, incidental, consequential, compensatory, loss of 
consortium, liquidated, loss of use, loss of enjoyment, loss of life, liberty, property & the pursuit of happiness. Plus legal 
fees, pain & suffering (compounding daily), litigious TORTURE of an ADA Party, since 9/3/2019, until g_ cure is obtained. 
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~--,._ ,. -
• Street View ; , ,.. , 

.; ' . ..__ - .;....._ ._ · . 
...... -.. -~·· - -. : . 

~ Zillow· ! Report Generated on January 3rd, 2022 j 

4 bd 3 ba 2,640 sqft 

1986 Sunnyside Dr, Brentwood, TN 37027 

Sold: $540,000 Sold on 02/18/20 Zestimate®: $814,200 

Hom e value 

Inside the Zest imate 

Zestimate 

$814,200 

Zestimate_range 

$749,000 - $887,000 

Last 30-day change 

+ $13,226 (+1 .7%) 

Zestimate _per _sqft 

$308 

The Zestimate is Zillow's best estimate of a home's value. It is based on a blend of 

valuation methods, each of which may produce a differen t estimate depending on 

the available data. 

ESTIMATE BASED ON 

Comparable homes S891,193 V 

Local tax assessments S767,843 V 

Local Home Values · 1 year 5 years 10 years 

- This home --

S800K 

S700K 

S600K 

SS00K 

S400K 

0 SJ00K 

Jan 20 14 Jan20 16 Jan 2018 Jan 2020 
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• RENTAL ZESTIMATE: $3,221 /m o I Report Generated on January 3rd, 2022 I 
Close .,..... 

Estimated net proceeds 

$325,558 

Est. selling price of your home $ 814,200 

-----------• 

Est. remaining mortgage 7 $ 416,931 

------------• 

Est. prep & repair costs 7 $6,QQQ V 

Est. closing costs 7 $65,712 V 

Est. total selling costs (9%) $71 ,712 

All calculations are estimates and provided for informational purposes only. Actual amounts 

may vary. 

Comparable homes 

These are recently sold homes with similar features to this home. such as bedrooms. 

bathrooms, location, and square footage. 

OUR NEIGHBOR'S HOUSE 

G) Thls home 0 1969 Sunny Side Dr E) 2011 Sunny Side Dr 0 201 

$814,200 S820,000 S720,000 S720,0 

Sold © Sold 8 months ago Sold 12 months ago Sold 

4 beds 3 beds 4 beds 4 bed~ 

3 baths 3 baths 3 baths 3 bath 

2640 sqft 2598 sqft 3429 sqft 3429 s, 

$308 I sqft S316 / sqft S210 / sqft S210 / 

G 
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~n 

J Report Generated on January 3rd, 2022 I 
0 

'I; / 

-..,1/@ d 
( 0 

\ 
-0 

1 
1 

)2022 Google ~

rassland Middle School 

9 0 Grassland 
Y Elemenlury School 

l,lop data ~2022 Googl 

Comparative va lue 

Here's how this home's value estimate compares to similar homes nearby. 

0 

$450k 

Overview 

0 

$650k 

0 
Q 

0 

$850k 

ALL BRICK RANCH* CUL-DE-SAC LOCATION* HUGE BEDROOMS & BONUS 

ROOM* 9FT CEILINGS & CROWN MOLDING IN LIVING RM, DINING RM, & 

FOYER* HEATED FLR IN GUEST BATH* PRIVATE WOODED LOT* CONVENIENT TO 

NASHVILLE, BRENTWOOD & FRANKLIN 

Fact s and features 

. l:.il Singlefamily 

tml . Built in 1977 

ffi Forced air, electr ic 

Interior details 

Bedrooms and bathrooms 

Bedrooms: 4 

Bathrooms: 3 

Full bath rooms: 2 

1 /2 bathrooms: 1 

Basement 

Basement: Unfinished 

Flooring 
Flooring: Hardwood 

Heating 

Heating features: Forced air, Electric 

Edit 

* Central 

[El 5 Parking spaces 

b. 1.05 Acres 

Cooling 

Cooling features: Central 

Appliances 

Appliances included: Dishwasher, 

Garbage d isposal, Microwave, Range I 

Oven 

Ot her interior feat ures 

Total interior livable area: 2,640 sqft 

Fireplace: Yes 
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,-. - · ,, . 

Report Generat ed on January 3rd, 2022. 

As of the dote of this report, the Ow ner appears 
to be uslne the Property as • Rental. 

Though It seems stranee to poy $540k to purchase • 
home for• RENTAL. Based upon my 17-Yeors •s • 

licensed Tennessee Rc:11 Est~tc Aecnt, I believe t h.-t 

the Owner Is dolne this, to "HOLD" the property. 
Essentially for free, while poyine down the debt, 

As the VALUE of this property exponentially 
INCREASES over the next 10-15 years. 

Property details 

Parking 

! Report Generated on January 3rd, 2022 I 
Lot 

Total spaces: 5 

Parking features: Garage - Attached, 
Off-street, Covered 

Property 
Exterior features: Shingle, Brick, 

Cement / Concrete 

View description: Park, Mountain 

Construction deta ils 

Type and style 

Home type: SingleFamily 

Material information 
Founda tion: Crawl/Ra ised 

Roof: Asphalt 

Utility 
Water information: City Water 

Lot size: 1.05 Acres 

Other property information 
Parcel number: 094013JA03500 

Condition 

Year bu il t: 1977 

Community and Neighborhood Details 

Location 
Region: Brentwood 

Other financial information 

Annual tax amount: $2,147 

Other facts 
Basement Description: Crawl 
Floor Types: Finished Wood 

Oven Source: Electric 

Sewer system: Septic Tank 
Bedroom 1 Description: Master BR 

Downstairs 
Construction Type: All Brick 

Cooling System: Central 

Garage Capacity: 2 

Heating Source: Electric 
Heating system: Central 

Water Source: City Water 

Garage Descri ption: Attached - SIDE 
Interior Other: Ceiling Fan, Storage, 

Wood Burning FP 
Living Room Description: Fireplace 
oven Description: Double Oven 

Ra nge Description: Cooktop 

Patio/Deck: Deck 
Built Information: Renovated 
Basement Type: Other 
Kitchen Description: Eat-In 

Master Bath Description: Ceramic 
Dining Room Description: Separate 

Ra nge Source: Gas 

Fence Type: Partial 

Area: 10-Wi ll iamson County 
County: Williamson County, TN 

Cooling Source: Gas 
Contingency Type: Inspection 
Property Class: Residential 
Sq. Ft. Measurement Source: Prior 

Appraisal 
Acreage Source: Calculated from Plat 

Full Baths Main: 2 

New Construction: O 

Number Of Fireplaces: 1 
Number Of Stories: 2.00 

Half Baths Main: 1 
Kitchen Dimensions: 13x11 
Rec Room Dimensions: 25x20 

Tax Amount: 2080 
sq. Ft. Main Floor: 2640 
Mis Status: Under Contract - Showing 

Standard Status: Act ive Under 

Contract 
Listing Type: STAND 
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Due to the LOCATION, the m•ssivc erowth of the 
Grc•tcr N•shvillc Arc•, •lone with the unique 

ch•r•cteristics of this property, I h•d cstimotcd th•t 
it would be worth • MILLION DOLLARS ond thot we 
would h•vc it completely poid-off w ithin thot time 

period. (Our Retirement " Nest Eee" .) 

So for the property h•s been outpcrformine even 
my Investment cxpcctotions. Between 2/18/2020 & 

1/3/2022, it •pprcci•tcd •nothcr $300k in VALUE. 
WORTH over $800k, while we only owed $300k. 

Which is the RETURN on our Pre-Marital Retirement 
Funds, INVESTED in Willi•mson County Real Est•tc! 

STOLEN: "Under Color of Law" by Judec Mlch•cl W. 
Binkley, Attorney Vireini• lee Story, Attorney M•ry 
Beth Ausbrooks, with the help of• HALF-DOZEN of 

their POWERFUL FRIENDS •nd ASSOCIATES! 

Price history 

Date Event 

2/18/2020 Sold 

,0111 1 1'111Jl11 l<r l )I t Report 

1/13/2020 Price change 

Report 

12/27/2019 Price change 

( II 'Ill I II I It,. Report 

12/5/2019 Listed for sale 

, t Report 

Price 

Auction Investor Resold 4-Months Later 
On the Market for a $200,000 Profit! 

/ 
$540,000 (-10%) $205/sqft 

$599,990 (-3.2%) $227/sqft 

$619,900 (-3.1%) $235/sqft 

$639,900 (+97.3%) $242/sqh 

OUR COURT ORDERED AUCTION 
After WE INVESTED $200k MORE 

PLUS 9-Years of Hard Work! 
10/30/2019 Sold ~ ...... ~:-+~ $324,359 (-7.3%) $123/sqft 

We INSTANTLY LOST about $250k ~ 

the DAY that our home AUCTIONED! 5/, 2/2011 Sold 

,o 11 1 Ii •111 I )1 I Report 

4/22/201 1 List ing removed 

1 Report 

9/30/2010 Listed for sale 
111 (r I Jr Report 

7/13/2005 Sold 

11 1 Report 

8/10/1998 Sold 

• Report 

Public tax history 

Year 

2020 

2019 

2018 

2017 

2016 

2015 

2014 

2013 

2012 

I Report Generated on January 3rd, 2022 I 2011 

Property Taxes 

$2,147 

$2,1 47 (+3.2%) 

$2,080 

$2,080 

$350,000 ~ $133/sqft 

Our Initial Purchase. Home Needed Massive 
Core Improvements for Health & Safety! 

$360,000 $136/sqft 

$360,000 (+42.3%) $136/sqft 

$253,000 (+11%) $96/sqft 

$228,000 $86/sqh 

Tax Assessment 

$96,725 

$96,725 

$96,725 

$96,725 

$96,725 (+23.7%) 

$78,175 

$78,175 

$78,175 

$78,175 

$78,175 (+23.5%) 

https ://rico .jefff enton. com/evidence/2023-05-31 _ 1986-sunnyside-brentwood-tn-a ppreciation .pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al. ) 

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK   ECF No. 52,  PageID.4216   Filed 03/25/24   Page 47 of 88



SURROUNDED BY HUNDREDS OF 

ACRES OF PROTECTED WOODLANDS! 

I Report Generated on January 3rd, 2022 I 

2007 

2006 

2005 

$1,462 

$1 ,462 (+9.8%) 

$1,331 

Neighborhood: 37027 

Nearby homes 

$540,000 
4 bd 3 ba 2.6k sqft 
1986 Sunny Side Dr, Brentwood. TN 370 ... 

Sold 

\ 1LSIO d2103371 

$63,278 

$63,278 (+35%) 

$46,873 

$728,100 
-- bd 2 ba 80 sqft 
1980 Sunny Side Dr, Brentwood, TN 370 ... 

• Off Market 

Nearby schools in Brentwood 

Elementary: Grassland Elementary 

Middle: Grassland Middle School 

High: Franklin High School 

GreatSchools _ _rating 

• • • 

Grassland Elementary 

Grades: K-5 Distance: 0.8 m i 

Grassland Middle School 

Grades: 6-8 Distance: 0.9 m i 

Franklin High School 

Grades: 8-12 Distance: 5 m i 

> 
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JEFFREY Re FENTON 
17195 SILVER PKWY #150, FENTON, Ml 48430-3426 

Phone: (810) - • Email: 

GENESEE CO OHS UNION ST DISTRICT 
Specialist/ ID: M. Client-connection/ MDHHS-Genesee-Union 
Case Name: Jeffrey Fenton 
Case Number: 1289 
Individual ID: 124073 

DEAR CASE WORKER, 

I've been experiencing computer problems and only accessed this letter about a week ago, 
after it was already past due. I've been working on this for days since. Due to my disabilities, no 
task is simple in my world. While I've been overwhelmed and swamped for over three years 
now, fighting a corrupt legal system in Tennessee, who refuses to even acknowledge my most 
basic human rights. 

I've lived at the SAME address as I have since returning to Michigan in 2019, that being the 
ONLY ADDRESS in the WHOLE WORLD where I can stay for FREE when I need to, which is with 
my MOTHER, Marsha A. Fenton at 

When I signed-up for assistance at Union Station at the end of 2019, I specifically requested 
that my mother's address be kept confidential. That was for my safety as well as for my elderly 
mothers. Because of a corrupt judge, and a bunch of corrupt attorneys, and auctioneers who 
perform Racketeering (RICO) directly out of the Williamson County Chancery Court, in Middle 
Tennessee. 

They have and continue to threaten my safety, my freedom, my life, my liberty, while they 
illegally took my property, which was my life's savings, and everything I had saved toward 
retirement. But they didn't stop there ... I wish there was a simple way to explain it to you, but 
they falsified the Court Records, to make it look like I was an evil monster who deserved 
nothing, and voluntarily chose to give away my home for free and relocate to Michigan, when I 
had no plans of ever living in Michigan again. (I planned to continue to visit my mom, but not 
to relocate here, as I was inevitably forced, purely to survive their illegal schemes.) 

No offense, but I had lived in Middle Tennessee for 25-years, the weather was much better, I 
had a beautiful home, and the economy was thriving. Yet the RICO scam the Court and Counsel 
played on me, almost instantly (with just five-days notice) left me with no shelter, income, 
support, provision, or means to sustain myself, amidst a simple divorce with no children. Which 
I didn't even want, but agreed to, without the need for ANY drama. 
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l'w u•.ecl ,1 111,1ilins Jcldrcss ror cverylhine (includ ine with the StJte or M ichie.:111), at 17195 Silver 
Parl<w.:iy /1150, Fenton, M ich igan, 48430-3426. I don'L recall civinc the Jdclress where I 
phy•, ic,1 lly re•,iclc l o .inyonc o lher l11dn lhc StJle or M ichieJ n, yet '.,Omehow LhJt wJs not kept 
"CONFIDENTI/\L" .:is I rcquestccl. 

I rece ived :,ome junk mail Jt my 1nother's address Jncl bccJmc concerned that her Jddrcss hJcl 
been cu11 1p10111iscd . /\s quickly .is I cou ld, I switched my physicJI Jcldress with the StJte of 
M ich1g,111 lo my .iunl's hOU'.,C in Fenlon, to help provide .:1 tiny buff er or notice !>hou lcl the 
corrupt Court in Tcnne'.,SCe Jncl over J hJlf-clozen Jttorneys try to rurther hJrm me. 

Whi le physica lly I never moved. I've re111Jined Jt my mother's home at 

Since they were bo th locJlcd in Genesee County, ;rnd I haven't voted since I 
h.ivc been here, 1 thoueht it w;:is "the leJsl of ereJter evils", to help restore some peJce, 
priv.i cy, dnd proteclion here Jt my mother' s Liny, open, ,md exposed home, for us bolh! 

Since 2019, both me AND my mother, have been at FEAR for our SAFETY from a Corrupt Court 
and a cane of corrupt Attorneys w ho h;:ivc repe;:iteclly thre;:itcned me, with fraudulent 

inc.ircc r.ilion, lin,mciil l dcv,1sL;itio1 1, dnd physic:i l hJrm. 

It'~. not JU ',l ME. There .. m.! MANY people who literJ lly feJr for their sJfety Jnd some even their 

LIVES .incl Ll,e LIVES of their f.:1mily, from this ~ .. 1rne IJwlcss pJck! 

1'111 11o l the only person I know who h;is ld l the StJte Jnd SWORN to NEVER STEP ON 
TENNESSEE SOIL AGAIN, IN MY LIFE, bec;iu:,e of '., imilJr ;ictions out of this s;:ime COHRUPT 
COUHT, loc.ilcd in the wc.i llhie:., t County with in the Slate o f Tennessee (unless I need l o protect 

my ex-wife or to Le'...Lify i11 J crim inJI triJI .:it.:J insl the Juclee or Counse l). 

The corruption w it hin this Court hJs destroyed MANY LI VES! While one attorney who stood up 

to protect" viclirn I know or, Wd'.., foun d DEAD the next dJy ! (AeJinsL Judee Mich.:iel W. Binkley, 

the •,.1rne Jllclt:e who cle~troyecl my lire, in Jbout JS much Lime J~ his lunch brcJk.) 

In id le 2019 w hen I sl<1 rted lryine l o fieurc out whJt in the heck just happened lo everything in 
111y li fe, I bcg;:,n Gooelinc Lhe n,1111es of the Corrupt Ju dee Jnd Counsel, where I found a 
F.ic.cbook p,1r_:e cfedici:l lecl to cxpo'., ing the corruption Jnd requestine the l11vestigc1tion of th is 

ex,1cl Judge. rhi '... Wil ', one of my first steps l o lcJ rnine .:1bout rnore evil th.:in I ever wc1ntcd to 

know, w l 1ile co111 1cc tine rn c wilh o ther victim~: https://www.facebook.com/judgebinldey 

So, lhe r.i cl i•, lhdl my .iddre~s hds NEVrn CHANGED. I hJve no LEASE, I hJvcn' t been Jble lo 
E/\ l< N ., DOLi AH in Lhe p~Ist yc;i r, while lry1I1g to gue~l i1n.itc J budcet for how much MORE IN 
DEIJ r ll1.il I eo Lo my motlier c,,ch 111011th lo p,,y for her electric bill l rip line ~incc I moved in, Jnd 
lo p.iy for 111 y toi let p,1per, ~o,1p, deoclor,111l, internet, phone, clothe~, car insurance, office 
:,upplic•, lor tryi ng Lo fight thi '.. reei111e of inju~Lice, Jnd :.,ortware ~ubscription '., like Adobe 
/\crob<1l ,111cl M icro~ort Word, l o h;ive the tools to TRY, seems completely po intless. 

You c,111 u•,e the '.,J rne ex<1 cl budget lhi.lt you hi.lvc on rile from rny IJsl interview over the phone, 
w hile l o be ci(:;i r, my mother i~ no l "GIFflNG" ;inylhint..: l o Ille, except for RENT while I have 

2 
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ZEHO INCOME. Everything else she is keeping a running tally of, while I probably owe her in 
excess of $201< currently. 

I apolocizc for missing the due date and I hope that this won't affect my benefits. I only get the 
FAP for food, which I need, so that I'm not even more of a burden for my mother (she is a 
retired nurse, who planned retirement for herself, but not to support two people). 

She cJn let me live here for free, when need be, but the additional expenses are really adding 
up. Especit1lly after so long with no legal remedy or relief in sight. I've finally decided to try to 
file criminal compk1ints throueh the Michigan State Police, which I'm currently drafting 
documents for. My hope is that the Michigan State Police will work with the Tennessee Bureau 
of lnvestigution and the FBI. (Though that is probably a long shot.) 

I've considered writing to Governor Whitmer to see if she can provide any assistance. It is hard 
to convince anyone to intervene with a powerful gang of lawless judges and attorneys, while 
111i1ny federal resources are devoted currently to "Domestic Terrorism" and were previously 
devoted to COVID. 

So for, every judge backs the original judge's order, without even considering the possibility 
that the Trial Court Judge is Corrupt and the Opposing Counsel is one of his best friends 
(undisclo~,cd). More absurdly, by "local court rules", my vexatious Opposing Counsel was 
cJllowcd to WRITE the Court Orders HERSELF! To top it off, the Chancery Court Clerk & Master 
has literally been a "close family friend" of my vicious Opposing Counsel for over FORTY-YEARS. 
(Try to find any fairness, impartiality, or justice there! The Judge literally told me on Court 
Hccord, thJt "FAIR is something you do in the fall.") 

Try as I do, each and every day {10-16 hours per day, at least 6-days per week), I've yet to reach 
any help. Unfortunately, I've learned that is common in cases of "Predatory Litigation". Most 
people h.Jve no idea that one corrupt judee can completely destroy their lives and literally 
render them homeless, broke, and destitute, in just an hour or two. Without being allowed to 
be hcdrcl, to provide evidence, to cross examine the boeus claims made about them, etc. 

All these "luws", "civil riehts", "constitutional rights", natural inalienable "human rights", and 
i1lleged "freedoms" that we were taught in school that we HAVE and honestly believe WILL 
protect us, until the day you find yourself in a corrupt "FAMILY COURT", up against an army of 
dirty Jttorneys, who have already setup a scheme to wipe you out, before you can even figure 
out whal happened! Yet it happens EVERY DAY across our Country! (Actually, it's an epidemic in 
alrno~,t EVEHY COUNTRY currently!) 

You learn quickly that ANY WORDS ON PAPER (laws, constitutions, rights, judicial canons, rules 
of profes~;ionul conduct) arc only t1s good as the people who are appointed to HONOR & 
ENFORCE them! (We don't need more laws. We need more jud3es who respect the rights of the 
people, honor and obey the Law.) 

I don't know how to explain what happened to me in Tennessee in a way that is believable and 
doe~;n't make me sound crazy. I'm not crilzy, I'm just slow, overwhelmed, and a perfectionist 
(ADHD/OCPD/GAD). They intentionally tarected ilnd attacked my known disabilities. 

3 
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Hccenlly my mother wJs cloinc somethinc on line, c1 ncl one of those people fi nder Jds popped 
up •,howint: me livine HEHE ill I 1m HOME, wilh her Jdclress plil in as clJy. A week or two IJ ter, I 
h;_1cl .i :,imil;_1r experience wh ile cloine sorne re:,cJrch on line. 

/\ l'.,o, since I ht1ve cl ecidecl l o lry to involve lhc M ichie;:in Stute Police ror our protection, I 
cleciclecl l o chJnee cverylhinc wilh the St;:ile of M ichie.:111 bJck to my mother' s ;:idcl ress, st ill 

w,1nlin1: l o keep it J:, con fid enli;:i l J:, po:,s ible, bul knowinc th ;:it there is no sJfcty or hicline rrom 
Lhe cn 111in.il ~, w ho run Tennes~,ce\ judicial sysl em ! (Aec1 in, there hc1vc been ZERO ch;:inecs for 

me phy~.ic,illy or finJnci.:i lly, jusl in lhe cont.:ict inrorniation with the Stale of Michie.i n.) 

I'm provicline iln Jbund,1ncc o f documcntJt ion provine my mother's ;:idclress, .incl my living 

here. Such .is my 111other's properly l JX .isscssmcnt for 2023, my voter rceistr;:ition ;:incl driver's 
liccn•,e .it Lili:, •,.:1111e acldre<,:,, ;dong with even lc tlcrs from my p::,ychi.i trist in Tennessee .ind 111y 

p:,ycholhcrdpisl in Tennessee, who I both tru::, ted enouch to eivc my mother's Jddrcss to. 

I' ll Lry lo upload .i rew document:, l11 ,1t SHOW you J liny climpse of the b.:i ttle I h.:ive been 

fich lini; .1g.iinsl J OllffY JUDGE in Ten nessee, Judce Mich;:iel W. Binkley, rrom the Willi;:imson 
Counly Chdncery Courl, dlone with /\llorncy VirciniJ Lee Story, Clerk & M Jstc r Elaine Scaly 
eeell'r, clc. 

Hopdu lly lhi:, w ill be '...ufficient lo 111 J int .:1 in my benefits. 

Ple.t'...e let me know if you need ;inylhine f urLhcr Jnd JI low me some ex tra time to provide it to 
you. (1'111 :,low, I spent 9 hours wri l ine this letter Jlonc.) 

Thi111k you, 

Jeffrey H. Fenlon 

/ ] 
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NOTICE OF JUDICIAL VACANCY 

Circuit Court, Division Ill 
21st Judicial District 
Williamson County 

Pursuant to Tenn. Code Annotated§ 17-4-308(d), notice is hereby given that the 
Trial Court Vacancy Commission will meet in the 21st Judicial District to initiate the 
process of filling the vacancy in the Circuit Court, Division 111, occurring on September 
30, 2023, following the retirement of Judge Michael W. Binkley on September 29, 2023. 
The Commission will meet Thursday, August 31st in the Mayor and Aldermen Board 
Room in the Franklin City Hall located at 109 3rd Ave S., Franklin, TN 37064, at 9:00 
a.m. CDT. 

Applicants must be an attorney licensed in Tennessee who is at least 30 years of 
age, a resident of the state for five years, and must reside in the Judicial District. The 
Commission is committed to encouraging a diverse judiciary and welcomes all qualified 
attorneys to apply. 

For an applicant to be considered for the judicial vacancy, the Administrative 
Office of the Courts must receive a completed application by Wednesday, July 26, 
2023 at 12:00 p.m. CST. The application and instructions are available at 
http://www.tncourts.gov/administration/judicial-resources. A completed application 
includes: (1) the original signed (unbound) application; and (2) a digital copy of the 
application. The Commission encourages applicants to submit applications as soon as 
possible and communicate with the Administrative Office of the Courts to schedule 
hand-delivery or provide delivery tracking information for the original application to help 
ensure timely receipt by the deadline. 

Any member of the public may attend the public hearing to express, orally or in 
writing, objections concerning applicant(s) for the judicial vacancy. 

If you require an accommodation and/or have special needs because of a 
qualified disability, have questions about the Commission, or need to schedule hand
delivery or provide delivery tracking information for an application, please contact John 
Jefferson at the Administrative Office of the Courts at John.Jefferson@tncourts.gov or 
615-741-2687. 

This the 6th day of July, 2023. 
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Williamson County Judge Michael Binkley to retire in September, one year after his re-election to bench I News I thenewstn.com 

https://www. thenewstn.com/news/williamson-county-judge-michael-binkley-to-retire-in-september-one-year-after

his-re-election/article c42fd6f2-200f-11ee-bf16-63f1809ced58.html 

I FEATURED I 

Williamson County Judge Michael Binkley to retire in 
September, one year after his re-election to bench 

By Matt Masters 

Jul 11 , 2023 

Judge Michael Binkley addresses supporters at Franklin's Puckett's Grocery and Restaurant during a re-election campaign 
kick-off event for himself and fellow sitting circuit court Judges James Woodruff and Deanna Johnson. 

Matt Masters 

Williamson County Circuit Judge Michael W. Binkley will retire in September despite having been re

elected to the bench just shy of one year ago. 1 /2 
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Williamson County Judge Michael Binkley to retire in September, one year after his re-election to bench I News I thenewstn.com 

Binkley, 72, is set to retire on Sept. 29, after serving 11 years on the bench and a 35-year career as a 

trial lawyer in private practice. 

When asked why he would retire after campaigning for and winning re-election to the eight-year term 

in 2022, Binkley responded , "Why not?" adding that he has other things that he wants to do with his 

life. 

"I have thoroughly enjoyed being a trial judge for the last 11 years," Binkley told The News. "I have 

really enjoyed serving the judiciary as well as serving the citizens of Williamson County. I have been 

honored to hold this position, and I've really enjoyed it. Going forward , I look forward to opportunities 

in my life, inside the law and, mostly, outside of the law." 

In 2021, Binkley told voters and supporters that the role of judge "gives me the opportunity to do the 

right thing each and every time, and it's worked for me, and that's exactly what I intend to continue to 

do." 

Binkley's time on the bench has not been without controversy after he was caught in a prostitution 

sting in 2010, two years before he became judge. Fallout from that incident has played out in the 

courts and through ethics complaints. 

Binkley has also been the subject of the "Investigate Michael W. Binkley Circuit Court Judge" 

Facebook page, which was created in 2017. 

According to the Tennessee State Courts, applications to fill the judicial vacancy will be accepted 

until July 26, and on Aug. 31, the Trial Court Vacancy Commission will hold a public meeting in 

Franklin to discuss the vacancy and applicants. 

A replacement will then be appointed by Gov. Bill Lee. The appointee will serve until the next general 

election, when voters will elect a replacement. 

Qualified applicants must be licensed attorneys who are at least 30 years old who have been 

residents of the state for five years and are residents of the 21 st Judicial District. 

Matt Masters 

2/2 
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CONFIDENTIAL 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
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Summary 

On Wednesday, December 13, 2023 at approximately 1256 hours, I Deputy B. Cartwright was dispatched 

to make a phone call to a Mr. Jeffrey R. Fenton, in regards to a Civil Matter. 

Upon making contact with Jeffrey via phone, Jeffrey advised back in 2019 he and his wife at the time 

were going through a bad divorce and his wife filed to get an order of protection against him. 

Jeffrey stated that usually in Williamson County a normal divorce is supposed to take a while some 

times longer than a year, however, their first court hearing Judge Binkley and Attorney Virginia Lee 

Story falsely granted the Order of Protection and wrongfully kicked him out of his residence located 

at 1986 Sunnyside Drive, Brentwood, Tennessee. 

Jeffrey later advised that he has already went to TBI along with FBI on this incident in attempt to 

file for Official Oppression and Racketeering charges. At this time, I asked Jeffrey when he filed a 
SolvaDtuty Factors 

YES NO YES NO Exceptional Clearance (Status 8) 

□ ■ a. Can a suspect be named? □ • g. Was tbcrc a unique or unusual M.O. employed? □ (A) Death of Offender 

□ ■ b. Is the suspect known? □ • h. Was there significant cvidcncc? □ (B) Prosecution Declined 

□ ■ c. Can the suspect be identified? □ • i. Is property lraccablc? □ (C) Extradition Dcclinc:d 

□ ■ d. Has the suspect been seen before? □ • j. Was there a minimum delay in reporting? □ (D) Refuse to Cooperate 

a ■ e. Was there a witness to the crime? □ • k. Is there a significant reason to believe crime may be solved a (E) Juvenile, No Custody 

a ■ r. Can the suspect vehicle be identified? with a reasonable amount of investigative effort? ■ (N) Not Applicable 
• n.-.:- -..: ■ .ft. ■ l'llli:. ■■ Case Closed (Status 4 or S) 

I 
rcgative rile NumDCr - --,-----, 

a I Active □ s lnactivc a 4 Closed Arrest 
a Juvenile □ Adult 

a 2 Active - TOT 0/A □ 6 lnactivc WOP □ 8 Closed Exception 
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a 3 Unfounded □ 7 Closed Service 
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2103 - Sgt. Joseph D. Slabaugh 12/13/2023 12/1~023 
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CONFIDENTIAL 
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WILLIAMSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
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I ~023-350;7 

report with the TBI and FBI in which he stated it was a while ago but he stopped them due to the fact 
he did not want his ex-wife to suffer. 

Furthermore, Jeffrey advised he filed a civil suit against several Judges, Attorney and The State. 
Jeffrey provided me with a file number (#1;23-CV01097-PLM-RSK). At this time, I advised Jeffrey that 
this incident is in fact civil; however, I would in fact document the information given on a TIBRS 
report under Civil. I then provided him a case number for the case and advised him if he had any 
other questions to contact dispatch to speak with a Deputy. 

Caset2023-35037 

No Guns Involved 

No Drugs Involved 
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TheAncientPaths 

Parents are responsible for the protection of 
their children. Unborn and small children are unable 
and not equipped to defend themselves against the 
schemes of the devil. As a result, God appointed 
agents to protect them and care for them. Again these 
agents are called parents. One day some years ago, 
the Lord opened up to me what I have since come to 
refer to as the STRONG MAN PRINCIPLE. 

"Or how can anyone enter the strong man's 
house and carry off his property unless he 
first binds the strong man? And then he will 
plunder his house. " (Matthew 12:29) 

In this passage, Jesus is explaining how to expel 
demonic spirits. He says that there are different 
ranking spirits with which to deal. If you want to be rid 
of all the lower ranking spirits, you must first find their 
"chief," bind him, and then you can eliminate the 
others. The "chief is called the strong man. 

As I was studying this passage, one day the Lord 
spoke to me that the principle works exactly the same 
when the kingdom of darkness is attempting to invade 
your house. In the Greek language, the word translated 
"house" is the word "OIK.OS." This word in this 
context is not referring to the physical dwelling place, 
but rather to the family. OIK.OS literally means: "the 
descendants thereof." 

So when the enemy (the devil and demonic 
spirits) comes to plunder your house (OIK.OS), he is 

56 
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God's Blessing Through Cultural Traditions 

after your family. His purpose is to devastate and 
destroy your marriage, children, and grandchildren. 
In order to do so, he must first bind the strong man. 

Who is the strong man of your house? The 
husband is the strong man to the wife, and both 
parents are strongmen to the children. Thus, in the 
areas of life in which the enemy can bind the 
parents, he has access to the children. 

57 
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Guidelines for 
Tennessee Court Clerks Who Assist Self-Represented Persons 

(Approved by the Tennessee State Court Clerks Association and endorsed by the Tennessee Supreme Court) 

A. The primary goal of court and clerks' staff is to provide high quality service to court users. 
Court clerks strive to provide accurate infonnation and assistance in a prompt and courteous manner. 
However, in many or most situations involving prose litigants (or represented litigants who come to 
the clerk's office without their attorneys), the best customer service might be to advise the litigant to 
seek the assistance of an attorney. The purpose of this rule is to provide guidance to court clerks about 
the services they may provide to self-represented persons without violation of the prohibition against 
engaging in the unauthorized practice of law. It is not intended to restrict the powers of court clerks as 
otherwise provided by statute or rule, nor is it intended to eliminate the collection of applicable fees or 
costs. Finally, it is not the purpose of this Rule to require court clerks to provide the assistance 
authorized by paragraph D. 

B. Absolute duty of impartiality. Court clerks must treat all litigants fairly and equally. Court 
clerks must not provide assistance for the purpose of giving one party an advantage over another, nor 
give assistance to one party that they would not give to an opponent. 

C. Prohibition against giving legal advice. As specified in paragraph C.2, court clerks shall not 
provide legal advice or recommend a specific course of action for an individual other than the advice to 
seek the assistance of a lawyer. (See Guideline C.2 for examples of legal advice.) 

I. If a court user asks for legal advice, court clerks shall inform the person that the clerk is not 
authorized to provide legal advice and shall advise the person to seek the assistance of an 
attorney. 

2. Court clerks shall not apply the law to the facts of a given case, nor give directions regarding 
how a litigant should respond or behave in any aspect of the legal process. For example, court 

clerks shall not: 

a. Recommend whether to file a petition or other pleading. 
b. Recommend phrasing or specific content for pleadings. 
c. Fill in a form for the self-represented person, provided, however, that if a litigant has a 

physical disability or is illiterate and therefore unable to fill in a form, and the litigant 
explains the disability to a clerk's staff member and requests appropriate assistance, then 
the staff member may fill in the form. In such a case, however, the clerk's staff member 
must write down the exact words provided by the litigant, and another staff member must 
witness the action.) 

d. Recommend specific people against whom to file petitions or other pleadings. 
e. Recommend specific types of claims or arguments to assert in pleadings or at trial. 

https://www.tncourts.gov/sites/defaulUfiles/docs/clerk_guidelines_ 7-28-10. pdf 
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f. Recommend what types or amount of damages to seek or the specific litigants from 
whom to seek damages. 

g. Recommend specific questions to ask witnesses or other litigants. 
h. Recommend specific techniques for presenting evidence in pleadings or at trial. 
1. Recommend which objections to raise to an opponent's pleadings or motions at trial or 

when and specifically how to raise them. 
J. Recommend when or whether a litigant should request ( or oppose) a continuance. 
k. Recommend when or whether a litigant should settle a dispute. 
1. Recommend whether a litigant should appeal a judge's decision. 
m. Interpret the meaning or implications of statutes or appellate court decisions as they 

might apply to an individual case. 
n. Perform legal research. 
o. Predict the outcome of a particular case, strategy, or action. 

3. If a court clerk is uncertain whether the advice or information constitutes "legal advice," the 
clerk shall inform the person that the clerk is not authorized to provide legal advice and shall 
advise the person to seek the assistance of an attorney. 

D. Authorized information and assistance. When a self-represented person seeks help -
excluding legal advice -- court or clerks' staff may respond to questions to the best of her or his ability. 
Court clerks are authorized to: 

1. Unless prohibited by statute or court rule, provide public information contained in: 
a. dockets or calendars, 
b. case files, 
c. indexes, and 
d. other reports. 

2. Provide a copy of or recite common, routinely employed: 
a. court rules, 
b. court procedures, and 
c. administrative practices. 

3. Show or tell the self-represented person where to access statutes or rules of procedure. 

4. Identify forms [and informational booklets] that might meet the needs of the self-represented 
person, and provide forms [ and informational booklets] that the Supreme Court [ or trial judge] 
has [approved] mandated for the guidance of self-represented persons. When a clerk is 
reasonably certain about which form is most appropriate for use by a given litigant, the clerk 
should identify the appropriate form. However, clerks should avoid telling litigants that they 
should or must use a particular form. The appropriate approach in most situations is to tell the 

https:/lwww .tncourts.gov/sites/default/files/docs/clerk_guidelines_7-28-1 0.pdf 
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litigant: a) a particular form probably will meet the individual's needs; b) clerks cannot 
guarantee that this is the correct form; and c) the litigant should read the form very closely or 
consult an attorney to determine the appropriateness of the form for the litigant's purposes. 

5. Answer questions about how to complete forms (e.g., where to write in particular types of 
information), but not questions about how the litigant should phrase his or her responses on the 
forms. 

6. Define or explain terms commonly used in court processes. 

7. Provide phone numbers for legal assistance organizations, mediator and lawyer referral services, 
and other judicially approved programs providing assistance to self-represented persons .. 

E. Prohibition against revealing the outcome of a case before the information is officially 
released to the litigants or public. Court clerks shall not disclose the outcome of a matter submitted to 
a judge for decision until the outcome is part of the public record, or until the judge directs disclosure 
of the matter. 

F. Ex parte communications. 

1. If a litigant or attorney submits an ex parte written communication for a judge ( e.g., to grant a 
continuance; to stop or limit a garnishment), court staff must deliver it to a judge who should 
decide what action, if any, is appropriate. 

2. If a party makes a verbal request that a judge take some type of action in a case, the clerk 
should tell the litigant to put the request in writing and: 

a. address the request to the court; 
b. include the case number (if any) on the document; 
c. write the date on the document; 
d. sign the written document; 
e. print the person's name under the signature; 
f. write the person's address and telephone number on the document; 
g. deliver the written request to the clerk's office; and 
h. serve a copy of the document on opposing litigant or litigant's attorney (in a manner 

consistent with the Tennessee Rules of Civil Procedure .. 

3. If a party or attorney contacts a court clerk by telephone with a verbal request for judicial action 
and there is insufficient time to deliver a written request to the clerk's office (i.e., an emergency 
situation), the clerk may communicate the request to a judge in accordance with rules established by 
the chief or presiding judge(s) for handling such communications. The clerk, however, should tell the 
caller that the clerk cannot guarantee that the judge will grant the request. 

https://www.tncourts.gov/sites/default/files/docs/clerk_guidelines_7-28-10.pdf 
https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/tennessee-court-clerk-guidelines.pdf 
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STATE OF TENNESSEE 
AOBBIE T. BEAL 
JUDGE. DIVISION I 

JAMES G. MARTIN Ill 
JUDGE. DIVISION II 

Cm.corr JUDGES, TW'ENTY-FIRST JUDICIAL DISTIUcr 
135 FoumH AVENUE Souni • Surras 264 & 286 

WIUJAMSON CouNTv JUDICIAL CelrER • FRANl<UN, TENHESSeE 37064 
(615) 790-5426 • FAX (615) 790-4424 • FAX (815) 780-6047 

Debbie McMillan Barrett 
Circuit Court Cierk \Nilliamson County 
135 Fourth Avenue South 
Franklin, TN 37064 

Administrative Office of the Courts 
511 Union Street, Ste 600 
Nashville, TN 37219 

Dana Nicholson 
Circuit Court Clerk Hickman County 
104 College Avenue, Suite 204 
Centerville, TN 37033 

Elaine Anderson 
County Clerk 
1320 West Main Street Ste 135 
Franklin, TN 37064-3700 

Re: Oath of Office 

September 10, 2012 

Barbara Hinson 
Circuit Court Clerk Lewis County 
Lewis County Courthouse 
Hohenwald, TN 38462 

Peggy Smotherman 
Circuit Court Clerk Perry County 
Perry County Courthouse 
Linden, TN 37096 

Tre Hargett 
Tennessee Secretary of State 
State Capitol Bldg 1st Floor 
Nashville, TN 37243 

Honorable Michael W. Binkley 

Ladies and Sir: 

MJCHAB.. W. BINKLEY 
JUDGE, DMSION Ill 

TIMOTHY L EASTER 
JUDGE, DMSION IV 

~ . .,, . 0::, 

i'\ ;::s -· ~ (/) ~· ::::, rn .-.,,._ rr. 
1 ••• -0 r"i. ;.-r· .... -· ~= N r.:-.. •, -., ... ,• -:. ~•1 ·.:::J • > &:::.~ ---:o ::re ~.,~ 

'?. 
;'"f'l 

-f 

~ 
...... ,. 

;Tl 0 

Enclosed please find for filing with your office an original Oath of Office for the Honorable 
Michael W. Binkley, Circuit Court Judge for the 21st Judicial District. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Debbie Rubenstein 
Legal Assistant 

/dmr 
Enclosure 
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I, Michael W. Binkley, do solemnly swear .that I will 
support the Constitution of the United States of America and 
the Constitution of the State of Tennessee, that I will 
administer Justice without respect of pe~sons, and that I will 
faithfully and impartially discharge all the duties incumbent 
upon me as Judge of the Circuit and Chancery Courts, 
Division Ill, of the 21 st Judicial District of the State of 
Tennessee, to the best of my skill and ability, so help me 
God. 

This the 31st day of August, 2012. 

.. 

~~ Michael W. Binkley 

I, Judge Robbie T. Beal, have t_his -~ay ad~inistered the 
Oath of Office to Michael W. Binkley, Judge of the Circuit and 
Chancery Courts, Division I, of the 21 st Judicial-District of the 
State of Tennessee, as prescribed and required by law. 

This the 31
st 

day of Aug~ 

Robbie):, Beal 
Circuit Court Judge 
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Oath of Office 

I, 9vl.icli.ae{ W. (}Jinli..fey, ao sofemn{y swear tli.at I 'Wi,{{ support tli.e 
Constitution of tli.e Vnitea States of Jlmerica ana tlie Constitution of tli.e State of 
rtennessee, tli.at I wi{{ aamin'ister justice witli.out respect of persons, ana tli.at I wil{ 
faitfiful{y ana impartia{{y aiscli.arge a{{ tli.e d"uties incum6ent upon me as Ci,rcuit 
Jtufge·of (f)ivision III, of tli.e 21st Jud"icia{(J)istrict of tli.e State of rr'ennessee, to tli.e 
6est of my slijff ana a6ifity, so li.e{p me qoa. 

rtli.is tfi.e 29tli (]Jay of Jlugust, 2014 

~-

~~e .-/ 
9f'licliae{'W. <Bink.fey 6 

I, ~0£, f:-, ~XAJt:i-e ¾ ;!72,. Ii.ave tli.is d"ay aaministered" tli.e Oatli. of 
Office to 9vl.icli.ae{ W. (}Jin~fey/Circuit Judge of (J)ivision III, of tli.e 21st Juaicia{ 
(J)istrict of tli.e State of fJ'ennessee, as prescri6ed" and" required" 6y faw. 

<T/i,is tli.e 29tli (]Jay of Jlugust, 2014 

12091200.1 
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Judge Binkley Administers Oath to Judge Binkley I Tennessee Administrative Office of the Courts 

JUDGE BINKLEY ADMINISTERS OATH TO JUDGE 
BINKLEY 
October 11 , 2012 

It was all in the family at the recent swearing in of Circuit 

Court Judge Mike Binkley, the newest judge in the 21 st 

Judicial Circuit. 

Judge Binkley was sworn in by his brother, Davidson County 

5th Circuit Court Judge Joe P. Binkley Jr. of the 20th Judicial 
Circuit. The ceremony took place August 31 at the historic 
Franklin Courthouse in front of family, local officials and 
members of the legal community. 

"Alright, Mike. We're very proud of you," said the older 
brother to the younger as the oath ceremony began. 

Both Judge Binkleys are third generation attorneys with a 
prominent heritage in the legal community. Their father is the 
late Joe P. Binkley Sr., who is remembered as one of the 
most effective criminal defense attorneys to ever practice in 
Nashville. Their maternal grandfather was Homer B. Weimer, 
who served four years on the bench as judge of Criminal 
Court Division II in Davidson County. 

Judge Mike Binkley, his wife, Sandy, and Judge Joe P. Binkley, 

Jr. at Mike Binkley's swearing in. 

www.tsc.state.tn .us/news/2012/10/11 /judge-binkley-administers-oath-judge-binkley 
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JUDGE JOE P. BINKLEY, JR. 
5th Circuit Court 
Room509 

I. Biography 

Judge Joe P. Binkley, Jr. is a native Nashvillian. He attended high school at Montgomery Bell 
Academy and graduated in 1962. He received his B.A. from Vanderbilt Univenity in 1966. 
He received bis J.D. from Vanderbilt University School of Law and was admitted to the 
Tennessee Bar in 1969. During nearly 40 years of law practice, Judge Binkley was a sole 
practitioner trial attorney representing Plaintiffs in all types of simple as well as complex 
workers' compensation and personal injury cases, representing individuals in all types of 
simple and complex domestic relations matten as well as def end ants in all types of simple and 
complex criminal cases from 1969 through early 2008 in the state trial courts, federal trial 
courts and all appellate courts. He is a member of the Tennessee and Nashville Bar 
Associations and the Tennessee Association for Justice. He is a Trustee of the Nashville Bar 
Foundation as well as a Board Member of the Nashville Bar Association. He is also an 
Emeritus member of the Harry Phillips American Inn of Court and a Fellow of both the 
Nashville and the Tennessee Bar Foundations. 

Judge Binkley has served as the Fifth Circuit Court Judge since his appointment in March of 
2008 and subsequent election in August of 2008 and re-election in August of 2014. He hears 
predominantly civil cases; however, upon request, be has also been available to hear DUI 
criminal cases, divorce cases, Chancery cases and Probate cases. In 2015, he is serving his fifth 
consecutive term as the Presiding Judge of the 18 State Trial Court Judges in the 20th Judicial 
District. 

Judge Binkley has been married to Suzanne Griffith Binkley since 1967. They have one son, 
Jay Binkley, who resides in Dallas, Texas with his wife Kristen, and two daughters, Holly 
Binkley Higgins along with her husband Mike and their two sons, Will and Jack, who live in 
Glenview, Illinois, and Ellie Binkley Fromherz along with her husband Bernard and their sons 
Joseph and Robert and daughter Claire who reside in Madisonville, Louisiana. 

II. Preliminary General Matters 

A. Scheduling 

1. Trial dates for all jury and non-jury trials should be obtained from the 
Assignment Clerk at (615) 862-4209. All other scheduling should be done 
with Judge Binkley's Judicial Assistant, Marla Guinn at (615) 862-5915. 

2. In all jury cases, the Circuit Court Special Master, Marsh Nichols, will 
schedule a status conference/case management conference after the 
expiration of approximately 4-6 months from the initial filing of a jury 
case. These conferences are conducted by the Special Master. Each case 
is designated as either a general sessions appeal, expedited, standard, or 
complex pursuant to Local Rule§§ 27.06(f). 
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B. Correspondence with the Court 

Judge Binkley prefers that all communication with the Court should be by pleadings, 
notices, memoranda and briefs. Letters sent to the Court will be placed in the case file. 

C. Telephone Conferences with the Court 

Judge Binkley will conduct status conferences or pre-trial conferences by telephone 
whenever out-of-town counsel are involved and/or the physical presence of in-town 
counsel is not feasible and/or necessary. 

Judge Binkley generally will not resolve discovery disputes by telephone. Attorneys or 
parties must file the appropriate motion. 

Judge Binkley will conduct emergency motions by telephone whenever it is necessary 
and/or appropriate. 

D. Pro Hae Vice Admission 

Judge Binkley is vigilant in requiring out-of-state counsel to comply with the 
requirements of Supreme Court Rule 19 before participating in a case. 

m. Pretrial Matters 

A. Pretrial Motions 

1. Motions should be scheduled pursuant to Local Rule §26.03. 

2. Judge Binkley will allow a motion to be heard earlier than the minimum 
notice if all parties agree. However, a waiver of Local Rule §26.01 (i.e. 
scheduling a dispositive motion within thirty (30) days of a trial date) 
will require permission from the Court. 

3. In order to schedule a motion on an expedited basis without the 
agreement of all parties, a party must file a motion for an expedited 
hearing, along with the underlying motion. A proposed order granting 
the motion for an expedited hearing shall be filed as well, leaving the 
date of hearing blank for the Court to complete. The motion for an 
expedited hearing should fully explain why Local Rule §26.03(a) or (b) 
should be waived. If Judge Binkley grants the motion for an expedited 
hearing, he will enter the proposed order and schedule a hearing on the 
underlying motion. Counsel will be notified of the expedited hearing date 
by telephone, fax or e-mail. 

4. Oral argument of a motion may be waived by agreement of counseL See 
Local Rule §25.04. 
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S. Parties are not required to appear on Friday mornings if no response to 
their motion has been timely filed. An order should be filed granting the 
motion within seven (7) days of the motion hearing date. See Local Rule 
§ 33.0l(a). 

6. Late responses generally are not considered by the Court. If the parties 
agree to allow a non-movant to respond to a motion late, the Court will 
consider the late response so long as the Court has been notified of the 
agreement in advance. 

7. Judge Binkley does not call either the no response docket or motions for 
summary judgment when no responses have been filed; however, prior 
to calling the response docket, Judge Binkley will address any questions 
and comments concerning the no response docket. 

B. Settlement Conferences/ ADR 

In order to schedule a judicial settlement conference for a case that has been assigned 
to the Fifth Circuit Court, contact the Special Master's Office at 880-2555. 

IV. Trial Procedure 

A. Courtroom Decorum 

1. Please use the podium, and please stand behind the podium when 
addressing the Court. 

2. Do not bring gum, food or drink (other than water) in the courtroom. 

3. Please ask permission before approaching a witness or the judge. 

4. An attorney should never directly hand an exhibit to the judge or a 
witness. Please wait for the court officer to come forward and receive 
the exhibit. The court officer will then pass the exhibit to the witness. 

B. VoirDire 

1. Counsel should keep in mind that voir dire is not an opening statement. 
Fact specific questions are discouraged. 

2. Judge Binkley will conduct a short preliminary voir dire of jurors who 
are initially seated in the jury box as well as those who are subsequently 
seated in the jury box. One of the questions Judge Binkley will ask the 
prospective jurors is whether or not they have previously served on 
either a civil or a criminal jury and the verdicts rendered in those cases. 

3. Please address all of your general questions to the jurors seated in the 
jury box as well as to all prospective jurors seated in the courtroom. 
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4. You may use your challenges against any juror until your challenges are 
exhausted. (Back striking is permitted.) 

C. Note Taking By Jurors 

Judge Binkley will tell the jurors they are welcome to take notes during trials. Pen and 
paper are provided to the jurors by the Court for that purpose. The jurors are allowed 
to take their notes with them into the jury room when deliberations begin. 

D. Opening Statement 

Counsel should keep in mind that an opening statement is not a time for argument, but 
rather a presentation of anticipated facts. 

E. Examination of Witness 

If you plan to introduce evidence or cross examine about evidence admissible under 
T.R.E. 404(b), 405(a), 608(b) or 609, please obtain permission from the judge 
beforehand, out of the presence of the jury. 

F. Exhibits 

1. As a general rule, the Court Officer of the Fifth Circuit Court will 
mark/label all trial exhibits. If the Court Officer is unavailable and if a 
court reporter is present for a jury trial, the court reporter will 
mark/label all trial exhibits unless counsel have agreed in advance to 
pre-labeling of the exhibits. This same procedure applies to non-jury 
trials. Judge Binkley asks that counsel and the parties remain silent 
until each exhibit has been marked. 

2. A witness who wishes to use a diagram or drawing shall prepare the 
diagram or drawing prior to trial or at a recess or break prior to the 
testimony and allow all counsel to review the diagram before being 
introduced at trial. 

3. Counsel admitting documentary evidence which he or she wants the jury 
to read in court shall provide a sufficient number of copies to enable 
each juror in court to have his or her own copy plus one copy for the 
Court. 

G. Closing Statement 

Judge Binkley generally will not set a time limit for closing argument. 
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H. Jury Instructions and Verdict Forms 

1. If counsel wishes to submit them, proposed jury instructions and a 
verdict form should be given to Judge Binkley' s law clerk as soon as 
practicable either before trial begins, but certainly before the end of the 
trial. 

2. A jury charge conference will be held with the attorneys to discuss the 
jury instructions and verdict form. These conferences are held on the 
record in the courtroom. 

3. In all cases a copy of the finalized jury instructions and verdict form is 
provided for each juror to follow along as Judge Binkley reads them. 
Each juror is then allowed to bring their copy of the instructions and 
verdict form into the jury deliberation room, and the jurors may refer 
to their copies at any time during their deliberations. 

I. Jury Deliberation and Verdict 

1. Counsel are not required to remain in the courtroom or at the 
courthouse while the Jury is deliberating; however, all counsel shall 
inform the court officers of where they will be and how they can be 
contacted throughout the jury deliberations. 

2. All appropriate exhibits are given to the jury as they begin their 
deliberations. 

3. All questions from and requests by the jury are submitted in writing to 
Judge Binkley. Judge Binkley will provide copies of all juror questions 
and requests to counsel and will meet and confer with counsel before 
making any replies. 

4. Transcripts of audio and video testimony are not given to the jurors with 
other exhibits. If the jurors request to see a transcript or rehear such 
testimony, Judge Binkley will review such a request with counsel. 

5. After the verdict has been announced by the presiding juror, as a 
general rule the jury will be polled by Judge Binkley. 

6. After the jury has announced its verdict and court has recessed, Judge 
Binkley prefers to speak with the jurors and to answer their questions 
to the extent appropriate. 

V. Other Comments 

1. If counsel or a party expects that they will be late to court, please notify 
the Court as soon as possible. If a civil motion is called on a Friday 
morning and the movant is not present without having notified the 
Court, the motion may be stricken. If a non-movant is not present 
without having notified the Court, the motion may be granted. 
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I, Josepn <P. <Binftfey, Jr., ao_ sofemn{y swear tli.at I wi{{ support tfte 
Constitution of tlie V1litea States of .ftmerica ana tli.e Constitution of tlie State of 
<Tennessee, tli.at I wi{{ aaminister justice wi.tli.out respect of persons, ana tli.at I wi({ 

f aitlifu{{y ana impartia{{y aiscli.arge a{{ tli.e auties incum6ent .upon me as Juage of 
tfie Piftli. Circuit Court, <Twentietli. Juaicia{ (J)istrict, of tli.e State of <Tennessee, to 
tfze 6est of my s~[{ ana a6ifity, so fze[p me qotf. 

<mis tli.e 29tli (J)ay of Jlugust, 2008. 

I, J. <R.JJ,naa(( 'f/1,yatt, Jr., Jutfge, li.a11e tli.is aay aaministerea tli.e Oatli of 
Office to Josepli fP. <BinkJey, Jr., Juage of tlie Piftli. Circuit Court, 'l'wentietli 
Juaicia{ (l)istrict, of tli.e State of <Tennessee, as prescri6ea ana requirea 6y Caw. 

'IJi.is tlie 29tli.t (l)ay of flugust, 2008. 

J. <J{(t,naa{{ 'rlt,yat r., J d'9e 
Crimina{ Court, (l)i11. 
<T wentiet.i Juaicial ([)istrict 
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Oath of Office 

I, Juage Joe <P. <Bink,.{ey, Jr., ao sofemn[y swear tfiat I wi{{ support tfie 
Constitution of tfie Vnitea States of jlmerica ana tfie Constitution of tfie State of 
rfennessee, tfiat I wi{{ aaminister justice witfiout respect of persons, ana tfiat I wi{{ 
faitfijul[y ana impartia{[y aiscfiarge a{{ tfie auties incum6ent upon me as Juage of 
tfie Circuit Court for tfie 2()tr,. Juaicia{ <District, <Division o/, of tfie State of 
rfennessee, to tlie Gest of my skj{{ ana a6ifity, so fie{p me (Joa. 

<Tliis tfie3 t1ray of jlugust, 2014. 

Ju ge Joe J1Ji7 r. 

I, />'t lj:::€- lV • f3 ,tJ !Ltey, liave tliis aay aaministerea tfie Oatfi of Office to 
Joe <P. <Bink{ey, Jr., Juage of tlie Circuit Court for tfie 2(Jli Juaicial <District, 
<Division o/, of tlie State of rtennessee, as prescri6ea ana requirea 6y {aw. 

. :a 
rtfizs tfi&I aay of jlugust, 2014. 
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Oath of Office 

I, Jltufy <D. (Bennett, tfo sofemn{y swear tli.at I wi{{ support tli.e Constitution 
of tli.e Vnitetf States of jlmerica antf tli.e Constitution of tli.e State of <Tennessee, 
tli.at I wi{{ atfminister justice witftout respect of persons, antf tftat I wi,{{ faitftfu{{y 
antf impartia({y discliarge a{{ tli.e tf uties incum6ent upon me as Judge of tli.e Court 
of Jlppeafs, :M:itftffe Section, of tli.e State of <Tennessee, to tlie 6est of my skj{{ antf 
a6ility, so li.e[p me qotf. 

'lnis tli.e 2ntf ([)ay of Septem6er, 2014. 

jl~ennett 

I, 'Fran( q. Clement, Judge, <Tennessee Court of Jlppeafs, Ii.ave tftis tfay 
atf ministeretf tli.e Oatli. of Office to }ltufy ([). (Bennett, Judge of tli.e Court of 
Jlppeafs, 9rl:itftffe Section, of tli.e State of <Tennessee, as prescri6etf antf requiretf 6y 
raw. 

<tli.is tli.e 2ntf ([)ay of Septem6er, 2014. 

00 :21 Hd 2- ,:EIS ~IOZ 

. :_- :.:· O} • .. :· ·: i 
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Oath of Office 

I, Pranft q. C{ement, Jr., d'o soCemn{y swear tfiat I wi{{ support tfie 
Constitution of tfie Vnited' States of jl.merica and' tfie Constitution of tlie State of 
<Tennessee, tfiat I wil{ aaminister justice witliout respect of persons, and' tliat I wil{ 
faitlifu{{y and' impartia{{y d'iscliarge a{{ tlie c£uties incum6ent upon me as Juc£ge of 
tlie Court of Jl.ppeaCs, of tfie State of fJ'ennessee, to tlie 6est of my slij{{ anc£ a6iRty, 
so fie{p me qoc£. 

<fliis tlie 29tfi c£ay of Jl.ugust, 2014. 

I, c:Rjc/iarc£ 1f. (J)inlijns, liave tfiis c£ay ac£ministerec£ tfie Oatli of Office to 
Pranftq. CCement, Jr., Juc£ge of tlie Court of Jl.ppeaCs, of tlie State of fJ'ennessee, as 
prescri6ed' and' required' 6y faw. 

'Iliis tlie 29tli d'ay of Jl.ugust, 2014. 
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Oath of Office 

I, 'Wiffiam 9{ea{ 9vf.cfBrayer, tfo sofemn{y swear t/i,at I wiff support t/i,e 
Constitution of t/i,e Vnitetf States of Jl:merica antf t/i,e Constitution of tne State of 
tfennessee, t/i,at I wi{{ atfminister justice wit/i,out respect of persons, antf tnat I wil{ 
faitlifu{{y antf impartia{{y tfiscnarge a{{ the tfuties incum6ent upon me as Jutfge of 
tlie Court of JlppeaCs of tne State of tfennessee, to the 6est of my sR.f{{ ant! a6ifi.ty, 
so ne{p me (Joa. 

/ 

rtftis t/i,e 3'tl aay of 9rl.ay, 2014. 

I, Jeffrey S. (Bivi.ns, Jutfge of tne Court of Crimina{ JlppeaCs of tne State of 
'Tennessee, nave t/i,is tfay atfministerea tne Oat/i, of office to 'WiC6am Nea{ 
!Nl.cfBrayer, Juage of tne Court of JlppeaCs of tne State of tfennessee, as prescri6ea 
antf requiretf 6y Caw. 

N 
M 
(V") 

rtftis tne 5;), tfay of 9rl.ay, 2014. 
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· . .....,_ 
....... _______ .. 

STATE Of TENNESSEE 

I, William Neal McBrayer, do solemnly swear that as Judge of the 

Tennessee Court of Appeals, Middle Section of the State of Tennessee, I 

will support the Constitution of the State of Tennessee and the Constitution 

of the United States, and that I will perform with fidelity and faithfully 

execute the duties of the office to which I have been appointed, and which I 

am about to assume. So help me God. 

This the 29th day of May, 2014. 

STATE OF TENNR5SEE ) 

COUNTY OF DAVIDSON) 
I, Bill Haslam, Governor of the State of 
Tennessee, have this day administered 
the Oath of Office to William Neal 
McBrayer as prescribed by law. This the 
29th da of May, 14. 
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Oath of Office 

I, Wi,(fiam Nea( 'Mc<Brayer, ao sofemn(y swear that I wiJ( support the 
Constitution of the Vnitea States of Jlmerica ana tfie Constitution of the State of 
<Tennessee, that I wi,(( aaminister justice wi'tnout respect of persons, ana tfi.at I wi,{{ 

faitlifu((y ana impartia((y cfiscnarge a(( tne auties incum6ent upon me as Jutfge of 
the Court of .Jlppeafs of tne State of <Tennessee, to tlie 6est of my slij(( ana a6ifity, 
so lie(p me qoa. 

rrli.is the J()tli aay of Septem6er, 2014. 

4/~:1£~ 
Wi,((iam Nea~yer 

L Jlnc{y (]). (Bennett, Juage of tne Court of Jlppeafs of tne State of 
<Tennessee, liave tliis aay aaministerea the Oath of Office to Wi,(fiam Nea( 
:Jvf.dBrayer, Juc£ge of tne Court of Jlppeafs of tlie State of 'Timnessee, as prescri6ea 
ana requirea 6y (aw. 

<JJiis the J()tli aay of Septem6er, 2014. 

--
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OATHS OF OFFICE 

The oath of office for any elected or appointed county official may be administered by 
the county mayor, the county clerk, a judge of any court of record in the county, or the 
current or a retired judge of the general sessions court. T.C.A. § 8-18-109. 

All elected county officials and the appointed officers such as clerk and master, and 
deputies to these officers, are required to take an oath of office that actually consists of 
two oaths: the constitutional oath and an oath for the particular office or fidelity oath 
(TENN. CONST. Art. X, Sec. 1). 

The following is a combination fidelity and constitutional oath: 

I do solemnly swear that I will perform with fidelity the duties of the office 
to which I have been elected, and which I am about to assume. I do 
solemnly swear to support the constitutions of Tennessee and the United 
States and to faithfully perform the duties of the office of ___ for 
___ County, Tennessee. 

The simple constitutional oath and fidelity oath are taken by those who do not have a 
more specific oath prescribed by law (T.C.A. § 8-18-111). This basic oath is used upon 
entering the following offices: 

County Mayor 
County Clerk ( or deputy county clerk by substituting the word "appointed" for 
"elected") 
County Register ( or deputy register by substituting the word "appointed" for 
"elected") 
Chief administrative officer of the county highway department 

County commissioners may the use the same basic oath as noted above but phrased 
as follows: 

I do solemnly swear that I will perform with fidelity the duties of the office 
to which I have been elected, and which I am about to assume. I do 
solemnly swear to support the constitutions of Tennessee and the United 
States and to faithfully perform the duties of the office of county 
commissioner representing the ____ district of ____ County, 
Tennessee. 

Clerks of court take the following oath prescribed by T.C.A. § 18-1-103: 

I do solemnly swear to support the constitutions of Tennessee and the 
United States. I do solemnly swear that I will execute the duties of the 
office of ___ without prejudice, partiality, or favor, to the best of my 
skill and ability; that I have neither given nor will give any person any 
gratuity, gift, fee or reward in consideration of support for this office and I 
have neither sold nor offered to sell, nor will sell, my interest in this office. 
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Deputy clerks of court must take the following oath prescribed by T.C.A. § 18-1-104: 

I do solemnly swear that I will perform with fidelity the duties of the office 
to which I have been appointed and which I am about to assume and that I 
will faithfully discharge the duties of the office of ____ to the best of 
my skill and ability. I do solemnly swear to support the constitutions of 
Tennessee and the United States. 

Sheriffs take the following oath according to T.C.A. § 8-8-104: 

I do solemnly swear that I will perform with fidelity the duties of the office 
to which I have been elected, and which I am about to assume. I do 
solemnly swear to support the constitutions of Tennessee and the United 
States and to faithfully perform the duties of the office of sheriff 
for ____ County, Tennessee. I further swear that I have not 
promised or given, nor will I give any fee, gift, gratuity, or reward for this 
office or for aid in procuring this office; that I will not take any fee, gift, or 
bribe, or gratuity for returning any person as a juror or for making any false 
return of any process and that I will faithfully execute the office of sheriff to 
the best of my knowledge and ability, agreeably to law. 

Deputy sheriffs take an oath similar to the sheriff (according to T.C.A. § 8-18-112) as 
follows: 

I do solemnly swear that I will perform with fidelity the duties of the office 
to which I have been appointed, and which I am about to assume. I do 
solemnly swear to support the constitutions of Tennessee and the United 
States and to faithfully perform the duties of the office of deputy sheriff 
for ____ County , Tennessee. I further swear that I have not 
promised or given, nor will I give any fee, gift, gratuity, or reward for this 
office or for aid in procuring this office; that I will not take any fee, gift, or 
bribe, or gratuity for returning any person as a juror or for making any false 
return of any process and that I will faithfully execute the office of deputy 
sheriff to the best of my knowledge and ability, agreeably to law. 

County trustees takes the following oath: 

I do solemnly swear that I will perform with fidelity the duties of the office 
to which I have been elected, and which I am about to assume. I do 
solemnly swear to support the constitutions of Tennessee and the United 
States and to faithfully perform the duties of the office of trustee 
for ____ County , Tennessee. 

Deputy trustees take the same oath but substitute the word "appointed" for "elected." 

Additionally, at the time of executing bonds, the trustee must take an additional oath 
according to T.C.A. § 67-5-1901, as follows: 
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I do solemnly swear that I will faithfully collect and account for all taxes for 
my county, or cause the same to be done, according to law, and that I will 
use all lawful means in my power to find out and assess such property as 
may not have been assessed for taxation in my county, and return a list of 
the same on settlement. 

Assessors of property and deputy assessors must take and subscribe an oath of 
office according to T.C.A. § 67-1-507 as follows: 

I, ____ , assessor of property ( or deputy assessor) of the County 
of ____ , State of Tennessee, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I 
will appraise, classify, and assess all taxable property of the County 
of ____ , according to the Constitution of Tennessee and the laws of 
the state; that I will truly report all persons who fail or refuse to list their 
taxable property or who have to my knowledge returned a fraudulent list, 
and that I will faithfully, impartially, and honestly discharge my duties as 
assessor of property according to the law, to the best of my knowledge 
and ability, without fear, favor, or affection, so help me God. 

Assessors and their deputies must also take the constitutional oath, to wit: 

I do solemnly swear to support the constitutions of Tennessee and of the 
United States and to faithfully perform the duties of assessor (or deputy 
assessor) which I am about to assume. 

Constables without law enforcement powers take the following oath according to 
T.C.A. § 8-10-108(a): 

I do solemnly swear that I will well and truly serve the state of Tennessee 
in the office of constable and that I will faithfully, and without delay, 
execute and return all lawful process directed to me, and that I will well 
and truly, according to my power and ability, do and execute all other 
duties of the office of constable. I do solemnly swear to support the 
constitutions of Tennessee and the United States. 

Constables with law enforcement powers take the following oath according to T.C.A. 
§ 8-10-108(b): 

I do solemnly swear that I will well and truly serve the state of Tennessee 
in the office of constable, will cause the peace of the state to be kept to 
the best of my power and that I will arrest all persons that go in my sight 
armed offensively or who commit any riot, affray, or other breach of the 
peace, and will use my best endeavor, on complaint made, to apprehend 
all felons, rioters, or persons riotously assembled; and if such persons flee 
or make resistance, I will pursue and make hue and cry, according to law; 
and that I will faithfully, and without delay, execute and return all lawful 
process directed to me, and that I will well and truly, according to my 
power and ability, do and execute all other duties of the office of 
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constable. I do solemnly swear to support the constitutions of Tennessee 
and the United States. 

General sessions court judges take an oath of office (usually administered by a 
chancellor or circuit judge) pursuant to T. C.A. §§ 16-15-203 and 17-1-104, as follows: 

I do solemnly swear that I will support the Constitution of the United States 
and the Constitution of Tennessee, and that I will administer justice 
without respect of persons and impartially discharge all of the duties 
incumbent upon a judge of a general sessions court in the State of 
Tennessee to the best of my skill and ability. 

School board members: 

I, ____ 1 do solemnly swear that I will perform with fidelity the duties 
of the office to which I have been elected, and which I am about to 
assume. I do solemnly swear to support the constitutions of Tennessee 
and the United States and to faithfully perform the duties of the office of 
member of the board of education representing the_ education district 
of ____ County, Tennessee. 
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Obsessive-compulsive personality disorder is characterized by a pervasive preoccupation with orderliness, 
perfectionism, and control (with no room for flexibility) that ultimately slows or interferes with completing a 
task. Diagnosis is by clinical criteria . Treatment is with psychodynamic psychotherapy, cognitive-behavioral 
therapy, and selective serotonin reuptake inhibitors (SSRls). 

(See also Overview of Personal ity Disorders.) 

Patients with obsessive-compulsive personality disorder need to be in control, thus, they tend to be 
solitary in their endeavors and to mistrust the help of others. 

The estimated median prevalence is 4.7% but may be as high as 7.8% (1.,2). In population-based studies it 
is equally common in males and females. 

Familial traits of compulsivity, restricted range of emotion, and perfectionism are thought to contribute to 

this disorder (J ). 

Comorbidities may be present. Patients often also have a depressive disorder (major depressive disorder 
or persistent depressive disorder), anxiety disorder, or obsessive-compulsive disorder (1). 
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2. Morgan TA, Zimmerman M: Epidemiology of personality disorders. In Handbook of Personality Disorders: 

Theory, Research, and Treatment. 2nd ed, edited by WJ Livesley, R Larstone, New York, NY: The Guilford 

Press, 2018, pp. 173-196. 

3. Marincowitz C, Lochner C, Stein Dj: The neurobiology of obsessive-compulsive personality disorder: A 
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Symptoms and Signs of OCPD 

In patients with obsessive-compulsive personality disorder, preoccupation with order, perfectionism, and 
control of themselves and situations interferes with flexibility, effectiveness, and openness. Rigid and 
stubborn in their activities, these patients insist that everything be done in specific ways. 

To maintain a sense of control, patients focus on rules, minute details, procedures, schedules, and lists. As 
a result, the main point of a project or activity is lost. These patients repeatedly check for mistakes and 
pay extraordinary attention to detail. They do not make good use of their time, often leaving the most 
important tasks until the end. Their preoccupation with the details and making sure everything is perfect 
can endlessly delay completion. They are unaware of how their behavior affects their coworkers. When 
focused on one task, these patients may neglect all other aspects of their life. 

Because these patients want everything done in a specific way, they have difficulty delegating tasks and 
working with others. When working with others, they may make detailed lists about how a task should be 
done and become upset if a coworker suggests an alternative way. They may reject help even when they 
are behind schedule. 

Patients with obsessive-compulsive personality disorder are excessively dedicated to work and 
productivity; their dedication is not motivated by financial necessity. As a result, leisure activities and 
relationships are neglected. They may think they have no time to relax or go out with friends; they may 
postpone a vacation so long that it does not happen, or they may feel they must take work with them so 
that they do not waste time. Time spent with friends, when it occurs, tends to be in a formally organized 
activity ( eg, a sport). Hobbies and recreational activities are considered important tasks 
requiring organization and hard work to master; the goal is perfection. 

These patients plan ahead in great detail and do not wish to consider changes. Their relentless rigidity 
may frustrate coworkers and friends. 

Expression of affection is also tightly controlled. These patients may relate to others in a formal, stiff, or 
serious way. Often, they speak only after they think of the perfect thing to say. They may focus on logic 
and intellect and be intolerant of emotional or expressive behavior. 

These patients may be overzealous, picky, and rigid about issues of morality, ethics, and values. They 
apply rigid moral principles to themselves and to others and are harshly self-critical. They are rigidly 
deferential to authorities and insist on exact compliance to rules, with no exceptions for extenuating 
circumstances. 

Symptoms of obsessive-compulsive personality disorder may improve over a time (eg, within one 1 year), 
but their persistence (ie, remission and relapse rates) over time is less clear. 

Diagnosis of OCPD 

• Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders, 5th ed, Text Revision (DSM-5-TR) criteria 
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For a diagnosis of obsessive-compulsive personality disorder (1), patients must have 

• A persistent pattern of preoccupation with order; perfectionism; and control of self, others, and 
situations 

This pattern is shown by the presence of~ 4 of the following: 

• Preoccupation with details, rules, schedules, organization, and lists 

• A striving to do something perfectly that interferes with completion of the task 

• Excessive devotion to work and productivity (not due to financial necessity), resulting in neglect of 

leisure activities and friends 

• Excessive conscientiousness, fastidiousness, and inflexibility regarding ethical and moral issues and 
values 

• Unwillingness to throw out worn-out or worthless objects, even those with no sentimental value 

• Reluctance to delegate or work with other people unless those people agree to do things exactly as 

the patient wants 

• A miserly approach to spending for themselves and others because they see money as something 

to be saved for future disasters 

• Rigidity and stubbornness 

Also, symptoms must have begun by early adulthood. 

Differential diagnosis 

Obsessive-compulsive personality disorder should be distinguished from the following disorders: 

• Obsessive-compulsive disorder (OCD): Patients with OCD have true obsessions (repetitive, 

unwanted, intrusive thoughts that cause marked anxiety) and compulsions (ritualistic behaviors that 

they feel they must do to reduce their anxiety-related obsessions). Patients with OCD are often 

distressed by their lack of control over compulsive drives; in patients with obsessive-compulsive 

personality disorder, the need for control is driven by their preoccupation with order so their 

behavior, values, and feelings are acceptable and consistent with their sense of self. 

• Avoidant personality disorder: Both avoidant and obsessive-compulsive personality disorders are 

characterized by social isolation; however, in patients with obsessive-compulsive personality 

disorder, isolation results from giving priority to work and productivity rather than to relationships, 

and these patients mistrust others only because of their potential to interfere with perfectionism. 

• Schizoid personality disorder: Both schizoid and obsessive-compulsive personality disorders are 

characterized by a seeming formality in interpersonal relationships and by detachment. However, 

the motives are different: a basic incapability for intimacy in patients with schizoid personality 

disorder vs discomfort with emotions and dedication to work in patients with obsessive-compulsive 

personality disorder. 
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Diagnosis reference 

1. American Psychiatric Association: Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders, 5th ed, Text 

Revision (DSM-5-TR). Washington, DC, American Psychiatric Association, 2022, pp 771-775. 

Treatment of OCPD 

• Psychodynamic psychotherapy 

• Cognitive-behavioral therapy 

• Selective serotonin reuptake inhibitors (SSRls) 

General principles for treatment of obsessive-compulsive personality disorder are similar to those for all 
personality disorders. 

Information about treatment for obsessive-compulsive personality disorder is sparse. Also, treatment is 
complicated by the patient's rigidity, obstinacy, and need for control, which can be frustrating for 
therapists. 

Psychodynamic therapy and cognitive-behavioral therapy can help patients with obsessive-compulsive 

Psychodynamic therapy and cognitive-behavioral therapy can help patients with obsessive-compulsive 

personality disorder (1). Sometimes during therapy, the patient's interesting, detailed, intel lectualized 
conversation may seem psychologically oriented, but it is void of affect and does not lead to change. 

Limited data suggest SSRls may be effective(£). 

Treatment references 

1. Diedrich A, Voderholzer U: Obsessive-compulsive personality disorder: A current review. Curr Psychiatry 

Rep. 17(2):2, 2015. doi: 10.1007 /s11920-014-0547-8 

2. Gecaite-Stonciene I, Williams T, Lochner C, et al: Efficacy and tolerability of pharmacotherapy for 

obsessive-compulsive personality disorder: A systematic review of randomized controlled trials. Expert 

Opin Pharmacother 23(11 ):1351-1358, 2022. doi: 10.1080/14656566.2022.2100695 
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